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services, in order to participate in the public meeting may request such modification, accommaodation, aid
or service by contacting the City Clerk’'s Office either in person at 6550 Miles Avenue, Huntington Park,
California or by telephone at (323) 584-6230. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable the City to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.



Public Comment
The Council encourages all residents of the City and interested people to attend
and pariicipate in the meetings of the City Council.

Prior to the business portion of the agenda, the City Council and all other
agencies meeting on such date will convene to receive public comments
regarding any agenda items or matters within the jurisdiction of such governing
bodies. This is the only opporiunity for public input except for scheduled public
hearing items. The Mayor or Chairperson will separately call for testimony at the
time of each public hearing. If you wish to address the Council, please complete
the speaker card that is provided at the enfrance to the Council Chambers and
place it in the box at the podium. When called upon by the Mayor or Mayor's
designee, each person addressing the Council shall step up to the microphone
and state his/her name or organization he/she represents for the record. Each
speaker will be limited to three minutes per Huntington Park Municipal Code 2-
1.207. Time limifs may not be shared with other speakers and may not
accumulate from one period of public comment to another or from one meeting to
another. All comments or queries shall be addressed fo the Council as a body and
not to any specific member thereof. Pursuant to Government Code Section
54954.2(a)(2), the Ralph M. Brown Act, no action or discussion by the City
Council shall be undertaken on any item not appearing on the posted agenda,
except to briefly provide information, ask for clarification, provide direction to staff,
or schedule a matter for a future meeting.

Additions/Deletions

[tems of business may be added fo the agenda upon a motion adopted by a
minimum two-thirds vote finding that there is a need to take immediate action and
that the need for action came to the attention of the City or Agency subsequent to
the agenda being posted. ltems may be deleted from the agenda upon the
reguest of staff or Council. '

Consent Calendar

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and
will all be enacted by one motion. The City Council Members have received
detailed staff reports on each of the items recommending an action. There will be
no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Council votes on the
motion unless members of the Council, staff, or the public request specific items
to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate action.

Important Notice
The City of Huntington Park shows replays of City Council Meetings on Local

Access Channel 3 and over the Internet at www.huntingtonpark.org. Your
attendance at this public meeting may result in the recording and broadcast of
your image and/or voice as previously described.

PLEASE SILENCE ALL PAGERS, CELL PHONES AND OTHER ELECTRONIC
EQUIPMENT WHILE COUNCIL IS IN SESSION.
Thank you.
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. INVOCATION

FLAG SALUTE:

Carlos Reyes, 6" grade student at Nimitz Middle School.

ROLL CALL: Mayor Rosa E. Perez

Vice Mayor Karina Macias

Council Member Ofelia Hernandez
Council Member Valentin Palos Amezquita
Council Member Mario Gomez

4. PRESENTATIONS

4.1 Presentation to student who led the flag salute: Carlos Reyes.

4.2 Presentation of a Key to the City and Certificate of Recognition to
Jackeline Cacho, an international award winning journalist and
founder of “Jackeline Cacho presents triunfo Latino”, a television
show broadcast on Vme TV network.

4.3 Presentation of a Plaque to Jose Zepeda of El Aviso Magazine.

4.4 Presentation of a Certificate of Recognition to a teacher from
Lucille Roybal-Allard School for being recognized as the Honor Los

Angeles Unified School District Teacher of the year.

4.5 Presentation by Libra Academy located in Linda Esperanza

Marquez High School. '

46 Presentation by Urban Associates Inc. regarding Californian’s

Energy Crisis.
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Each speaker will be limited to three minutes per Huntington Park Municipal
Code Section 2-1.207.

CONSENT CALENDAR

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

6.1

Approve minutes of the following City Council meetings:

1 Regular meeting held Monday, May 5, 2014.
-2 Special meeting held Monday, May 12, 2014.
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6. CONSENT CALENDAR - (Continued)

6.2

Approve the reading by title of all ordinances and resolutions. Said titles
which appear on the public agenda shall be determined to have been
read by title and further reading waived.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

6.3 Approve Accounts Payable and Payroll Warrants dated May 19, 2014.
6.4 City of Huntington Park Comprehensive Annual Financial Report

for Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2013.

RECOMMENDATION OF ITEM UNDER CONSIDERATION:

1. Receive and file the City of Huntington Park Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report for Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2013.

6.5 Professional Services Contract to conduct a Fiscal Planning

Community Survey.

RECOMMENDATION OF {ITEM UNDER CONSIDERATION:

1. Authorize the City Manager to negotiate a professional services
contract to conduct a Fiscal Planning Community Survey for a not-
to-exceed amount of $30,000.

END OF CONSENT CALENDAR
7. HEARING
7.1 Public hearing regarding the collection of delinquent rubbish

charges pursuant to Section 6-2.205 of the City of Huntington Park
Municipal Code.

RECOMMENDATION OF ITEM UNDER CONSIDERATION:

1. Open the public hearing to receive any comments.

2. Close the public hearing.

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2014-18 authorizing and directing the County
Auditor-Controller to include delinquent refuse collection fees as a

special assessment to be collected at the same time and in the
same manner as county taxes (172.52 Waste Management Fee).
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8. REGULAR AGENDA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

8.1 Professional Service Agreement between the City of Huntington
Park and Local Committee for the preparation of a Complete Street
Plan.

RECOMMENDATION OF ITEM UNDER CONSIDERATION:

1. Approve a Professional Services Agreement between the City of
Huntington Park and Local Committee for the preparation of a
Complete Street Plan.

PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT
8.2 Facility Fee Waiver request from Coach Art.
RECOMMENDATION OF ITEM UNDER CONSIDERATION:
1. Approve Facility Fee Waiver request for use of the Salt Lake Park
gymnasium, baseball diamond and club room for Coach Art's “All
Star Games” event.

POLICE DEPARTMENT

8.3 Purchase of mobile digital computers/Justice Assistance Grant
Funding.

RECOMMENDATION OF ITEM UNDER CONSIDERATION:

1. Approve the purchase of five Panasonic Toughbook computers from
ProcurelT in the amount of $19,735.19 using 2011 Justice
Assistance Grant program funds and the General Fund.

2. Authorize the Finance Department to issue a purchase order to

facilitate the purchase of this equipment and services.

9. CITY MANAGER’S AGENDA

9.1 Discussion andlor action regarding a proposed amendment to the
Huntington Park Municipal Code regarding cutdoor advertisement and
displays of merchandise throughout the City.
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10.CITY ATTORNEY'S AGENDA

11. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

12. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS

121

12.2
12.3

12.4

12.5

Mayor Rosa E. Perez

12.1-1 Discussion and/or action regarding changing the order of
business and time for City Council meetings.

Vice Mayor Karina Macias

Council Member Ofelia Hernandez

Council Member Valentin Palos Amezquita

12.4-1 Discussion and/or action regarding a proposed
amendment to the Request for Proposals for Solid Waste
Collection Services.

12.4-2 Discussion and/or action regarding moving the date of the
City of Huntington Park General Municipal Election and

approving the County of Los Angeles to conduct said
elections.

Council Member Mario Gomez

13.CLOSED SESSION

13.1

13.2

13.3

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION, Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of
subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: (1)

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION, Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to California
Government Code Subdivision (b) of Section 54956.9: (1)

Pursuant to Governm\ent Code Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of
Section 54956.9, CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL -
EXISTING LITIGATION

Name of Case: Patient Benefits Association, inc. v. City of Huntington
Park, Case No. VC063215.
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13.CLOSED SESSION - (Continued})

13.4 Pursuant to Government Code Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of
Section 54956.9, CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL —
EXISTING LITIGATION

Name of Case: Huntington Patients’ Association, Edwin Movagharian v.
City of Huntington Park, et al.,, Case No. BC466323.

14. ADJOURNMENT

NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE
CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK CITY COUNCIL
MONDAY, JUNE 2, 2014 at 6:00 p.m.

| hereby certify under penaity of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
agenda was posted on May 15, 2014 on the bulletin board outside City Hall and available at
www.huntingtonpark.org

Y oo Motz

Rocio Martinez, Senior Deputy City Clerk
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Cal:formans for

Affordable & Reliable E nergy

California’s Energy Crisis

Huntington Park City Council Presentation




Energy Policy Impacts the
Economy

Energy policy has a substantial impact on the economic
condition of the state.

For businesses to be confident about hiring new employees
and expanding their operations, small and large businesses
need to know that their electricity, transportation and
natural gas costs will be stable.

Socio-economic factors such as income, education, poverty,
and unemployment are by far the most important
contributors to an area’s public health.




Aggrssive Programs are
Not Cheap

Navigant Consulting report examines underlying cost drivers of
California’s aggressive energy mandates (LCFS, RPS, Cap and Trade)
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2011 Average Retail Electricity July 2013 Gasoline Prices
Price (All sectors, cents/kWh) (Regular, $/Gallon)
Sources: U.S. Department of Energy - Energy Information Administration. 2011 Average Retail Electricity Price

for Bundled and Unbundled Customers. American Automobile Association. AAA Guage Fuel Report. National
Average Prices. August 2013. Note: The disparity in Gasoline prices is not a result of the LCFS currently.




and regulations:
= Energy efficiency
standards

Clean air
Greenhouse gas
reduction
Renewable energy
production

Many others . ..

LADWP: Cost Drivers for 1.4 Cent per
Kilowatt Hour Rate Increase

Local Solar
3%

M Rebuilding Local Power
Plants 044 cent)

@ Renewable Energy: 33%
by 2020 (0.35 cent)

® Fuel Increase (0,15 cenl)

B Power Reliability Program
{0.23 cent}

® Energy Efficiency (0,20
cent)

O Local Solar (0,03 cent)

Soure: Loz Ange les Department of Water and Pover




Rates Continue to Rise

Electricity rates projected to increase 26-42% from 2012 to 2020
Natural gas rates projected to increase 62-77% from 2012 to 2020




Rates Continue to Rise

Transportation fuels projected to increase by $0.49-5$1.83/gallon by
2020 due to AB 32 (Cap & Trade and Low Carbon Fuel Standard)

THE PREMIUM CALIFORNIA PAYS FOR GASOLINE

California Unleaded Price vs. U.S. Average*

$2.24

(3/GALLON)

Feb 2013 2020
Post AB 32

*Relative gasoline prices based on 2/3/2013 RUL Average Price From AAA

Whether it’s through his
proposed carbon tax or the
cap and trade system,
Steinberg said, “"Under
either, applied to fuel,
consumers will undoubtedly
pay more at the pump.”




Need for a Coherent
Energy Plan
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Need for a Coherent
Energy Plan

O CA needs an energy
plan to create jobs and
remain economically-
competitive

O Energy costs
unfairly impact

L Energy cost
Increases are
impacting all areas
of the CA economy,
sectors and
communities

low income 0 GHG emission programs need
and minority to be balanced with energy
communities affordability and reliability




NASEO 2013
"Most common overarching
objectives:
e Increase use of in-state or
domestic energy resources;
e Promote economic growth;
e Ensure reliable, low-cost energy
supply;
e Gain competitive advantage over
rising energy costs; and
e Position the state as a leader in the
United States and world energy
markets.”




2014 Energy Landscape

" Legislation
® Pavley 2050 Plan
" Quirk 2050 Plan
B Others

" Regulations
® Low Carbon Fuel Standard
® Fuels Under the Cap, under Cap & Trade Jan, 2015
" AB 32 Scoping Plan Update (2050 Plan)
® OPR: Environmental Goals and Policy Report




How You Can Help

= Join the coalition as an individual

" Push messages about reliability and affordability
to policy makers, regulators and the public

" Send a letter to local legislator encouraging an
energy plan (proposed)

= Support AB 1763, Perea

www.CAREaboutEnergy.org
info@careaboutenergy.org
Follow us on Twitter @CAREADboutEnergy




Minutes of the regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Huntington
Park held Monday, May 5, 2014.

Following the Invocation, the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Emily
Cortez, 8" grade student at Nimitz Middle School. The meeting was called to orderin
the Council Chambers at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Perez. Present: Council Member
Valentin Palos Amezquita, Vice Mayor Karina Macias, Council Member Ofelia
Hemandez, Council Member Mario Gomez, and Mayor Rosa E. Perez; Absent: None.

Mayor Perez and City Council presented a Cerlificate of Appreciation to Emily
Cortez for leading the flag salute at the City Council meeting May 5, 2014.

Mayor Perez and City Council presented a Proclamation to Jonathan Sanabria
in honor of "Parents Who Host, Lose The Most: Don't be a party to teenage drinking”.

Mayor Perez presented a Proclamation to Henry Garcia, Director/Editor of La
Voz Editoriai Newspaper.

Ani Meymarian, Principal of Alliance Margaret M. Bloomfield High School-
Alliance College Ready Public Schools, displayed a PowerPoint presentation
regarding the academic standards and APi scores associated with Alliance Margaret
M. Bloomfield High School. Jesse Marquez, student at Alliance Margaret M.
Bloomfield High School, informed City Council regarding his experience at Alliance
College Ready Public Schoois.

Mayor Perez and City Council presented a Proclamation to Jesse Ibarra for
Neighborhood Housing Services for celebrating their 30" Anniversary.

Mayor Perez recessed the meeting at 7:08 p.m. and resumed at 7:15 p.m.

Mayor Perez opened oral communications, indicating that this was the time for
anyone in the audience to address the City Councit on any matter of City business.

Jesus Diaz, Field Representative with Senator Ricardo Lara's Office,
announced that Senatior Lara's Office now has an office located in the second floor of
the Huntington Park City Hall and stated that their office hours are Monday through
Thursday from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Jesus Gonzalez informed City Counci that he suffers from various ilinesses
and expressed his support of medicine collectives in the community.

Marla James, representing Americans for Safe Access, addressed City
Council in support of medicine collectives in the community. Ms. James urged City
Councii to consider adopting an ordinance supporting tnedical marjuana
dispensaries in the City.

Balle Dario Machuca addressed concerns to City Council regarding lack of

Kﬂarking for residents In the City and a parking citation he received recently. Mr.

achuca asked City Council to fook into the outcome of a traffic authority meeting
that took place in April 2012.

Rosaisela Rowen, representing Urban Associates Inc., distributed a flyer and
briefed City Council regarding California’s energy crisis and introduced reliable and
affordable energy.

Dave Ford, Regional Manager Local Public Affairs Mefro Region with Southern
California Edison, informed City Council that Southern California Edison will be
investing $2-3 Million on an upcoming infrastructure replacement project in the City
and distribufed information regarding planned power outages.

Angel Ramirez, Project Manager with Southern California Edison, briefed City
Council regarding the proposed infrastructure project, specifically related to the
proposed replacement of 3-4 deteriorated underground vaults within the City.

Rodolfo Cruz addressed various concerns to Gity Council including the City's
pension tax, water rates, the sale of City properties, and use of City vehicles.

Edgar Gordillo thanked City Council and City staff for their paricipation in a
recent citywide clean-up event and expressed support for Henry Garcia.

Regular Meeting 501 May 5, 2014
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Francisco Rivera addressed concerns with illegal posting of advertisement
fiyers and stickers on poles throughout the City for taxicab services.

Sandra Orozco addressed concerns to City Council regarding Fiesta Taxi.

Mayor Perez called for any other oral communications, and hearing none,
declared oral communications closed.

Motion by Gomez, seconded by Hernandez, to approve the Consent Calendar,
carried as follows: Ayes: Council Member Amezquita, Vice Mayor Macias, Council
Members Hernandez, Gomez and Mayor Perez; Noes: None; Absent: None.

6. CONSENT CALENDAR

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

6.1  Approve minutes of the following City Council meeting:
6.1-1 Regular meeting held Monday, April 21, 2014.

6.2  Approve the reading by fitle of all ordinances and resolutions. Said titles
which appear on the public agenda shall be determined to have been read
by title and further reading waived. ’

FINANCE DEFARTMENT

6.3  Approve Accounts Payable and Payrolf Warrants dated May 5, 2014,

END OF CONSENT CALENDAR

7. HEARING

7.1  Public hearing to consider adoption of the City of Huntington Park’s
Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Annual Action Plan.

RECOMMENDATION OF ITEM UNDER CONSIDERATION:

1. Open the public hearing to consider public comment.

Julio Morales, Director of Finance, displayed a PowerPoint
presentation regarding the City of Huntington Park's Draft Fiscal Year
2013-2014 Amendment to the Annual action Plan and Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 Annual Action Plan.

2. Close the public hearing and include any comments received during
the 30-day public review period and during this evening’s hearing.

3. Adopt the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Annuat Action Plan.

4. Authorize the City Manager to execute all required documents for
transmittal to the U.S. Deparment of Housing and Urban
Development Department (HUD); and

8.2 Review the City of Huntington Park’s Draft Fiscal Year
2013-2014 Amendment to the Annual action Plan.

RECOMMENDATION OF ITEM UNDER CONSIDERATION:

Regular Meeting 50.2 May 5, 2014



1. Review the Draft Amendment to the Annual Action Plan for Fiscal Year
2013-2014.

Motion by Gomez, seconded by Hernandez to adopt the Fiscal Year
2014-2015 Annual Action Plan and authorize the City Manager to execute
all required documents for transmiftal to the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development Department (HUD}, carried as follows: Ayes:
Council Member Amezquita, Vice Mayor Macias, Councii Members
Hernandez, Gomez and Mayor Perez; Noes: None; Absent; None.

8. REGULAR AGENDA

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

8.1

Pavement resurfacing of Gage Avenue hetween Salt Lake Avenue and
Maywood Avenue.

RECOMMENDATION OF ITEM UNDER CONSIDERATION:

1. Authorize the City Manager to execute a Purchase Order and payment
to the City of Bell for reimbursement of construction costs fo resurface
the pavement on Gage Avenue between Salt Lake Avenue and
Maywood Avenue for a not-to-exceed amount of $15,000.

Following a brief discussion, motion by Gomez, seconded by Macias, to
authorize the City Manager to execute a Purchase Order and payment to
the City of Bell for reimbursement of consfruction costs to resurface the
pavement on Gage Avenue between Salt Lake Avenue and Maywood
Avenue for a not-to-exceed amount of $15,000, carried as follows, Ayes:
Council Member Amezquita, Vice Mayor Macias, Council Members
Hernandez, Gomez and Mayor Perez; Noes: None; Absent: None.

9. CITY MANAGER’S AGENDA

10.CITY ATTORNEY’S AGENDA

11. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

12. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS

121

12,2

12,3

124

12.5

Mayor Rosa E. Perez

Vice Mayor Karina Macias

Council Member Ofelia Hernandez
Council Member Valentin Palos Amezquita

Council Member Mario Gomez
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Interim Assistant City Attorney Larsen requested the City Council resolve into a
closed session for the following:

13.CLOSED SESSION

13.1

132

13.3

134

13.5

13.6

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION, Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4} of subdivision
(d) of Section 54956.9: (1

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956.8,
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
Property: APN: 6322-017-901 — 6322-017-910

Agency Negotiator: City Manager

Negotiating Parties: City of Huntington Park and Primestor
Under Negotiation; Price and Terms of Payment

Pursuant to Government Code Paragraph (1.) of Subdivision (d) of
Section 54956.9, CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — .
EXISTING LITIGATION :

Name of Case: Addison Weeks, et. al. v. City of Huntington Park et. al.,
Case No. EDCV13-1257

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957.6,
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATQORS
Agency designated representative: City Manager Bobadilia.

Employee organizations; General Employees’ Association, Police Officers’
Association, Police Management Association, and Non-
Represented Employees’ Association.

Pursuant to Government Code Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section
54956.9, CONFERENCE WITH LEGAIL COUNSEL -~ EXISTING
LITIGATION,

Name of Case: City of Huntington Park v. Watanabe et al., Case No.
34-2013-80001678.

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION,
Significant exposure fo litigation pursuant to Government Code paragraph
(2) or (3) of subdivision (d} of Section 54956.9: (1)

Mayor Perez declared the meeting resolved into closed session to be held
immediately in the adjoining conference room at 8:47 p.m.

Following the closed session, the meeting was called to order in the Council
Chambers at 11:19 p.m. Present: Present: Council Member Valentin Palos
Amezquita, Vice Mayor Karina Macias, Council Member Ofelia Hernandez, Council
Member Mario Gomez, and Mayor Rosa E. Perez; Absent: None.

Interim Assistant City Attorney Larsen reported out no reportable action taken in
closed session.

13.ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Perez declared the meeting adjourned at 11:20 p.m.

Rosa E. Perez, Mayor

Rocio Martinez, Senior Deputy City Clerk

Regular Meeting 50.4 May 5, 2014



Minutes of the special meeting of the City Council of the City of Huntington
Park held Monday, May 12, 2014.

Following the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag, the meeting was called to order
in the Council Chambers at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Perez. Present; Councit Member
Valentin Palos Amezquita, Vice Mayor Karina Macias, Council Member Ofelia
Hernandez, Councit Member Maric Gomez, and Mayor Rosa E. Perez; Absent: None.

Mayor Perez called the special meeting for the purpose of discussing and/or
taking action regarding a closed session item pursuant to California Government
Code Section 54957.6 for Conference with Labor Negotiators, Agency designated
representative; City Manager Bobadilla. Employee organizations: General
Employees' Assocciation, Police Officers’ Asscciation, Police Management
Association, and Non-Represented Employees.

Mayor Perez opened oral communications, indicating that this was the time for
anyone in the audience to address the City Council on any matter of City business,
and hearing none, declared oral communications closed.

Interim Assistant City Attorney Larsen requested the City Council resolve into a
closed session for the following:

3. CLOSED SESSION

3.1 Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957.6,
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Agency designated representative: City Manager Bobadilla.

Employee organizations: General Employees’ Association, Police Officers’
Association, Police Management Association, and Non-Represented
Employees.

Mayor Perez declared the meeting resolved into closed session to be held
Jimmediately in the adjoining conference room at 6:04 p.m.,

Following the closed session, the meeting was called to order in the Council
Chambers at 7:10 p.m. Present: Present. Council Member Valentin Palos Amezquita,
Vice Mayor Karina Macias, Council Member Ofelia Hemandez, Council Member
Mario Gomez, and Mayor Rosa E. Perez; Absent: None.

Interim Assistant City Attorney Larsen reported out no reportable action taken
in closed session,

13.ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Perez declared the meeting adjourned at 7:11 p.m.

Rosa E. Perez, Mayor

Rocio Martinez, Senior Deputy City Clerk

Special Meefing . 50.1 May 12, 2014
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Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
City of Huntington Park, California

Year ended June 30, 2013

with Report of Independent Auditors

Prepared by: Finance Department

6.4
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CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK

6550 MILES AVE. #116, HUNTINGTON PARK CA 80255
Phone e (323) 584-6201 Fax e (323) 588-2657

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

March 24, 2014

To the Members of the City Council and Citizens of the City of Huntington Park:

It is the policy of the City of Huntington Park to annually publish a complete set of financial
statements presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and
audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of certified public
accountants. Pursuant to that requirement, we hereby issue the comprehensive annual financial
report of the City of Huntington Park (“the City”) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013.

This report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the City.
Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all
the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making these
representations, management of the City has established a comprehensive internal control
framework that is designed both to protect the City’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to
compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the City's financial statements in
conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of internai controls should not outweigh their benefits,
the City's comprehensive framework of internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable
rather than absoclute assurance that the financial statements will be free from material
misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this
financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects.

The City's financial statements have been audited by Vasquez & Company LLP, a firm of certified
public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that
the financial statements of the City for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, are free of material
misstatement. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a
reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the City’s financial statements for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, were fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent
auditors’ report is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.

The independent audit of the financial statements of the City was part of a broader, federally
mandated “Single Audit’ designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The
standards governing Single Audit engagements require the independent auditor to report not only
on the fair presentation of the financial statements, but also on the audited City's internal controls
and regulations involving the administration of federal awards. These reports are available in the
City’s separately issued Single Audit Report.



GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of a Management's Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it. The City's MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the
independent auditors.

Profile of the Government

The City was incorporated on September 1, 1806 under the general laws of the State of
California. The City currently occupies a land area of 3.03 square miles and serves a population
of 58,314, The City is empowered to levy property tax on both real and personal properties
located within its boundaries. The City is also empowered by state statute to extend its corporate
limits by annexation where deemed appropriate by the City Council.

The City operates under a Council-Manager form of government. Policy-making and legislative
authority are vested in the City Council consisting of the Mayor and four other council members.
The City Council is responsible, among other things, for passing ordinances, adopting the budget,
appointing committees, and hiring both the City Manager and City Attorney. The City Manager is
responsible for carrying out the policies and ordinances of the City Council, for overseeing the
day-to-day operations of the City, and for appointing all other department heads. The council is
elected on a non-partisan basis. Council members serve four-year staggered terms. Council
members are elected in March on odd-numbered years. The Mayor and Vice-Mayor are chosen
by the Council to serve a one year term.

The City provides a full range of services, including police protection; the construction and
maintenance of streets and other infrastructure; and recreational activities and cultural events.
The City is financially accountable for a redevelopment agency and financing authority, both of
which are reported separately within the City's financial statements. Additional information
regarding all three of these legally separate entities can be found in the notes to the financial
statements.

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the City’s financial planning and control. Ali
agencies of the City are required to submit requests for appropriation to the City Manager; these
requests are the starting point for developing a proposed budget. The City manager then presents
this proposed budget to the Council for review. The Council is required to hold public hearings on
the proposed budget and to adopt a final budget by resolution.

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function (e.g., public safety), and department (e.g.,
police). The City Council and Manager charge department directors with the responsibility of
controlling department budgets. Budgetary control is exercised through an on-line computerized
system, which interfaces with the City’s general iedger. The system maintains an on-going record
of budget balances throughout the year based on actual expenditures and unfiled purchase
orders.

City Council has the legal authority to amend the budget at any time during the fiscal year but
policy amendments to the budget are limited to the mid-year budget review and following the end
of the fiscal year. Budget-to-actual comparisons are provided in this report for each individual
governmental fund for which an appropriated annual budget has been adopted. For the general
fund and major special revenue funds, this comparison is presented as part of the required
supplementary information in the accompanying financial statements. For governmental funds
that have appropriated annual budgets, other than the general fund and major special revenue
funds, this comparison is presented in the supplementary section of the accompanying financial
statements.
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It is the City’s policy to maintain an un-obligated reserve of an amount equal to half of its most
recent annual general fund revenues and the same for working capital balances in the water and
sewer fund. This objective was not met because revenues were not enough to cover
expenditures and no surplus was available.

Factors Affecting Financial Condition

The information presented in the financial staiements is perhaps best understood when it is
considered from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the City
operates.

Pemographics. The City is characterized by a high density, working class population, with over
60,000 people in 3 square miles. The City serves as a major regional shopping and entertainment
destination, known for its historic shopping venue: Pacific Blvd. The southeast region has a
predominantly Hispanic population, according to the US Census the City of Huntington Park is
comprised of 97% Latinos. Huntington Park draws upon a steady influx of new and recent
immigrant population (primarily from Mexico and Central America), which accounts for the high
renter-occupied population of 75%, but also provides a continual vitality to the area. This strong
renter market served to stabilize property values during the recent housing downturn.

Local Economy. The City has a healthy mix of both commercial/industrial and retail businesses.
Although the City has a high unemployment rate, the City has a good jobs/housing balance —
many residents work in the City as well as the neighboring City of Vemon and Downtown Los
Angeles. The City's central business district has been experiencing vacancies due to retail
leakage to competing retail destinations in surrounding areas. Consequently, the City is placing
concerted efforts toward the revitalization of its historic shopping destination — Pacific Bivd.

Revenue Trends. The City began fiscal year 2011-2012 with $24.3 million in budgeted revenues.
It ended that year with $21.5 million in revenues. The loss of Redevelopment accounted for $1.0
million of the $2.8 million shortfall in projected revenues. In addition, lower-than-expected sales
tax and Utility Users Tax (UUT) each contributed $500,000 to the reduction in revenues, and the
loss of Motor Vehicle License Fund revenues lowered totals by an additional $200,000, The City’s
revenue base made positive recovery this past fiscal year (2012-2013), increasing from $21.5
million to $22.5 million: primarily due to an $800,000 increase in sales tax revenues, $360,000
increase in Utility Users’ Tax, and an offsetting $150,000 reduction in parking ticket revenues.

Key Revenue Sources. Sales Tax, Property Tax, and Utility Users’ Tax (UUT) are the City's
three largest revenue sources, accounting for approximately 75% of General Fund revenue base.
Sales Tax revenues grew by 14% or $675,484 from Fiscal Year 11-12 to Fiscal Year 12-13.
Property Tax levels remained relatively flat over this one-year period, growing by only 2% or
$115,213. Utility Users’ Tax, on the other hand, increased by 14% or $687,595 the from prior
year, due to a combination of increased consumption and an increase in utility pricing of gas,
electric, water utilities and phone/cellfinternet.

Expenditure Trends. The City budgeted $26.5 million in expenses for FY 11-12, and ended with
$24.5 million in actual expenses. As a result of conservative spending and budget practices, the
City ended up with $1.9 million fewer expenses than budgeted. Consequently, the City ended the
fiscal year with a $3.0 million shortfall, compared to the $4.2 million budgeted deficit.

For Fiscal Year 2012-2013, Finance merged salary and benefit costs in the budget. Previously,
CalPERS costs were tracked in a separate account. As a result of this change, the General Fund

fii



expenses increased to $26.7 million. Actual expenditures were only $25.3 million, a significant
portion of this cost reduction was due to employees paying the “employee” share of CalPERS
costs ($700,000). FY 13-14 actual figures ended with a structuraf deficit of $2.8 million: $22.5
million in Revenues and $25.3 million expenses.

Primary Expenditures. Salaries and benefits comprised nearly 65% of the City's General Fund
budget, which is comprised of approximately 172 fuli-ime employees. As noted above, the
actual expenses have been lower than budgeted figures. Over the last several years, the City
has had a stable workforce (hiring freeze). The City has continued staff reduction through
retirement and attrition (and not refilling vacant positions) in order to minimize layoffs.

Rising cost concerns center around costs over which the City does not have direct control. These
costs include medical inflation / OPEB (i.e., rising medical insurance premiums), retirement costs
(CalPERS & PARS), and potential litigation claims and the uncertainty of workers' compensation
costs.

The cost of medical insurance premiums continues to increase at an alarming rate: medical
inflation has out-paced the Consumer Price index (CPI) inflation by a ratio of 2.2 to 1 over the past
10 years. For example, the Kaiser Family Rate in Los Angeles County increased by 7.9% over
the past year (FY 11-12: $1,211 vs. FY 12-13 $1,306), as compared to 1.4% for the CPI.
Medical insurance premiums rose by 7.9% again in FY 13-14 to $1,408 per month. Retiree
medical costs are similarly impacted by medical inflation, rising more than $150,000 over the past
fiscal year. Although the City belongs to a joint risk insurance pool, the independent Cities Risk
Management Authority (ICRMA), the unpredictability of general liability and workers compensation
claims is of great concern for the City.

City Facilities and Infrastructure Maintenance. In the past, the City used a combination of
various grant funds and reserves in the Capital Improvement Program fund to fund capital
projects. However, the City has not made any significant capital investment over the past three
years due to our structural deficit. The City has a combined $45 million annual budget, of which
nearly 45% is comprised of a variety of federal and state grant awards and local return funds.
Given our structural deficit, these grant programs provide the only viable source of funding for
capital infrastructure investment. The City has been closely evaluating these grant programs, in
order to ensure that we are best leveraging our resources to fund city projects and meet policy
objectives.  However, in a majority of cases, grant monies are only available to fund the
construction of new projects. In the future, the challenge will be to find additional revenue sources
to adequately fund the on-going maintenance and repair of the City’'s equipment, infrastructure,
and facilities.

Future Qutlook. Due to the downturn in the economy, the City continues to face a budget deficit.
This past fiscal year the City had a budgeted $4.3 million General Fund deficitt The City has
been conservative in its spending patterns, but the shortfall in revenues has forced the City to use
contingency funds. The City's future financial stability will depend upon engaging employees, the
Council, and the community in addressing the fiscal challenges ahead of us and garnering the
support to implement necessary changes in programs and services.

Budget Actions. Management has taken a pro-active approach toward addressing its budgetary
issue over the past two years. Fiscal Year 2012-2013 commenced with a $4.2 General Fund
Budget structural deficit. During mid-year, each depariment head was tasked with reducing its
supplies and services by 15%. These Phase | reductions reduced the budget shortfall by
$1,050,000, thus leaving a $3,200,000 structural imbatance for FY 13-14, Additional budgetary
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adjustments and revised revenue projections have lowered the budget shortfall to $2.8 million for
FY 14-15. The City has aiso identified an additional $1.0 million in Phase |l recommended
budget cuts, which involves mainly impacts to contracted services. However, additional budgetary
savings will require either bargaining unit concessions or workforce reductions.

LA County Revenue Distribution Dispute — It is important to note that the City of Huntington
Park and County of Los Angeles/State of California Department of Finance (DOF) are currently in
dispute regarding the distribution of Pension Tax Revenues. The County of Los
Angeles/Department of Finance have usurped nearly half of the revenues generated by this
pension tax ($2.5 million), claiming that such monies belong in the Redevelopment Property Tax
Trust Fund distribution (RPTTF). These monies are being redistributed to various taxing
agencies. The City contends that it should receive 100% of its Pension Tax Revenues as
originally intended by its voters.

A portion of the pension tax monies is used to pay debt service and the City’s outstanding
Pension Obligations Bonds (POBs) and the balance is applied toward employer (CalPERS)
pension costs. The $2.5 million revenue shortfall caused by Department of Finance redistribution
of Pension Tax Revenues, directly corresponds to the City's structural budget deficit of $2.8
million. if this dispute is resolved in favor of the City, thus preserving the original voter-intent, the
City's structural deficit will be effectively eliminated. The City has joined together with various
other California cities with voter-approved pension taxes to seek both legal and fegislative
remedies to this matter.

Reserves. Although the City has faced deficit spending over the past few years, its strong level
of reserves have provided staff and City Council time to take measured actions. The General
Fund ended the fiscal year with $11.4 million in unrestricted reserves, which takes into account
the transfer of $5,714,706 to eliminate negative fund balances in a number of its special funds:
Pension Fund, Water Fund, Landscape & Lighting Fund, Waste Fund and the Parking Fund. The
City will run a nearly $3.0 million deficit in the FY 13-14 budget year, but expects to end the fiscal
year with more than $8.0 million in unrestricted reserves, which is sufficient to provide internal
working capital.
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& COMPANY LLP

CERFFILD PUBLIC ACCOUBTARIS ARD BUSINLSS CONSULTANTS
801 South Grand Avenue, Suite 400 » Los Angeles CA?ODI? 4646 = Ph, {(213) 873-1700 = Fax {213} 8731777 » www.rasquezcpa.com

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Honorahle Mayor and the Members of the City Council
City of Huntington Park, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City
of Huntington Park, California (the City), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related
notes to financial statements which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements, as
listed in the table of contents,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstaiement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinions.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City, as of June 30, 2013, and the
respective changes in financial position, and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’'s discussion and analysis on pages 5 through 14 and budgetary comparison
information and funded status of pension and other postemployment benefit plans on pages 66
through 74 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and
individual nonmajor fund financial statements and statistical section, are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themseives, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual
nonmajor fund financial statements are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on them.



Implementation of New Accounting Standards

As disclosed in the Note 1 to the financial statements, the City implemented Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement Nos. 61 and 63 and implemented GASB Statement
No. 65 in advance during the fiscal year 2013. Among these new GASB Statements, GASB
Statement No. 65, ftemms Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, has significant impact over
the City's financial statements. Our opinion is hot modified with respect to that matter.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 24,
2014, on our consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and complianice and the resuits of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance, That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City's internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

\/%+ &rw.r,wa_ Ll

Los Angeles, California
March 24, 2014
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City of Huntington Park
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The following discussion and analysis of the financial performance of the City of Huntington Park (the
City) provides an overview of the City's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013.
Please read it in conjunction with the financial statements identified in the accompanying table of
contents.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

» The City's total assets and deferred outflows of resources as of June 30, 2013 were $134.0
million and total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources were $58.2 million. The assets
and deferred ouiflows of resources exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of resources by
$75.8 million (net position).

» Total revenues from all sources were $49.6 million and total expenditures were $47.3 million
compared with prior year totals of $54.2 million and $57.3 million respectively. Of the total
revenues, program revenues were approximately $19.5 million and general revenues were
$30.1 million.

e As of June 30, 2013, the City's total net position was $75.8 million which was an increase from
the prior year of approximately $2.1 million. The increase was primarily due to the reduction in
capital development expenditures due to the dissolution of the Redevelopment Commission in
fiscal year 2012.

Fund based:

s The City's General Fund revenues and other financing sources increased by $3.0 million from
$24.8 million in fiscal 2012 to $27.8 miilion in 2013 primarily due to proceeds received from the
sale of real estate properties during the fiscal year 2013.

e The City's actual General Fund expenditures were $286.9 million, which were $3.6 million less
than the Adopted Budget amount of $30.6 million for fiscal year 2013.

» The General Fund's fund balance was $11.6 million, as of June 30, 2013, a decrease of $4.4
million from the prior fiscal year. The decrease was primarily due to transfers to the
Employees’ Retirement Fund and Street Lighting Landscape Assessment Fund to eliminate
negative fund balances {(deficits) in the respective funds.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and
creditors with a general overview of the City of Huntington Park’s finances and to show the City's
accountability for the money it receives.

This discussion and analysis is intended as an introduction to the City’s basic financial
statements. The introductory section includes the letter of transmittal, a management discussion
and analysis (MD&A), and organizational chart of the City and its elected officials. The basic
financial statements are comprised of three components: 1) Government-wide Financial
Statements, 2) Fund Financial Statements, and 3) Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.
Finally the statistical section provides financial trend information based on the information
presented in this and prior years’ annual reports as well as demographic information about the

City.



City of Huntington Park
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The City reports its financial statements using Government Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 34 (GASB 34). The intent of GASB 34 is to move government accounting and
reporting closer to that of the private sector and to present such information in a format which
readers can more easily assess the financial health of the City and whether its financial condition
is improving or deteriorating over time.

Government-wide financial statements: The govemmeni-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City’s finances, in a manner similar to
a private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the City’s assets and deferred
outflows and liahilities and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference between the two
reported as nel position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a
useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information on how the City’s net position changed during
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying
event giving rise to the change occurs, regardiess of the timing of related cash flows. Thus,
revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in
cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g. uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation
leave).

The government-wide financial statements include the City and its component units. The City’s
component units are the Parking Authority of the City of Huntington Park and the Huntington
Park Public Finance Authority. Although legally separate, these entities function for all practical
purposes as departments of the City and therefore have been blended as part of the primary
government.

Fund financial statements: A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City,
like other State and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided
into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds. .

All of the City’s funds can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary
funds (enterprise and internal service funds), and fiduciary funds:

Governmental Funds
= General Fund
= Employee Retirement Fund
» HUD/HOME Program
= HUD Section 108 Loan Fund
= QOther Governmenta! Funds

Proprietary Funds
Enterprise Funds
= Water Authority
=  Sewer and Storm Water Fund

Internal Service Funds
» Fieet Maintenance Fund
* Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Fund
»  Workers Compensation Fund



City of Huntington Park
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

*  Employee Benefit Fund

Fiduciary Funds
» Successor Agency Private Purpose Trust Fund

Governmental Funds. The majority of the City's basic services are reported in governmental
funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year
end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using the modified accrual
method of accounting, which measures cash and all other current financial assets that can
readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term
view of the City's general government operations and the basic services it provides.
Governmental fund information helps determine whether there are more or fewer financial
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the City's programs. The relationship
or differences between govemmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and
the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds are described in reconciliation
accompanying the fund financial statements.

Proprietary Funds. When the City charges customers for the services it provides — whether to
outside customers or to other units of the City — these services are generally reported in
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported
in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities. In fact, the City's enterprise
funds (a component of proprietary funds) are the same as the business-type activities reported
in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as
cash flows, for proprietary funds.

Internal Service Funds. Internal service funds (the other component of proprietary funds) are
used to report activities that provide supplies and services for the City’s other programs and
activities.

Fiduciary Funds. The City is the trustee, or fiduciary, for certain amounts held on behalf of
developers, property owners, and others. The City’s fiduciary activities are reported in separate
Statements of Fiduciary Net Position. These activities have been excluded from the City’s other
financial statements because the City cannot use these assets to finance its operations. The
City is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their
intended purposes. The Successor Agency to the dissolved Redevelopment Commission is
reported as a Fiduciary Fund in the accompanying financial statements.

Notes to the financial statements: The notes provide additional information that is essential
to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial
statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found immediately following the fund
financial statements.

Other information: [n addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this
report also presents certain required supplementary information. The required supplementary
information provides a schedule of funding progress for the City’s defined benefit retirement
program and budget to actual comparisons for revenue and expenditures of the City’s General
fund and all major special revenue funds. The required supplementary information can be
found immediately following the notes to the financial statements.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The government-wide statements report information about the City as a whole. The statement
of net positions includes all of the City’s assets and liabilities. All current year revenues and
expenses are reported in the statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid.

Condensed Statement of Net Position

(In millions)
Governmental Activities Business type activifies Totals
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
Current and other assels $ 64.2 § 612 % 25 % 08 % 66.7 $ 62.0
Capilal assets 50.1 52.0 17.1 17.6 67.3 69.6
Tolal assels 114.3 113.2 19.6 18.4 134.0 131.6

Deferred outflows of resources - - - - - -

Long-term debt outstanding 53.1 52.2 a.0 0.1 53.1 52.3

Other labilities 4.0 4.7 1.0 0.9 5.1 5.6

Total liabilities 57.1 56.9 1.0 1.0 58.2 57.9

Deferred inflows of resources - - - - - -

Net position:

Net inveatment in capital 40.2 40.9 17.1 17.6 57.3 58.5
Restricted 14.5 12.0 - - 14.5 12.0
Unrestricted 2.5 3.3 1.4 (0.2) 4.0 3.1

Total net position $ 572 % 56.2 $ 185 § 174 $ 758 % 73.6

Note: Due to rounding, the doflar details may not add up to corresponding totals.

The City's government-wide total net position was $75.8 million, with assets and deferred outflows of
resources of $ 134.0 million and liabilities and deferred inflows of resources of $58.2 million. The net
investment in capital assets was $57.3 million. Investment in capital assets (e.q., land, construction
in progress, buildings and improvements, infrastructure, vehicles and property and equipment) for
this financial reporting purpose is reduced by any related outstanding debt used to acquire those
assets. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these
assets are not available for future spending. Furthermore, since the capital assets themselves
cannot be used to liquidate any related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay
the debt must be provided from other available resources, primarily the unrestricted net position and
future revenues.

The City’'s restricted net position of $14.5 million represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of $4.0 million represents the City's
unrestricted net position. Unrestricted net position is supposed to be used to meet ongoing
obligations to citizens and creditors.



City of Huntington Park
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

A summary of the government-wide sfafement of activities follows:
Note: Due to rounding, the dollar details may not add up to corresponding totals.

Condensed Statements of Changes in Net Position
(in $ millions)

Governmental Activities Business type activities Tofals
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2032
Revenues
Program revenues.
Charges for services $ 75 % 76 3 57 % 45 % 132 3 12.1
Operating contributions and grants 6.3 8.5 - 0.4 6.3 8.2
Sub-folal program revenues 13.8 16.1 57 4.9 19.5 21.0
General revenues:

Property taxes 7.5 132 - - 7.5 13.2

Motor vehicle In lieu taxes 4.8 4.8 - - 4.8 48

Sales and use taxes 6.7 6.5 - - 6.7 6.5

In lieu sales taxes 1.4 1.4 - - 1.4 5.4

Franchise taxes 6.6 0.6 - - 0.6 0.6

Lkility taxes 57 5.5 - - 57 55

Other taxes 0.4 0.4 - - 04 0.4

Sale of real property 2.6 - - - 26 -

Transfers (0.3) - 0.3 - - -

Investment income 0.1 0.2 0.0 - 0.1 0.2

Cther 0.1 0.6 0.0 - 0.2 0.6

Sub-total general revenues 29,7 334 0.3 - 304 33.2
Total revenues 43.4 49.4 6.0 4.8 48.6 54.2
Expenses

(General government 3.2 7.8 - - 3.2 7.8

Public safety 19.4 17.5 - - 18.4 17.5

Public works 9.6 8.5 - - 2.6 8,5

Community services 3.0 3.0 - - 3.0 3.0

Community development 5.6 8.4 - - 5.6 8.4

interest on long-term debt 1.6 4.2 - - 1.6 4.2

Water - - 4.5 56 . 4.5 5.6

Sewer - - 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.2

Solid waste - - 0.1 0.1 C.1 0.1
Total expenses 42.4 51.4 4.9 8.0 47.3 57.3
Increase/(Decrease} in net position,
before extraordinary items 10 @0 1 (.1 21 .1
Extraordinary item:

RDA dissolution transactions - 169.8 - - - 169.8
lncrease.I(Decrease) in net position, after 10 167.8 11 1) 19 166.7
extraordinary items
Beginning net position, as restated 56.2 {111.6) 17.4 18.5 73.6 {93.1)
Ending net position $ 572 % 56.2 § 18.5 % i74 $ 758 % 73.6




Governmental Activities. Governmental activities increased the City’s net position by $1.0 million.
The factors attributable to this increase are as follows:

The City's sales and use taxes increased from $6.5 million in fiscal 2012 to $6.7 million in fiscal
2013, a total increase of $0.2 million. These taxes vary based on sales generated by businesses
operated within the City and the analysis performed by the City's consultant has shown that
there has been an increase in spending.

The City’'s property taxes decreased from $13.2 million in fiscal 2012 to $7.5 million in fiscal
2013, a total decrease of $5.7 million. The decrease is attributed to the dissoclution of the
Redevelopment Commission in fiscal year 2012. Similarly, community development expenditures
decreased from $9.4 million in 2012 to $5.6 million in 2013, a decrease of $3.8 million due to the
Commission’s dissolution.

The City received $2.6 million in proceeds from the sale of real estate during fiscal year 2013.

Utility User's tax increased from $5.5 million in fiscal 2012 to $5.7 million for fiscal year 2013, a
total increase of $0.2 million due to slight increase in the demand for utilities.

The City’s total governmental activity expenses decreased from $51.4 million in fiscal year 2012 to
$42.4 million in fiscal year 2013, a total decrease of $ 9.0 million. The reduction was primarily due to
the reduction in community develepment expenditures due to the dissolution of the former
Redevelopment Commission in fiscal year 2012.

Revenues by Source — Governmental Activities

Investmentincoms

!
9% ther
0%

Other taxes

Franchise taxes
2%
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City of Huntington Park
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Expenses by Function —~ Governmental Activities

Interest on long-tern dekt

Business-type Activities. Business-type activities increased during the year with an overall
increase in net position of $1.1 million in fiscal year 2013 compared to decrease of $1.1 million in
fiscal year 2012. Key elements of this year's increase in relation to prior year are as follow:

« Decrease in overall water operation expenses by $1.1 million from $6.0 million in 2012 to $4.9
million in 2013.

s Water operation revenues increased in fiscal 2013 by $1.1 million from 2012 due to rate increase
in 2013.

Financial Analysis of the City’s Funds

The City uses fund accounting to provide proper financial management of the City's resources and
to demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds. The focus of the City's governmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in
assessing the City’s financing requirements. |n particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a
useful measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

11



City of Huntington Park
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As of June 30, 2013, the City's governmental funds reporied combined ending fund balances of
$27.4 million, an increase of $2.5 million in comparison with the prior year. Of that amount, $10.6
million constitutes unassigned fund balance which is available for spending at the City’s discretion.
Fund balance totaling $9 thousand is nonspendable because these are resources that are not of a
spending form or are not currently available for spending. The remaining Restricted fund balance
totaling approximately $16.8 million has been restricted for: 1) capital projects ($1.0 million); and 2)
for special revenue funds ($15.8 million).

The General fund is the chief operating fund of the City. As of the end of the fiscal year, the total
fund balance was $11.6 million, a decrease of $4.4 million in comparison with the prior year. The
unrestricted, unassigned fund balance totaled $11.6 million. The overall decrease in fund balance
was due to large transfers made to other funds to eliminate deficit fund balances.

The other non-major governmenta!l funds include several special revenue funds used exclusively to
account for revenues that are restricted as to use by law, and two capital projects funds used to
account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital
facilities.

Proprietary Fund. The City’s proprietary fund financial statements provide the same type of
information found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. Unrestricted net
position of the Water fund at the end of the year amounted to $819,181, a $1.1 million increase from
previous year. Other factors concerning the finances of the Water fund have already been
addressed in the discussion of the City's business-type activities.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

In any fiscal year, the City Council and the City Manager (with limited authority) may revise the
budget from time to time to accommodate certain changes to the community’s needs and
requirements for programs and activities and to take necessary measures to address significant
changes to the fiscal condition of the City resulting from emergencies and other unforeseen events.

Revenues and Transfers in — The final budgeted revenues and transfers were $26.5 million {the
original budget matched the final budget). '

Appropriations and Transfers Out — The final appropriations and transfers were $30.6 million, (the
original budget matched the final budget).

Budget to Actual Variance

The actual total revenues and transfers in the amount of $27.8 million were higher than the final
budgeted amounts by $1.3 million. No adjustments to the final budgeted amounts were made during
the year to revise estimated amounts to approximate the updated expected actual results based on
data and information received from the State and other agencies.

The actual total expenditures and transfers out the amount of $32.2 miilion were higher than the final
appropriations of $30.6 million. The variance was primarily due to transfers made out of the General
Fund to eliminate fund deficit in other funds.

12



City of Huntington Park
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

The City's capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of June 30, 2013,
totaled $67.3 million, net of depreciation. These assets include land, construction in progress,

buildings and improvements, vehicles, property and equipment and various infrastructures.

Capital Assets
{Net of depreciafion and in thousands)

Governmental Business-type
Aclivities Activities Total
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
Land $ 5701 % 5701 § 4139 § 4139 § 9840 § 9,840
Buildings and improvements 11,131 11,236 425 911 12,056 12,167
Vehicles 633 825 - - 633 825
Property and equipment 1,067 933 33 39 1,100 872
Infrastructure 31,580 32,850 12,045 12,411 43,625 45421
Construction in progress - 388 - - - 388
Total $ 50,112 § 52,033 § 17,443 § 17,580 § 67,254 $ 69,613

Note; Due to reunding, the dollar details may not add up to corresponding totals.

The major additions to capital assets, which are still in progress, during the year ended June 30,
2013, include various street projects and water, sewer and storm drain improvements.

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in the notes (Note 6) to the basic
financial statements,

Long-term Debt — Governmental Activities
At the end of the current fiscal year, the City had $53.1 million in outstanding long-term debt for
Governmental Activities, an increase of $0.8 million from the preceding fiscal year. For additional

information on long-term debt, please refer to Note 10 to the basic financial statements.

Long-Term Debt
{In thousands)

Variance
Increase/ %
2013 2012 {Decrease) Change
Pensions obligation bonds $ 20,400 $ 21,100 $ (700) $ -3.32%
Street light improvement bonds 8,640 8,885 (344) 0.00%
Compensated absences 3,616 3,489 127 3.65%
Notes/Loans/Agreements 9,808 10,611 (703) -6.63%
Claims and judgements 5,166 4,878 288 0.00%
Lease/Revenue bonds 1,373 1,757 (384} -21.85%
OPEB liability 4,077 1,520 2,657 168.16%
$ 53,080 % 52,240 % B40 $ 140%

Note: Due to rounding, the dollar details may not add up to corresponding totals.

13



City of Huntington Park
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Long-term debt of the business-type activities consisted entirely of the liability for compensated
absences which amounted to $47,826 thousand at June 30, 2013, reflecting a net reduction in fiscal
year 2013 of $7,078 thousand.

Under the California Government Code Section 43605, the City's legal bonded debt limit for this
fiscal year was $88.5 million based on the assessed value of all real and personal property of the
City. The City had no new bonded indebtedness during the fiscal year.

Economic Outlook — Fiscal 2013-2014

Economic Factors and Outlook for Next Fiscal Year

The City's finances and the ability to pay for essential services are heavily dependent on local
economy and legislative actions of the Federal and State governments, as a substantial portion of
the City's revenues are intergovernmental grants and pass-through revenues. In the latest
“California Fiscal Outlook”, published by the State of California Legislative Analyst Office (LAO} in
November 2013, projected 2013-14 operating surplus is estimated at $2.2 billion and 2014-15
operating surplus at $3.2 billion. The report anticipates that, absent any changes to current laws and
policies, the State would end fiscal year 2014-15 with a $5.6 billion reserve. The State's budgetary
condition is stronger than at any point in the past decade. However the continued caution is
needed, as the State’s continued fiscal recovery is dependent on a number of assumptions that may
not come to pass. For example, the forecast assumes continuing economic growth and slow, but
steady, growth in stock prices; omits COLA’s and inflation adjustments; assumes only repayment of
liabilities set in current law: other liabilities, particularly those related to huge retirement liabilities
remain unpaid under the LAO's forecast.

The City will continue to monitor Federal and State’s budget development as their budgets affect a
substantia) portion of the City's intergovernmental funding sources.

The City adopted 2013-14 operating budget, which is both balanced and fiscally responsibie. This
spending plan maintains essential services to the community and continues to provide funding to
stimulate local economy through various development and beautification projects throughout the

City.
The key assumptions in the General Fund forecast for the fiscal year 2013 -14 are:

e Projected available resources of $30.2 million or 2% increase from prior year budgeted
recurring revenues, With the slowly recovering economy, the revenues will be monitored
closely and budget adjustments will be made if necessary.

= Ongoing estimated operating expenditures of $29.2 million, an increase of 4%, are within
budgeted resources.

» Operating budget includes an approximate $4 million structural deficit. The spending plan
maintains essential services to the community and continues to provide funding to stimulate
the local economy through development projects throughout the City.

Request for Information
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City's finances for all those with
an interest in the City’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report

or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Director of Finance, City
of Huntington Park, 6550 Miles Avenue #116, Huntington Park, CA 90255.
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City of Huntington Park
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2013

Governmental Business-
ASSETS Activities type Activities Total
Cash and investments 5 33,481,760 % 1,443,145 % 34,924,905
Receivables
Taxes 2,482,420 - 2,482,420
Accounts 3,884,325 982,550 4,866,875
Notes 8,052,218 - 8,052,216
Prepaid expenses 8,932 - 8,932
Capital assets:;
Non-depreciable 5,700,657 4,139,404 9,840,061
Depreciable, net of depreciation 44 411,778 13,003,760 57,415,538
Pension asset, net of amortization 16,384,283 ] - 16,384,283
Total assets 114,406,371 19,568,859 ' 133,975,230
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - - -
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 2,995,775 516,594 3,512,369
Interest payable 787,912 - 787,912
Deposits 179,538 426,496 606,034
Due to other governments 12,417 - 12,417
Unearned revenue 112,177 4 426 116,603
Noncurrent liabilities
Due within one year 3,180,123 - 3,180,123
Due in more than one year 49 899,752 47 826 49 947 578
Total liabilities 57,167,694 995,342 58,163,036
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - - -
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital asset 40,199,209 17,143,164 57,342,373
Restricted for:
Public safety 2,214,935 - 2,214,935
Public works 3,997,005 - 3,997,005
Community development 7,931,072 - 7,931,072
Retired employees 311,466 - 311,466
Unrestricted 2,584,990 1,430,353 4,015,343
Total net position $ 57,238677 % 18,573,517 75,812,194

See notes to financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park
Governmentai Funds
Balance Sheet

June 30, 2013

Special Revenue Funds
HUD HUD Other
Employees' Home Secion 108  Govemmental
General Refirement Program Loan Funds Total
ASSETS AND DEFERED OUTFLOWS OF
RESOURCES
Cash and investments $ 10,150,398 $ 2,268,094 § - % 5834840 § 9054879 § 27,409,21%
Receivables:
Taxes 1,005,572 350,434 - - 1,117,414 2,482,420
Accounts and interest 3,662,779 - 137,732 1,985 79,818 3,662,315
Loans - - 7,864,261 - 167,855 8,052,216
Prepaid expenses 650 - - - 8282 8,932
Due from other funds 1,285,246 - - - - 1,285,246
Total assets $ 16,104,645 § 2628428 § 8021993 5836825 § 10428449 § 43,120,340
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - - - -
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources § 16,104,645 $ 2628420 5 8021893 § 5036825 § 10428449 § 43,120,340
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
AND FUND BALANGES
Accounts payable $ 1243078 § - % 2,986 - 1055600 § 2,271,673
Accrued payroll 557,662 - 3714 - 30,380 581,756
Accrued employee benefits payable - shert term . - 2,295 - 20,658 22,953
Deposits 152,501 1,847 - - 25,000 179,538
Due o other funds - - 406,143 - 763,579 1,170,122
Due fo other governments 12,417 - - - - 12417
Uneamed revenue - - - - 112,477 112,177
Total liabilities 1,935,748 1,847 415,138 2,007,803 4,360,636
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue 2,555,605 - §,006,881 736,220 11,298,706
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendabis 650 - - 8,282 8,932
Restricted far:
Capital prejects - - - - 1,060,160 1,060,160
Special revenue funds - 2,626,481 - 5,936,825 7,185,033 15,748,339
Unassigned 11,612,642 - (400,026) - (569,049) 10,643,567
Total fund balances (deficit) 11,613,282 2,626,481 {400,026) 5,936,825 7,684,426 27 460,998
Total fiabilities,defarred inflows of
resources and fund balances § 16,104,645 $ 20628428 §  BO021993 5 5936820 § 10428449 § 43,120,340
Fund No. {111, 112, 115,
150, 151 &214) 216 242 243

See noles to financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park

Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2013

Fund balance of governmental funds $ 27,460,998

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net
position are different because:

Capital assets of governmental activiies are not current financial resources and
are not reporied in the governmental funds. 50,011,572

Net pension asset of governmental activities is not a current financial resource and
therefore, is not reported in the governmental funds. 16,384,283

Unavailable revenues are naf avaitable to pay for current period expenditures

and therefore are deferred in the funds but recognized as revenue in the Statement of Activities.
11,298,708
Interest expenditures are recognized when due and accrued interest
payable is not recorded in the governmental funds. (787.,912)

Long-term liabifities are not due and-payable in the current period and
are not reported in the governmentat funds.
OPEB liabifity (4,076,997}
Compensated absences (3,616,405}
Claims and judgments (4,269,588}

General obligation bonds {30,313,226)
{52,183,875)

Internal service funds are used by management o charge the cosis of
certain activities, including equipment and building repfacement and
employae benefits, fo individual funds. The assets and Eabilities of the
internal service funds are included in the governmental activifies
statement of net position. 5,054,905

Net position of governmental activities $ 57,238,877

See notes to financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park

Governmental Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Year ended June 30, 2013

Special Revenue Funds

HUD HUD Other
General Employees’ Home Section 108 Govemmental
Fund Retirement Program Loan Funds Total
Revenhues
Taxes $ 17,521,736 § 4576431 § - % - % 4338456 § 26,436,623
Licenses and permits 2,487,055 - - - - 2487855
Fines and forfeitures 1,471,207 - - - 101,220 1,572,427
Use of money and property 41,270 9,327 - 19,963 34,048 104,608
Intergovernmental 143777 - 1,575,546 - 4,024,313 5,743,636
Charges for services 2,603,765 - - - 1,394,613 3,998,378
Other revenues 2,938,574 - - - 207,249 3,145,823
interfund charges 317,130 - - - 1,179,519 1,496,649
Total revenues 27,525414 4,585,758 1,575,546 19,563 11,279,418 44 986,098
Expenditures
Current:
General govemment 3,259,425 05,4835 - - 1,325,562 4,680,822
Public safety 16,877,902 - - - 213,480 17,091,392
Public works 4,143,675 - - - 3,159,112 7,302,787
Community services 1,316,907 - - - 1,505,508 2,822 416
Community development 1,062,650 - 202,920 - 2,585,323 3,940,893
Capital outlay 3,576 - 1,350,237 - 1,137,704 24091547
Debt service:
Principal retirement 320,000 700,000 - 398,000 727,504 2,445,504
Interest and fiscal charges - 1,163,442 - - 506,394 1,668,836
Total expenditures 26,984,135 1,859,277 1,643,157 398,000 1,150,688 42,144,257
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 541279 2,626 481 (67,611} (378,037 119,730 2,841,842
QOther financing sources (uses)
Transfers in 284,664 3,008,312 - - 1,804,465 5,187 441
Transfers out (5,235,474) - - - {284,664) {5,520,138)
Net other financing sources
{uses) (4,950,810) 3,088,312 - - 1,518,801 (332,687
Change in fund balances (4,408,531) 5,724,793 (67,611) {378,037 1,638,531 2,500,145
Fund balance, beginning of year
16,022,023 (3,008,312} (332,415) 6,314,862 6,044,895 24 951 853
Fund balance, end of year $ 11693,282 § 2626481 § (400,026} $ 5,836,825 § 7,604,426 § 27,460,998
(111,112, 115,
Fund No. 150,151 & 214) 216 242 243

See notes fo financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park

Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
Year ended June 30, 2013

Net change in fund balances - governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the staterment of activities
differs from the amounts reported In the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances because:

Government funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense or are allocated to the
appropriate functional expense when the cost is below the capitalization
threshold. This activity is reconciled as follows:

Cost of assets capitalized
Depreciation expense

Governmental funds report only contributions in relation to the Annual Required
Contribution (ARC) for OPEB as expenditures; however, in the Statement of
Activities, the total ARC Is an expense. This is the change in OPEB Habiity
for the current period.

Governmental funds report the shortfall between pension payments and annual required
contributions as current pension expenditure. Howaver, in the statement of
activities, this shortfall is capitalized and amortized over the benefit period.
This amount is the amortization of the shortfall of the annual required contribution.

Unavailable revenues consisting of fong-term accounts and loans receivables, are not available
to pay for current period expenditures and therefore are deferred in the funds but recognized
as revenue in the statement of activities.

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current
financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the
principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of
the governmental funds. Neither transaction has any effect on the
statement of activities:

Principal payments of long-term debt
Note payments
Claims and judgments

Compensated absences expenses reported in the statement of activities do not
requive the use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported
as expenditures in the governmental funds.

Expenses for interest on long-term debt that do not require the use of current
financial resources are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.
This is the increase in accrued interest payable

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities, including equipment and building replacement and employee benefits,
to individual funds. The net revenues/(expenses) of the internal service funds
{excluding fransfers and interest income) are reported with governmental activities.

Change in net position of governmental activities

See notes to financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds

June 390, 2013

ASSETS

Current assetfs
Cash and investments $
Accounts receivable
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets
Capital assets
Less accumuiated depreciation
Net capital assets
Total noncurrent assets
Total assefs

DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll

Accrued leave payable

Depaosits payable

Due to other funds

Unearned revenue

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities

Claims payable

Compensated absences payable

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESCURCES

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital asset
Unrestricted
Total net position $

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Other Activities
Water Enterprise Internal
Fund Funds Total Service Funds
704,307 § 738,838 § 1,443,145 § 6,072,549
921,039 61,510 982,549 2,010
1,625,346 BOD,348 2,425,694 6,074,559
24,007,315 8,598,545 33,005,860 2,313,328
{12,596,935) (3,265,760) (15,862 695) (2,212,464)
11,410,380 5,732,785 17,143,165 100,864
11,410,380 5,732,785 17,143,165 100,864
13,035,726 5,633,133 16,668,858 6,175,423
351,050 155,334 506,384 86,043
2,483 1,839 4422 20,736
4,886 o602 5,788 2,615
414,789 11,687 426,456 -
- - - 115,124
- 4,426 4,426 -
773,218 174,298 047,516 224518
- - - 886,000
32,947 14,879 47,826 -
805,165 189,177 995,342 1,120,518
11,410,380 5,732,785 17,143,165 100,864
819,181 611,171 1,430,352 4,954,041
12,229,561 6,343,956 $ 18,573,517 § 5,054,805

See notes to financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Proprietary Funds

Year ended June 30, 2013

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Other Activities
Water Enterprise Internai
Fund Funds Total Service Funds
Operating revenues
Charges for services $ 5,153,893 $ 493109 § 5,847,002 $ 5,055,737
Other 62,763 25 62,788 -
Total operating revenues 5,216,656 493,134 5,709,790 5,055,737
Operating expenses
Personnel services 336,196 144,625 480,821 513,131
Contractual services 1,356,782 - 1,356,782 -
General ‘ 11,551 2,340 13,891 -
Purchased water, materials and supplies 2,231,877 - 342,682 2,574,558 - 857,076
Insurance 19,394 9,462 28,856 3,573,756
Depreciation 407,725 32,153 430 878 61,469
Total operating expenses 4,363,525 531,262 4,804,787 5,005,432
Operating income (loss) 853,131 (38,128) 815,003 50,305
Nonoperating revenues {expenses)
Interest earnings on investments 1,726 2,394 4,120 18,603
Income (loss) before transfers 854,857 (35,734) 819,123 68,908
Transfets in 292 576 40,121 332,697 -
Change In net position 1,147,433 4,387 1,151,820 68,908
Total net position - beginning 11,082,128 6,339,569 17,421,697 4,985 997

Total net position - ending § 12,229,561 6,343,956 $ 18,573,517 & 5,054,805

See nofes to financial stalements.
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City of Huntington Park
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

Year ended June 30, 2013

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Other Activities
Water Enterprise Internal
Fund Funhds Total Service Funds
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from tenants, customers and users $ 4958392 % 486,275 % 5445667 % 5,057,996
Payments to suppliers {4,196,429) {247,181) {4,443,610) (4,338,976)
Payments to employees (349,557) {138,883} {488,440) {520,168}
Net cash provided by (used in) operating actlvities 413,406 100,211 513,617 198,852
Cash fiows from capltal and related financing activities
Purchases and construction of capital assets (3,401) - (3,401) -
Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related
financing activities {3,401) - (3,401) -
Cash flows from non-capital financing activities
Received from other funds 292,576 40,121 332,697 -
Net cash provided by non-capltal financing '
activities 292,578 40,121 332,697 -
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received 1,726 2,394 4,120 18,603
Change in cash and cash equivalents 704,307 142,726 847,033 217,455
Beginning cash and cash equivaients - 586,111 596,111 5,855,094
Ending cash and cash equlvalents 3 704,307 § 738,837 5 1443144 § 6,072,548

Reconclllatlon of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Operating income {loss) $ 853,131 § (38,128) 815,003 § 50,305
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash
used in operating activities:

Depreciation 407,725 32,153 439,878 61,469
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivabje (257,264) {6,859) (264,123) 2,258
Increase {decrease):
Acounts payable (147,128) 135,495 (11,633) 71,046
Accrued payroll {607) 506 {101) 8,907
Accrued leave payable {19) (421) {440) 6,628
Due to other funds (445,231) (33,952) {479,183) {1,762}
Depaosits payable 15,534 5,760 21,294 -
Compensated absences payable (12,735) 5,657 (7,078) -
Net cash provided by (used In) operating activities 3 413,406 5 100,211 & 513,617 % 198,852

There were no noncash capital financing and investing activities during the year ended June 30,
2013.

See notes to financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Year ended June 30, 2013

Successor Agency
to the Dissolved
Redevelopment Commission
Private Purpose Trust Fund

ASSETS
Cash and investments 5,371,174
Cash and investments with fiscal agent 6,568,749
Receivables:
Accounts and interest 49,750
Land held for resale 7,001,849
Total assets 18,991,622
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on defeasance of debt 1,520,748
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 2,629,410
Accrued interest payable 618,489
Deposits 61,222
Due to other governments 3,227,564
Long-term liabilities:
Due within one year 4,311,748
Due in more than one year 197,841,795
Total liabilities 208,690,228

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
Unrestricted Net Position

See notes to financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park
Statement Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Year ended June 30, 2013

Successor Agency
to the Dissolved
Redevelopment Commission
Private Purpose Trust Fund

Revenues:
Taxes % 5,131,493
Other revenues 164,183
Total revenues 5,285,676

Expenses:

Current;
Community development 485,733

Debt service:
Interest and fiscal charges 7,488,497
Total expenditures 7,984,230
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures (2,688,554)
Net position held in trust - beginning, as restated (185,489,304)
Net position held in trust - ending $ (188,177,858)

See notes to financial statements.
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City of Huntington Park
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 1

NOTE 2

GENERAL

The City of Huntington Park is a community located approximately six and a half
miles southeast of downtown Los Angeles, California. The City geographically
encompasses approximately three square miles and has an approximate population
of 64,617 residents. The City was incorporated as a general law city in 1906.

The City operates under the Council-Manager form of government, with five elected
Councit members served by a full-time City Manager and staff. The City provides the
following services:

Public Safsty - the City employs police officers and support staff to provide round-
the-clock police services from a central station.

Public Works (Field Services) - The City contracts the construction and maintenance
of its streets, curbs, gutters, and related public property.

Community Services (Parks and Recreation) - The City provides a variety of
programs relating to public parks; sireet tree maintenance, graffiti removal and weed
abatement on public right-of-way.

Community Development - The City provides review and plan check services to the
public and others. City depariments investigate traffic related issues and other
various intergovernmental project coordination.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Huntington Park's accounting policies conform to accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America as applicable to governments.
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board {GASB) is the accepted standard
setting body for governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.

Reporting Entity

In evaluating how to define the government for financial reporting purposes,
management has considered all potential component units. The decision to include a
potential component unit in the reporting entity was made applying the provisions of
GASB Statement No. 14 (as amended by GASB Statement No. 38 and No. 61). As
required by generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), these financial
statements present the primary government and its component units, entities for
which the government is considered to be financially accountable. The City is
considered to be financially accountable for an organization if the City appoints a
voting majority of that organization's governing body and the City is either able to
impose its will on that organization, or there is a potential for that organization to
provide specific financiat benefits to or impose specific financial burdens on the City.
The City is also considered to be financially accountable if an organization is fiscally
dependent upon the City (i.e., it is unable to adopt its budget, levy taxes, set rates or
charges, or issue bonded debt without approval from the City). In certain cases, other
organizations are included as component units if the nature and significance of their
relationship with the City are such that their exciusion would cause the City's financial
statements to be misleading or incomplete.
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City of Huntington Park
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

Included within the City of Huntington Park (City) reporting entity are the Parking
Authority of the City of Huntington Park (Parking Authority) and the Huntington Park
Public Financing Authority (Finance Authority). The City Council of the City of
Huntington Park acts as the governing board for each of these entities. In addition,
executive management activities are conducted by the City staff.

Component unit financial statements are not issued for the Finance Authority or
Parking Authority.

City of Huntington Park

The City was incorporated on September 1, 1906, under the general laws of the
State of California and enjoys all the rights and privileges applicable to a General
Law City. It is governed by an elected member council and operates under a city
manager form of government.

Parking Authority of the City of Huntington Park

The Parking Authority was established on June 8, 1988, by the City, for the purpose
of coordinating and financing public parking facilities. The City Councit is the Board of
Directors for the Parking Authority.

Huntington Park Public Financing Authority

The Financing Authority was organized on July 5, 1988 by the City, the Parking
Authority and the Commission. The Financing Authority's primary purpose is to
provide for the financing of public capital improvements to the City, Commission or
Parking Authority. City Council members serve as the Directors of the Financing
Authority and have full accountability of fiscal matters.

Implementation of New Accounting Pronouncements

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the City adopted the following
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) statements which impacted the
City's financial statements:

e GASB Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus — an
amendment of GASB statement nos. 34 and 14. This statement modifies certain
requirements for inclusion of component units in the financial reporting entity.
The City determined that the City and the component units blended with the
City's financial statements comply with the new requirements noted in the
amendments.

s (GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources,
Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position. This Statement amends the
net asset reporting requirements in GASB Statement No. 34 by incorporating
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources into the
definitions of the required compenents of the residual measure and by renaming
that measure as net position, rather than net assets,
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City of Huntington Park
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

» GASB Statement No. 65, ltems Previously Reported as Assetls and Liabilities.
The statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that
reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources,
certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities and
recognizes, as outflows of resources or inflows of resources, certain items that
were previously reported as assets and liabilities. Adoption of this statement
resulted in restatement of the City’s beginning net positicn balance because of
the write-off of deferred bond issuance cost which was recognized as an asset in
the prior years.

Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements

The City's Government-wide Financial Statements include a Statement of Net
Position and a Statement of Activities {changes in net position). These statements
present summaries of Governmental and Business-type Activities for the City.

These statements are presented on an "economic resources” measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, all of the City's assets and
liabilities, including capital assets and infrastructure, as well as long-term debt, are
included in the accompanying Statement of Net Position. The Statement of Activities
presents changes in net position. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues
are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized in the period in which the
liability is incurred. The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the
direct expenses of a given function are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses
are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function. The types of program
revenues for the City are reported in three categories; 1) charges for services, 2)
aperating contributions and grants, and 3) capital contributions and grants. Charges
for services include revenues from customers or applicants who purchase, use, or
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function.
Contributions and grants include revenues restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirements of a particuiar function. Taxes and other items not properly
included amaong program revenue are reported as general revenues.

Certain eliminations have been made as prescribed by GASB Statement No. 34 in
regards to interfund activities, payables, and receivables. Internal balances and
interfund charges in the Government-wide Financial Statements have been
eliminated, except those between governmental and business-type activities.

Fund Financial Statements

To ensure the proper identification of individual revenue sources and expenditures
made from those revenues, the City’s accounts are organized on the basis of
individual funds, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. Each
fund’s operations are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts
that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures, or
expenses, as appropriate. The City's resources are accounted for in these individual .
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City of Huntington Park
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

funds based on the purposes for which they are {o be spent and the means by which
spending activities are controlled.

Governmental Funds

Governmental Fund Financial Statements include a Balance Sheet and a Statement
of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for all major
governmental funds and aggregated nonmajor funds. An accompanying schedule is
presented to reconcile and explain the differences in fund balances as presented in
these statements to the net position presented in the Government-wide Financial
Statements. The City has presented all major funds that met the qualifications of
GAGB Statement No. 34.

All governmental funds are accounted for on a current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, onily
current assets and deferred outflows and current liabilities and deferred inflows are
generally included on the balance sheets. The reported fund balance is the net
current assets, which is considered only to be a measure of available spendable
resources, Governmental fund operating statements present a summary of sources
and uses of available spendable resources during a period by presenting increases
and decreases in current assets. Under modified accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they both become
measurable and available to finance expenditures of the current period. Accordingly,
revenues are recorded when received in cash, except that revenues subject to
accrual (generally 60-days after year-end) are recognized when due. Those
revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, sales taxes, transient occupancy
taxes, utility user taxes, property transfer taxes, interest revenues, and charges for
services. Fines, licenses, use of property and permit revenues are not susceptible to
accrual because they generally are not measurable until received in cash.

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of
accounting when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest
on general long-term obligations which are recognized when due. Because of their
current financial resources focus, expenditure recognition for governmental fund
types excludes amounts represented by noncurrent liabilities. Since they do not
affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not recognized as
governmental fund expenditures or fund liabilities.
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City of Huntington Park
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the government's primary operating fund. it accounts for
all financial resources of the City, except those required to be accounted for in
another fund.

The Employees’ Retirement Fund is used to account for the receipt of property
taxes allocated for retirement expenditures.

The HUD Home Program Fund is used to account for housing and community
development projects. Financing is provided by federal grants received from
Department of Housing and Community Development Home Grant Program.

The HUD Section 108 Fund is used o account for housing assistance programs
under HUD Section 108 programs administered by the Department of Housing
and Urban Development.

Proprietary Funds

Proprietary Fund Financiai Statements include a Statement of Net Position, a
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position, and a Statement of
Cash Flows. All proprietary fund types are accounted for using the accrual basis of
accounting, similar to the Government-wide Financial Statements. Revenues are
recognized when earned, and expenses are recognized when incurred. Proprietary
funds are accounted for on the economic resources measuremeni focus, which
means that ail assets and all liabilities associated with their activity are included in
the Statement of Net Position.

The City reports the following major enterprise fund:

The Water Enterprise Fund is used to account for the operations of the water
utility system,

The City's internal service funds are presented in the Proprietary Funds Financial
Statements. Because the principal users of the internal services are the City's
governmental activities, the financial statements of the internal service funds are
consolidated into the governmenial activities column when presented in the
Governmeni-wide Financial Statements. To the exteni possible, the cost of these
services is reported in the appropriate functional activity.

30



City of Huntington Park
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(CONTINUED)

Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services
provided by one department or agency to other City departments or agencies on a
cost-reimbursement basis. The City uses internal service funds to account for fleet
maintenance and vehicle and equipment replacement activities.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating
items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in
connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal
operating revenues of the City's proprietary funds are charges to customers for
services. Operating expenses include the cost of services, administrative expenses,
and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 62, Codification of Financial Reporting
Guidance contained in Pre-November 30, 1988 FASB and AICPA pronouncements,
private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to
December 1, 1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and
proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict
with or contradict guidance of the Governmenta! Accounting Standards Board
(GASB). For proprietary fund type activities, the City applies all applicable GASB
pronouncements as well as any applicable pronouncements of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB), the Accounting Principles Board (APB), or any
Accounting Research Bulletins (ARB) issued on or before November 30, 1989,
unless they contradict or conflict with GASB pronouncements.

Fiduciary Funds

Successor Agency Private Purpose Trust Fund - This is a fiduciary fund type used by
the City to report trust arrangements under which principal and.income benefit other
governments. This fund reports the assets, liabilities and activities of the Successor
Agency to the Dissolved Redevelopment Commission. Unlike the limited reporting
typically utilized for Agency Fund, the Private Purpose Trust Fund reports a
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position and a Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net
Position.
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City of Huntington Park
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Budgetary Accounting

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generaily
accepted in the United States of America. Budget/actual comparisons in this report
use the GAAP basis. The budgetary comparison schedules present both the criginal
adopted budget and the final budget with all amendments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpese of the statement of cash flows, the City considers cash and cash
equivalents as short-term highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk
of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Because the proprietary
funds participate in City's investment pool, funds are available as needed.
Accordingly all amounts are reported as cash and cash equivalents.

Property Taxes

Under California law, property taxes are assessed and collected by the counties up
to 1 percent of assessed value, plus other increases approved by the voters. The
property taxes go intc a pool, and are then allocated to the cities based on complex
formulas. Accordingly, the City accrues only those taxes, which are received from the
County within sixty days after year-end.

Lien Date January 1

Levy Date Juiy 1

Due Dates November 1 and February 1

Collection Dates December 10 and April 10
Investments

The City follows GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools. GASB Statement No. 31
establishes fair value standards for investments in participating interest eaming
investment contracts, external investment pools, equity securities, option contracts,
stock warrants and stock rights that have readily determinable fair values. The fair
value of instruments is determined annually and is based on current market prices.
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City of Huntington Park
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The City maintains investment accounting records on amortized cost and compares
those records to "fair value" on an annual basis. The funds’ investment custodian
provides market values on each investment instrument on a monthly basis. The
investments heid by the City are widely traded in the financial markets and trading
values are readily available from numerous published sources. The City has elected
to report its money market investments (those investments with maturities of less
than one year) at amortized cost adjusted to fair value on an annual basis. As of
June 30, 2013, the carrying value of its investments is considered "fair value”.

Investment with Fiscal Agent
The City has monies held by trustees or fiscal agents pledged for the security and
repayment of various bonded indebtedness.

Interest Rate Swap Liability

The City adopted GASB Statement No. 53, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Derivative Instruments. Under this accounting standard, the City is required to
measure derivative instruments such as the interest rate swap agreement at fair
value in the statement of net position.

Claims and Judgments

Claims and judgments are recognized when it is probable that a iiability has been
incurred and the amount of loss can be reasonably estimated. Only the short-term
liability is reflected as a current liability in all applicable governmental fund types. For
presentation in the Statement of Net Position, claims and judgments are included as
noncurrent liabilities separated between the amounts due within one year and
amounts due in more than one year. The short-term liability, which will be liquidated
with expendable available financial resources, is the amount of settlement and
needed reserves, but unpaid, related to claims and judgments entered.

Compensated Absences

The short-term portion of compensated absences is determined to be the amount
due to employees for future absences, which is attributable to services already
rendered, and which is expected to be paid during the next fiscal year. For
employees chargeable to enterprise operations, both short-term and long-term
portions of compensated absences are reflected in the Proprietary Funds.
Compensated absences are funded by each fund based on the respective share of
the liability. The liability for Governmental Activities is primarily liquidated from the
general fund while the liability for Business-type Activities is liquidated from the
enterprise funds.

Capital Assets

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $5,000 or more are
reported at historical cost or estimated historical cost. For infrastructure, the City
capitalized those projects exceeding $25,000 and having a useful life greater than
one year. Contributed assets are reported at fair value as of the date received.
Additions, improvements and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful
life of an asset are capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are
expensed as incurred.
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City of Huntington Park
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Provision for depreciation on all assets is computed using the straight-line method
over the following estimated useful lives:

Years
Buildings 40
Vehicles 5-10
Furniture, fixtures, and eguipment 5-40
Pavement System 40
Sidewalk, curb, and gutters 40
Traffic signails 20
Street lights 20
Improvements - 20-30
Sewer and storm drains 60

Due From Other Governments

The amounts recorded as due from other governments include sales taxes, property
taxes, and grant revenues collected or provided by Federal, State, County and City
Governments which are unremitted to the City as of June 30, 2013.

Interfund Transactions

Wwith Council and/or management approval, resources may be transferred from one
City fund to another. Transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that
statute or budget requires to collect them to the fund that statute or budget requires
to expend them, and (2) use unrestricted revenues collected in the General Fund to
finance various programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary
authorizations.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that effect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Use of Restricted Resources

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, the City's
policy is to use restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are
heeded.

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

Pursuant to GASB Statement Nos. 63 and 65, the City recognizes deferred outflows
and inflows of resources. A deferred outflow of resources is defined as a
consumption of net position by the government that is applicable to a future reporting
period. A deferred inflow of resources is defined as an acquisition of net position by
the government that is applicable to a future reporting period. Refer to Note 16 and
Note 1 for the list of deferred inflows and deferred outflows of resources the City has
recognized as of June 30, 2013,
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City of Huntington Park
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fund Balances

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54, Fund
Balance Reporting and Government Fund-type Definitions defines fund balance as
the difference between the assets and liabilities reported in the City's governmental
funds. There are generally limitations on the purpose for which all or a portion of the
resources of a governmental fund may be used. The force behind these limitations
can vary significantly, depending upon their source. Consequently, the fund balance
reported in the annual financial statements is categorized into five components
whereby each component identifies the exfent to which the City is bound to honor
constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in the fund can be spent.
The five components of fund balance are as follows:

* Nonspendable: Resources that are 1) not in spendable form, such as inventories,
prepaids, long-term receivables, or non-financial assets held for resale, or 2)
required to be maintained intact such as an endowment.

s Restricted; Resources that are subject to exiemally enforceable legal and
conhtractual restrictions; these restrictions would be either 1) externally imposed
by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments or 2) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation. Ali special revenue funds are considered
restricted.

« Committed: Resources that are constrained to specific purposes by a formal
action of the City Council such as an ordinance or resolution. The constraint
remains binding uniess removed in the same formal manner by the City Council.
Council action to commit fund balance must occur within the fiscal reporting
period while the ameount committed may be determined subsequently.

e Assigned: Resources that are constrained by the City's intent to be used for
specific purposes, but that are neither restricted nor committed.

= Unassigned: Within the General Fund, the residual resources, either positive or
negative, in excess of what can be properly classified in one of the other four
fund balance categories. Within all other governmental funds, the negative
residual resources in excess of what can be properly classified as nonspendable,
restricted, committed, or assighed.

Net Position Restricted by Enabling Legislation

The government-wide statement of net position reports $14.5 million of restricted net
position, of which $311 thousand is restricted by enabling legislation, which was
derived from voter approved special tax levies to pay for retirement costs.
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NOTE 3

NOTE 4

STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

The following funds have a deficit Fund Balance at June 30, 2013:

Deficit
Major Funds:
HUD Home Program 3 (400,026)
NonMajor Funds:

Special Revenue
Parks and Recreation
Community development
Local Origination Program

(61,132)

$
$ 237
$ (7,748)
Community Development $ (117,190)
Supplemental Law Enforcement $ (74,920)

$

$

$

5

ilegal Disposal Abatement © (14,680)
(1,850)
(246,251)
(55,278)

Public Financing Authority
Parking System
LBPHCP Lead Base

Management asserts that the deficits will be eliminated by revenues made available
in subsequent periods. If revenues are not sufficient in subsequent periods, the
impact on the General Fund could be material.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2013 are classified in the accompanying
financial statements as follows:

Government-wide  Fiduciary Fund

Statement of Statement of
Net Position Net Position Total
Cash and investments $ 34,924,805 $ 5371174 § 40,296,079

Restricted cash and invesiments
Cash and investments
with fiscal agents - 6,568,749 6,568,749
$ 34,824,905 § 11,838,923 $ 46,864,828
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NOTE 4

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2013 consist of the following:

Cash on hand $ 13,510
Deposits with financial institutions 13,752,502
Investments 33,098,816

$ 46,864,828

investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the City's
Investment Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the City by the
Califernia Government Code or the City’s investment policy, where more restrictive.
The table also identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code or the
City's investment policy, where more restrictive, that address interest rate risk, credit
risk, and concentration of credit risk. This table does not address investments of debt
proceeds held by bond trustee that are governed by the provisions of debt
agreements of the City, rather than the general provisions of the City's investment
policy.

Maximum Maximum
Maximum Percentage Investment
Authorized Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer

Local Agency Bonds 5 years None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None
Banker's Acceptances 180 days 40% 30%
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10%
Negotiable Certfificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements 1 year None None
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% of base value None
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 30% None
Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Money Market Mutual Funds NA 20% 10%
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% None
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

Investments of debt proceeds held by fiscal agent are governed by provisions of the
debt covenants rather that the general provisions of the California Government Code.
These provisions allfow for the acquisition of investments allowed by the government
code but also include defeasance obligations, investment agreements and pre-
refunded municipal obligations. These provisions do not specify maximum maturities
or concentration of risk limitations.

37



City of Huntington Park
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 4

CASH AND INVESTMENTS {CONTINUED)

Disclosures Related to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect
the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment,
the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of
the ways that the City manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a
combination of shorter-term and longer-term investments and by timing cash flows
from maturities so that a portion of the porifclio is maturing or coming close to
maturity over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for
operations. Funds held by fiscal agent are invested pursuant to the terms of debt
covenants and cash flow is managed as necessary to meet debt service obligations.

information about the sensitivity of fair values of the City's investments (including
investments held by fiscal agent) to market interest rates fluctuations is provided by
the following table that reflects the distribution of the City's investments by maturity:

Remaining maturify in Manths

12 Manths 13ta 24 2560

Investment Type Amount Or Less Months Months
LAIF $ 31,410,078 § 31,110,078 § - %
Certificates of deposits 1,001,264 1,001,264 - -
Federal Home Loan Bank Note (FHLB) 987,474 - - 987 474
$ 33008816 § 32111342 § - § 9874n

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its
obligation to the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a
rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is
the minimum rating required (where applicable) by the California Government Code,
debt agreements and the City's investment policy and the actual rating as of year end
for each investment type:

Minimum
Legal Nt Raling
Investment Type Amount  Rating Rated AAA
LAF $ 3140078 WA 5 3110078 § -
Certificates of deposits 1,001,264  N/A 4,001,264 -
Federal Home Loan Bank Note (FHLB) 987 474 A - 987 474
$ 33,008,816 $ AU S 087,474
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NOTE 4

CASH AND INVESTMENTS {CONTINUED)

Concentration of Credit Risk

The City’'s investment policy contains no limitations on the amount that can be
invested in any one issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government
Code. As June 30, 2013, there were no investments in any one issuer (other than
U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds, and external investment pools) that represent
5% or more of the City's total investments.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a
depository financial institution, the City will not be able to recover its deposits or will
not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside
party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the
fallure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, the City will not be
able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the
possession of another party. The California Government Code and the City's
investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following
provision for depesits: The California Government Code requires that a financial
institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging
securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state
law {unless so waived by the governmental unit). The market value of the pledged
securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount
deposited by the public agencies. California law also ailows financial institutions to
secure the public agencies’ deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes
having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

Effective January 1, 2013, all noninterest bearing transaction accounts are insured
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FRIC) up to the standard maximum deposit
insurance amount of $250,000. As of June 30, 2013, the City's deposits (bank
balances) were fully insured by FDIC.

Investment in State Investment Pool (LAIF)

The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is
regulated by the California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of
the State of California. LAIF is not registered with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. The fair value of the City's investment in this pool is reported in the
accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the City's pro-rata share
of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio {in relation to the
amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the
accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amottized cost
basis.

As of June 30, 2013, the City's investments in the State Treasurer's investment pool
(LAIF) were $31.1 million. The management of LAIF has indicated to the City that as
of June 30, 2013, the estimated fair value of the pool, including accrued interest, was
approximately $59 billion. LAIF’s (and the City's) exposure to risk (credit, market or
legal) is not currently available.
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NOTE 4

NOTE 5

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fair Value of Investments

Accounting proncuncement GASB Statement No. 31 generally applies to
investments in external investment pools, investments purchased with maturities
greater than one year, mutual funds, and certain investment agreements. Generally,
governmental entities need o report the fair value changes for these investmenis at
year-end and record these gains or losses on their income statement.

Investments are reported at fair value. Changes in fair value that occur during a fiscal
year are recognized as investment income reported for that fiscal year. Investment
income includes interest earnings, changes in fair value of investments, and any
gains or losses realized upon the liquidation, maturity, or sale of investments.

The City pools cash and investmenis of all funds, except for assets held by fiscal
agents. Each fund's share in this pool is displayed in the accompanying financial
statements as cash and investments. Investment income eamed by the pooled
investments is allocated to the various funds based on each fund’s average cash and
investment balance.

NOTES RECEIVABLE

At June 30, 2013, the City had $8,052,216 in various notes receivable. These
amounts represent loans under the Community Development Block Grant, HUD
Section 108 Loan Grant, and HUD Home Federal Programs ranging from $1,000 to
$50,000 each for residential rehabilitation. The remaining project loans are identified
below:

Rasa Note

In October 2001, the City entered into an agreement with RASA limited partnership
(Borrower) whereby the borrower received $700,000 for development costs of certain
housing projects associated with the HOME Federal Program. Pursuant to this
agreement, the borrower shall remit payments in annual estimates commencing on
January 1, 2004. Interest accrues at the rate of six percent per annum commencing
January 1, 2003 until April 1, 2034. Repayment of the loan is secured by a deed of
trust and net operating income generated by the Housing Project. The note to the
City is subordinate to existing senior debt obligation of the borrower and not an
available resource to the City. The principal balance outstanding at June 30, 2013
was $692,000,

On October 18, 2001, the City entered inio an agreement with Rasa Limited
Partnership whereby in return for land disposition, it received a $100,000 note. The
$100,000 note is subordinate to existing obligations of the developer to the County of
Los Angeles. The note bears simple interest at the rate of 8.0 percent per annum
from January 31, 2003 untl December 31, 2047. Interest is payable annually.
Principal is due and payable on or before December 31, 2047. The principal
outstanding as of June 30, 2013, was $100,000.
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NOTES RECEIVABLE (CONTINUED)

Oldtimers Housing Development Corporation IV, Note

In prior years the City through the former Community Development Commission of
the City of Huniington Park (the Commission) implemented the HOME Community
Housing Development Program, including authority to enter into agreements with
community housing development organizations. With this authority, the Commission
entered into various affordable housing agreements with Oldiimers Housing
Development Corporation IV ("CHDO") to help the developer acquire, produce,
rehabilitate, operate and manage affordable housing units within the City of
Huntington Park. Under the terms of the agreements, the Commission provided
funds equal to the principal amounts of the Note which bears interest at the rate of
three percent per annum, compounded annually.

The Note amount shall be paid by the CHDO's annual payment to the City of an
amount equal to fifty percent {(50%) of the residual receipts of the property. Below is
the summary of the terms of the loans and the outstanding halances as of June 30,

2013

Outstanding
Date of Loan Principal Interest Balancs,
Loan Agreement Amount Rate Payment Period June 30, 2013
1 July12,2006 % 620,848 3% April 1, 2015- April 1, 2081 § 582,389
2 August 6, 2007 223,700 % April 1, 20%1- April 1, 2062 223,700
3 June 2, 2008 458,000 3% April 1, 2011- April 1, 2062 468,000
5 January 22, 2008 1,316,200 3% July 1, 2015- July 1, 2063 1,316,200
6 January 22, 2008 2,040,715 3% July 1, 2015- July 1, 2063 1,844,934
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NOTE 6

CAPITAL ASSETS

The City's capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2013 is as follows:

Govemmental Activities

Capital assets not being depreciated or amorfized:
Land 8
Intangible asset- easement
Construction in progress

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and impravemenis
Vehicles
Property and equipment
infrastructure
Pavement systems
Sidewalk, curb, & gutier system
Traffic signals
Sireet fights

Total capital assets, being deprecialed

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements
Vehicles
Property and equipment
Infrastructure
Pavement system
Sidewalk, curb and gutter system
Treffic signals
Street fights

Total accumulated depreciation

Tolal capita! asse!s, being depraciated, net

Govemmental activitias capital assets, net $

Beginning Ending

Balance Increases Decreases Transfers Balance
570065 § - 3 - - 3 5,700,656
- 1 - - 1
388,419 - - (388,419} -
6,089,075 1 - (388,419 5,700,857
17,453,288 299,107 - - 17,762,395
5,366,058 53566 - (225982) - 5,193 642
4,540,710 376,281 (28,679 - 4,888 312
30,615,948 388,419 - - 31,204,367
20,243,327 136,720 - - 20,386,047
5,687,861 - - - 5,687,861
14,862,229 - - - 14,862,229
98,575,421 1,254,093 (254,661} - 99,974 853
{6,217,287) (403,789) - - {6,621,076)
(4,541,408) (223,144) 204,526 - (4,560,026)
{3,607,887) (320,644) 115,922 - {3,821,609)
(14,920, 167) (733,400 - - (16,653,567)
{11,516,506) (416,358) - - (11,832,865)
(4,25%,396) {464,677) - - {4,416,073)
(7,976,721) {590,318} 9,180 - (8,657,859)
(63,034,372) (2,881,331 329628 - (55,563,075)
45,044 049 (1,607,238 74,867 - 44,414,778
52033124 & [(1607.237) § 74567 § (388,419 § 50,112,435

Depreciation expense was charged to the following primary government's

functions/programs:

General government

Puklic safety
Public works

Community services
Community development
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NOTE 6

CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

See Note 10 regarding the Lease Revenue Bonds and Measure L (Street
Improvement) Bonds issued refating to the above capitai assets.

Intangible Asset — Easement

In 1995, the City assisted in the financing and development of a 184 unit affordable
senior housing apartment complex and parking structure known as Rugby Senior
Apartments. The project was financed through the issuance of tax-exempt bonds,
HUD loan, and low income housing tax credits, The City sold the {and parcel to the
developer and contributed funding toward the construction of a 210 space parking
structure and 10,810 square foot commercial space. The building was built and
owned by the Developer (City Housing — Rugby Associate), while the City retained
ownership of the parking structure.

The Development and Disposition Agreement (DDA), the regulatory agreement for
the transaction, included a pre-determined purchase price for the parking structure.
The agreed purchase price amount in 2013 under the Parking Garage Lease
agreement dated April 7, 1997 with City Housing - Rugby Associates was
$4,881,852. The City entered into a purchase and sale agreement with City Housing
- Rugby Associates for the sale of an existing Parking structure in April 2013. The net
selling price after applicable seller credits was $4,501,479. In order to facilitate the
rehabilitation and refinancing of the project, the City agreed to defer a portion of the
proceeds of the sale. The City received $2,601,479 in sale proceeds at closing and
extended a $1,200,000 loan to Huntington Park 607, LP. The loan deferred principal
and interest payments (@ 3.0% simple interest) to the earlier of maturity (55 years)
or the sale/refinance of the project.

The City received a perpetual and exclusive easement to use the parking structure
(130 parking spaces on the first level of the parking structure) valued at $1 to the
City. This easement has been recorded as an intangible asset in the accompanying
financial statements.
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NOTE 6

CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Business-type Activities
Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land $ 41395404 % ) - 5 4139404
Total capital assets not heing depreciated 4,139,404 - - 4,139,404
Capital assets being depreciated:

Buildings and improvements 963,988 - - 963,988

Vehicles 55,377 - - 55,377

Property and equipment 279,295 3,402 - 282,697
Infrastructure

Water improvements 22,666,386 - - 22,666,386

Sewer & storm drain 4,898,008 - - 4,808,008
Total capital assets being depreciated 28,863,054 3,402 - 28,866,456
Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings and improvements (34,060 (4,795) - (38,345)

Vehicles {55,377) . - (55,377)

Property and equipment (240,014) (9,433) - (249,447)

Infrastructure

Water improvements (11,881,853} {393,496) - (12,275,349)

Sewer & storm drain {3,211,523) {32,154) - (3,243,677)
Total accumulated depreciation (15,422 817) (439,878} - (15,862,605)
Capital assetfs, being depreciated, net 13,440,237 {436,476) ] - 13,003,761
Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 17579641 §  (436476) % - § 17,143,165

Depreciation expense was charged fo the following activities:
Water improvements $ 407,724
Sewer maintenance 32,154
$ 439878
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NOTE 7

PENSION PLAN

Plan Description

The City of Huntington Park contributes to the California Public Employees
Retirement System (PERS), an agent multiple-employer public employee defined
benefits pension plan {miscellaneous plan) and a cost sharing plan (safety plan).
PERS provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments
and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common
investment and administrative agent for participating public entities within the State of
California. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by State
statute and City ordinance. Copies of PERS' annual financial report may be obtained
from its executive office: 400 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814,

Funding Policy

The contribution requirements of active plan members (safety and miscellaneous
classifications) and the City are established and may be amended by the PERS
board. Safety and Miscellaneous Plan members are required to contribute 9.0
percent and 7.0 percent of their annual covered salary, respectively. The City funds
the employee's contribution at 50 percent during the first year of employment. The
City funds 100 percent of the employees required contribution after the first year of
employment. For fiscal year 2012-13, the City was required to contribute at an
actuarially determined rate; the rate was 26.416 percent and 7.426 percent of annual
covered payroll for safety and miscellaneous members, respectively.

PERS Plan Amendments

During fiscal year 2002-03, PERS required mandatory pooling of plans with less than
100 active members. As a result, the accrued actuarial liability and actuarial value of
assets for the City's safety plan have been pooled with other government agencies.
As of the date of pooling, differences between the City's normal cost and the pool's
normal cost will be amortized over a five year period, at which time, the City's normal
cost will approximate the pool's hormal cost. :

Annual Pension Cost

The following table shows the components of the City's annual pension cost for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the actual amounts contributed to the plans, and
changes in the City's net pension asset:

Safety Miscellaneous Total
Annual Required Contribution $ 1,796,451 $ 484,754 $ 2,281,205
Interest on Pension Asset {1,341,980) - {1,341,980)
Adjustments to Annual Required Contribufion 2,273,575 - 2,273,575
Annual Pension Cost 2,728,045 484,754 3,212,799
Annual Contribution Made 1,796,451 484,754 2,281,205
Decrease in Pension Asset (931,594) - (931,594)
Pension Asset, Beginning of Year 17,315,877 - 17,315,877
Pension Asset, End of Year $ 16,384,283 $ - $ 16,384,283

The net pension asset is reported in the government-wide financial statements.
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NOTE 8

PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Annual Pension Cost (Continued)

The required contribution was determined by actuarial valuation using the entry age
normal actuarial cost method. The current actuarial assumptions for the
miscellaneous plan included (a) 7.75 percent investment rate of return (net of
administrative expenses), {b) projected annual salary increases that vary by duration
of service from 3.25 percent to 14.45 percent (c) 3.25 percent per year cost-of-living
adjustments. Both (a) and (b) included an inflation compenent of 3.00 percent. The
actuarial value of PERS assets was determined using techniques that smooth the
effect of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a three year
period (smoothed market value). Effective July 1, 2003, the City's misceilaneous plan
received a "fresh start" resulting in the PERS unfunded actuarial accrued liability
being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroli on a closed basis over a
new amotrtization period of 15 years.

Three-year trend information for PERS (In $ thousands):

Safety Plan
Fiscal Year Annual Pension Percentage of Net Pension
Ended Cost (APC) APC Contributed Obligation {Asset)
6/30/2011 $ 2,481 59% $ {18,300)
6/30/2012 . 2,728 64% {17,316)
6/30/2013 2,728 71% {16,384)
Miscelaneous Plan
Fiscal Year Annual Pension Percentage of Net Pension
Ended Cost (APC) APC Contribuied Obligation {Asset)
6/30/2011 $ 432 100% $ -
6/30/2012 458 100% -
6/30/2013 485 100% _ -

See Note 10 regarding Pension Obligation Bond issued relating to the above
Pension Asset. The Schedule of Funding Progress for both the Safety and
Miscellaneous Plans are part of the Required Supplementary information.

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

Effective July 1, 2001, the City established the City of Huntington Park Alternative
Retirement System, a Public Agency Retirement System (PARS). Under PARS, the
City participates in the defined contribution plan to benefit employees not currenily
eligible for PERS. Pursuant to the PARS agreement, the PARS trust is administered
by Phase |i Systems with Union Bank of California acting as trustee. In accordance
with the PARS trust agreement, the City does not manage the plan's assets or
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NOTE 9

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN (CONTINUED)

perform distributions fo employees out of the plan. Phase Il Systems and Union Bank
of California perform these functions.

The PARS trust, authorized under the internal Revenue Code Section 401{a} and
Government Code Sections 53215-563224 and 2000, maintains the following general
provisions:

» Eligible employees shall participate while not accruing a benefit under social
security or PERS,

= Eligible employees contribute 7.5 percent of compensation on a pre-tax
basis,

s The City is not required to contribute on behalf of the employee,

s Contributions and distributions of the plan are not obligations of the City, and

« Amendments to the plan are subject to the discretion of the City.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, employees paﬁicipating in PARS
contributed $35,705.

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PLAN

In addition to the retirement plan described in Note 9, the City of Huntington Park
Retiree Healthcare Plan (CHPRHP) contributes to the California Employers’ Retiree
Benefit Trust Fund to fund the City's health and other post-employment benefit costs
for its retirees and their spouses. CHPRHP provides a monthly contribution towards
medical insurance premiums which costs up to a fixed dollar cap that varies based
on coverage election and employment status. This fund is administered by the
California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS). CalPERS issues a
publicly available financial report through their website at www.calpers.ca.qgov.

Eligibility

Employees of the City are eligible for retiree heaith benefits if they retire directly from
the City under CaLPERS, at least age 50 at the date of retirement and with 5 years
of CalPERS service eligibiiity. Retiree benefit continues to surviving spouse if retiree
elects CalPERS survivor annuity.

The City provides a medica! contribution of up to 100% of the Kaiser LA region non-
Medicare-eligible premium for single, 2-party, and family coverage for non-Medicare
and Medicare-eligible retirees. The City contribution cap for current and future
Medicare-eligible retirees is the Kaiser LA Region Medicare-eligible premium.
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Membership in the plan consisted of the following at June 30, 2011, the date of the
latest actuarial valuation:

Eligible active employees:

Miscellaneous 114
Safety 66
Subtotal 180
Eligible retirees

Miscellaneous 74
Safety 88
Subtotal 162

Total 342

Funding Policy

The obligation of the City to contribute to the plan is established and may be
amended by the City Council. Employees are not required to contribute to the plan.
The City has established a policy of contributing to the irrevocable trust 100% of the
annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially
determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC
represents a leve! of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover
the normal cost of each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or
funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years. The ARC for fiscal year
2012-2013 was $3,893,000, 27.6% of estimated covered payroll.

Annual OPEB Cost
The following table shows the components of the City's annual OPEB cost for the
year, the amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the City's net

OPERB liability:
Amount
Annual required contribution % 3,893,000
Interest on net OPEB liability 77,000
Amortization of net OPEB obligation {78,000)
Annual OPEB cost 3,892,000
Contributions made:

Benefit payments 1,335,342
Increase in net OPEB obligation 2,556,658
Net OPEB liability - beginning of year 1,520,339
Net OPEB liability - end of year $ 4,076,997

The net OPEB liability is reported in the government-wide financial statements.
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NOTE 9

NOTE 10

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PLAN (CONTINUED)

The required contribution was determined as part of the January 1, 2011 actuarial
valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method. The actuarial
assumptions included (a) 4.5% discount rate for portion of ARC funded with the
irrevocable trust and 4.25% for portion of ARC not funded; (b) aggregate payroll
increases of 3.25% per year; and (c) contribution of 14% of payroll for 2008-2010
increasing by 1% of payroll each year until the contribution equals 100% of the ARC.

(in thousands)

Three-Year Trend Information:

Annual OPEB

Cost (AQC) Percentage | Net OPEB

(Employer Annual of AOC Obligation
Fiscal Year |Contribution)|Contribution | Contributed | (Asset)
6/30/2011 [$ 2,161 |$ 2,741 127% (% {654)
6/30/2012 3,671 1,497 41% 1,520
6/30/2013 3,892 1,335 34% 4,077

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The actuarial value of the plan assets is equal to the fair value. The City's unfunded
actuarial liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll over a
fixed 30-year closed period.

The Schedule of Funding Progress is attached as part of the Required
Supplementary Information.

Changes in the City's long-term debt for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 were as
follows:

Governmental Acfivifies:

HUD Section 108 Loans

Developer Notes
Lease Revehue Bonds

2005 Pension Obligation Refunding Bonds
Measure L - Street Light Improvement Bonds

OPEB Liability

Compensated absences

Claims and judgements (Note 13}

Governmental activities
Long-term liabilities

Compensated absences

Businessype Activities:

Balance at
Beginning Balance at Due Within
of Year Additions Reductions End of Year One Year
$ 6865000 § § (673,000 $ 6,192,000 $ 698,000
3,746,060 {30,401} 3,745,659 -
1,757,072 (383,959} 1,373,113 401,018
21,100,000 {700,000} 20,400,000 800,000
B.884 579 {344 466) 8,540,113 385,105
1,520,336 3,892,000 (1,335,342) 4,076,997 -
3,488,848 127,557 - 3,616,405 -
- 4,877,807 490,683 {203,002) 5,165,508 896,000
$ 52239805 % 4,510,240 § (3,670,170) § 53,079,875 § 3,180,123
$ 54,904 § $ (7,078) $ 47,026 §
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A summary of individual debt issues, accounts outstanding and debt service
requirements to maturity follow:

HUD Section 108 Loan - $6,192,000

On June 5, 1996, the City obtained a HUD Section 108 loan (Note No. B-94-MC-06-
0566) Series 1996-A in the amount of $2,970,000. Payments are due semi-annually
on August 1 and February 1 with final maturity on August 1, 2014. The note bears
interest at rates which approximate 6.98 percent to 7.63 percent. The balance
outstanding at June 30, 2013 amounted to $620,000.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the notes are as follows:

Year ending Juhe 30, Principal Interest Total
2014 $ 300,000 $ B771 3 335,771
2015 320,000 12,208 332,208
Total $ 620,000 $ 47,979 $ 667,979

On September 22, 2006, the City obtained a HUD Section 108 loan (Note No. B-03-
MC-06-0566) in the amount of $7,164,000. Payments are due annually on August 1
starting in 2008 with a final maturity date on August 1, 2026. The note bears interest
at variable rates, which approximated 4.47 percent. The balance outstanding at June
30, 2012 amounted to $5,572,000.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the note are as follows:

Year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2014 3 398,000 $ 259576 § 657,576

2015 398,000 243,377 641,377

2016 398,000 226,522 624,522

2017 398,000 208,990 606,990

2018 398,000 191,000 589,000
2018-2023 1,890,000 669,337 2,659,337
2024-2027 1,592,000 168,792 1,760,792
Total $ 5,572,000 $ 1,967,504 $ 7,539,594
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Developer Notes - $3,715,659

In April 2001, the City entered into an agreement with Adir International Export, Ltd.
("La Curacac"} to consiruct and operate La Curacao department store. As
consideration for operating the store, the City agreed to provide La Curacao
payments derived from sales tax revenues generated by the store. The payments
range from 15 tc 60 percent based on the level of sales taxes generated by the store.
The consideration to be paid by the City is limited to $1,800,000 and is subordinate
to existing developer notes on the Pacific Shopping Center. The sales tax payments
are due semi-annually cn March 1 and September 1 commencing on September 1,
2003. As of June 30, 2013, the outstanding balance was $1,432,002.

In February 2000, the City entered into an agreement with Home Depot U.S.A., Inc.
for the development and cperation of a Home Depot retall store. As consideration for
operating the stare, the City agreed to provide Home Depot installment payments on
March 1 and September 1 each year, derived fream an amount equali to 35 percent of
the sales tax revenues generated by the store commencing upon opening. Under the
terms of the agreement, the City's obligation accrues simple interest at the rate of 8
percent per annum on the principal balance outstanding. However, the interest is
forgiven to the extent that the calculated interest payment exceeds the City's 35
percent sales tax instaliment. As of June 30, 2013, the ouistanding balance was
$2,283,657.

Lease Revenue Bonds Series 2006 - $1,373,113

Huntington Park Public Financing Authority, Lease Revenue Bonds Series 2006,
{$3,650,000) - These bonds were dated September 1, 2006 and were issued for the
purpese of financing certain public capital projects, including 1) the construction of
the community building, 2) remocdeling the City Hall, 3) street improvements, 4)
renovation of and improvements for Sait Lake Park and the Salt Lake Park recreation
building, 5) median landscaping and improvements on Randolph Street, 6)
improvements tc the City's maintenance yard and 7) various beautification
improvements throughout the City. The Authority and the City have entered into a
Lease agreement whereby the 2006 Bonds will be secured by certain base rental
payable by the City. The bonds bear interest at 4.59 percent per annum, with
principal maturities ranging from $334,000 to $439,000 per annum payable on a
quarterly basis December 5, March 5, June 5 and September 5 of each year
beginning December 5, 2006.

Year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2014 $ 401,018 §$ 56,189 $ 457 207
2015 410,744 37,463 457 207
2016 439,344 17,863 457207
2017 113,007 1,297 114,304
Total $ 1,373,113 § 112,812 § 1,485,925
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Pension Obligation Refunding Bonds (POB's) - $20,400,000

City of Huntington Park, Taxable Pension Obligation Refunding Bonds, 2005 Series
A ($23,050,000) - The bonds were dated June 8, 2005, and were issued to make
contributions to CalPERS to; a) fund pension benefits for the City's employees who
are members of CalPERS and b} reduce the unfunded actuarial liability with respect
to such pension benefits. The bonds mature August 1, 2025. The POB's are an
absolute and unconditional obligation of the City and payable from any funds
available.

On April 5, 2007, the interest rate on the Bonds was converted to a fixed rate
equivalent to 5.196% to 5.75%.

Simultaneously with the delivery of the bonds, the City acquired a financial guaranty
insurance policy which provides for payment of the principal of and interest on the
POB's when due to the extent that the Trustee has not received payment.

See Nate 7 regarding Pension Asset relating to these POB’s.
The bonds are subject to mandatory redemption requirements commencing each

year on or after August 1, 2006 in amounts ranging from $50,000 to $2,450,000.
Annual debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Year ending June 30 Principal Interest Total

2014 $ 800,000 § 1,124,472 % 1,924,472

2015 900,000 1,080,306 1,980,306

2016 1,050,000 1,029,645 2,079,645

2017 1,150,000 972,489 2,122,489

2018 1,300,000 908,838 2,208,838
2019-2023 8,400,000 3,244,070 11,644,070
2024-2026 6,800,000 607,364 7,407,364
Total $ 20,400,000 $ 8,967,184 $ 29,367,184

Measure L - Street Inprovement Bonds - $8,540,113

In March 2006, the Huntington Park Public Financing Authcrity entered into an
Installment Sale Agreement (ISA) with the City of Huntington Park and an
assignment agreement with All Points Public Funding, LLC (the assignee) to finance
certain street light projects. Under the terms of the ISA, the City will purchase the
street light project from the Authority and pay to the Authority principal in the amount
of $10,000,000, due semi-annually in advance, at the interest rate of 4.9%. Interest
becomes due and payable commencing with February 1, 2007 with final maturity on
August 1, 2025.
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Under the terms of the assignment agreement, the Authority received $10,000,000
from the assignee for the transfer of all rights to the principal and interest payments
under the ISA. Repayment of the ISA is secured by street light assessment parcel
taxes approved by the voters on November 2, 2004,

The installment sale agreement is subject to optional prepayment, with premiums,
commencing August 1, 2026, Annual debt service requirements to maturity are as

follows:
Year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2014 3 385,105 % 413,948 $ 799.053
2015 428,468 394,557 823,025
2016 474,709 373,007 847,716
2017 523,993 349,155 873,148
2018 576,493 322,848 899,341
2019-2024 3,795,912 1,122,058 4,917,970
2025-2026 2,355,433 167,440 2,522,873
Total $ 8540113 § 3,143,013 % 11,683,126
NOTE 11 INTERFUND BALANCES
The individual fund interfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2013 are
as follows:
Due From
Governmental
Other Activities Total
HUD Governmental Internat Governmental
Due To Home Funds Service Funds Funds
General Fund $ 406,143 $ 763,979 $ 115,124 $ 1,285,246

Amounts due to the General Fund represent short-term borrowings by the HUD
Home, Other Governmental Funds and Internal Service funds to compensate for
negative cash balances. These balances are expected to be repaid within the next
fiscal year.
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TRANSFERS
Funds Transfer in Transfer out
Maijor Governmental Funds:
General 284664 § 5,235,474
Employees' Retirement 3,088,312 -
Nonmajor Governmental Funds:
Street Lighting Landscape Assessment 1,804,465 -
Parking System - 260,768
Parks and Recreation - 23,896
Maijor Enterprise Fund:
Water 292 576 -
Nonmajor Enterprise Fund:
Solid Waste Management 40,121 -
Total 5,620,138 % 5,520,138

During the year ended June 30, 2013, the Parking System Fund and Parks and
Recreation Fund transferred $260,768 and $23,896 respectively, to the General

Fund for reimbursement of costs.

The General Fund transferred $3,098,312, $1,804,465, $292,576 and $40,121 to the
Employees’ Retirement Fund, Street Lighting Landscape Assessment Fund, Water
Fund and Solid Waste Management Fund. The transfers to the Employees’
Retirement Fund and Street Lighting Landscape Assessment Fund were to eliminate
respective negative fund balances (deficits). The transfers to Water Fund and Solid
Waste Management Fund were to reimburse the funds for eligible expenditures.
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NOTE 14

RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is self-insured for the first $250,000 on each general liability claim and for
the first $500,000 on each workers' compensation claim. The insurance coverage in
excess of the selfsinsured amount is provided by the Independent Cities Risk
Management Authority (ICRMA) up to a limit of $30,000,000 for general Hability and
$100,000,000 for workers' compensation claims,

Claims expenditures and liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has
occurred and the amount of that loss can be reasonably estimated. These losses
include an estimate of claims that have been incurred but not reported. At June 30,
2013, the amount of these liabilities was $5,165,588. The amount represents an
estimate of $2,955,750 for reported claims through June 30, 2013 and $2,209,838 of
estimates incurred but not reported claims. Changes in the reported liability resulted
from the following:

Current Year
Fiscal Liability at Claims and Changes Claim Liability at
Year Beginning of Year in Estimates Payments End of Year
2011 $ 4,984,262 % 101,082 % (221,309) 5 4,864,035
2012 4,864,035 88,825 (74,953) 4,877,907
2013 4,877,907 490,683 (203,002) 5,165,588

The City is a member of the ICRMA, a public entity risk poal currently operating as a
common risk management and insurance program for 28 California cities. The City
pays an annual premium to the pool for its excess general liability insurance
coverage. The agreement for formation of the ICRMA provides that the pool wili be
self sustaining through member premiums. The ICRMA has published its own
financial report for the year ended June 30, 2013, which can be obtained from
independent Cities Risk Management Authority, Sherman Oaks; California.

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Local Agency Investment Fund

The City invests in various investment securities, including the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF) which are exposed to various risks such as interest rate,
market, and credit risks (See Note 4). Moreover, the City is subject to market risk
associated with its swap agreements with Union Bank of California, N.A. Due to the
level of risks associated with certain investment securities and swap agreements, it is
at least reasonably possibie that changes in the values of investment securities and
swap agreements will accur in the near term and that such change could materially
affect the values of investments after June 30, 2013. The actual amount of exposure
as of March 31, 2014 is not determinable.
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The City of Huntington Park has been named as defendant in numerous lawsuits and
claims arising in the course of operations. In the aggregate, these claims seek
monetary damages in significant amounts. To the extent the outcome of such
litigation has been determined to result in probable financial loss to the City; such
loss has been accrued in the financial statements,

NOTE 16 DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 63, “Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of
Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position” and GASB Statement
No. 85, “ltems Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities,” the City recognized
deferred inflows of resources in the City's financial statements. The deferred inflow of
resources pertains to unavailable revenues which represent receivables that were not
received within the availability period.
Governmental
Activities Balance
at June 30, 2013

Deferred inflows of resources;

Unavailable Revenue - Receivables that were not received
within the availability period and were not recognized
as revenues $ 11,298,706

NOTE 17 CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE

Pursuant to GASB Statement Number 65, “ffems Previously Reported as Assets and
Liabilities,” the City no longer amortizes the cost of debt issuance. These amounts
should be expensed in the year they are incurred. The City made adjustments for
these items as a cumulative effect of change in accounting principle in the current
fiscal year. This resulied in the beginning Net Position for governmental activities
being reduced by $468,804.

NOTE 18 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The City recognizes as revenue, grant moneys received as reimbursement for costs
incurred in certain Federal and State programs it administers. Although, the City's
grant programs are being audited through June 30, 2013, in accordance with the
provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1896, these programs are still subject to financial
and compliance audits and resolution of identified questioned costs. The amount, if
any, of expenditures which may be disclosed by the granting agencies cannot be
determined at this time, although the City expects such amounts, if any, to be
immaterial.

In July 2006, the City entered into an exclusive negotiating agreement with a
developer for a retail project. Under the terms of the agreement, the City intends to
facilitate pre-acquisition activities and/or property acquisition. Proceeds from the
Section 108 loan, more fully described in note 10, was used to fund the project
and/or subsequent development and disposition agreement (DDA).
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SUCCESSOR AGENCY TRUST FOR ASSETS OF FORMER REDEVELOPMENT
COMMISSION

The accompanying financial statements also include the Private-purpose Trust Fund
for the Successor Agency to the City's former Redevelopment Commission
{Successor Agency). The City, as the Successor Agency, serves in a fiduciary
capacity, as custodian for the assets and to wind down the affairs of the former
Redevelopment Commission. Its assets are held in trust for the benefit of the taxing
entities within the former Redevelopment Agency's boundaries and as such, are not
available for the use of the City.

Disclosures related to the certain assets and long-term liabilities of the Successor
Agency are as follows:

Land Held For Resale

In March 2005, the Former Redevelopment Commission (Commission) acquired 4.89
acres of land with improvements on South Alameda Street (the Alameda Property).
The land was acquired by the City for the purchase price of $6,321,641. Of the
$6,321,641, the City provided consideration in the amount of $5,431,641 and the
seller contributed $890,000 as a donation. In August 2008, the City bought 22,619
square feet of land located in APN 8009-033-800, Huntington Park, CA for $680,308.
The value of the land at June 30, 2013 was $7,001,949.

Disclosure of Successor Agency Debts

Balance at
Beginning Balance at Due Within
of Year Additions Reductions End of Year One Year
Governmental Activities:
Commission Pass Through Agreements 130,470,918 12,000,709 - 151,474,627 -
Commission Revenue Bonds 39,405,000 - (3,475,000} 35,930,000 3,615,000
Premium on 2004 issuance 666,709 - (66,671) 600,038 -
Deferred loss on 2004 Refunding Bonds {1,707 255) - 1,707,255 - -
All Paints Loan 36,575,000 Santa Fe 5,551,127 - (261,070 £,280,057 301,121
Neighborhood Preservation Pramissory Note 5,476,227 - (274,506} 5,204,721 274,506
Santa Fe Promissory Nols 2,620,226 - (115,983} 2,504,243 121,121
Interest rate swap liabifity 1,643,669 - {487 812) 1,155,857 -
Long-term liabifiies § 193126621 § 12000700 § (2973787} § 202153543 § 4311748

Pass through Agreements with the County of Los Angeles - $151,471,627

On January 30, 1990, the Commission entered into an agreement with the County of
Los Angeles whereby the County agreed to annually loan to the Commission a
portion of the County's share of Tax Increment Revenues. The County Deferral
Loans bear interest at a rate of 7 percent per year, compounded annually. The
Commission shall commence repayment of the principal and interest amounts of the
County Deferral beginning in the fiscal year immediately following the year in which
the total of the Commission's share of Tax Increment, debt service override, unitary
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revenue, and State property tax subvention revenue is sufficient to meet annual
Agency bonded debt service requirements. The County deferral to the Commission
shall terminate that year. As of June 30, 2013, these deferrals amounted to
$151,471,627.

Huntington Park Public Financing Authority Refunding Revenue Bonds, Issue
of 2004 Series A ($35,930,000)

These bonds were dated May 25, 2004 and were issued to refund $16,300,000 of
the Huntington Park Financing Authority, Merged Redevelopment Project, Local
Agency Parity Revenue Bonds, Issue of 1994 Series A, $16,305,000 of the
Huntington Park Financing Authority, Merged Redevelopment Project, Local Agency
Taxable Parity Revenue Bonds, Issue of 1994 Series B, and $23,990,000 of the
Huntington Park Financing Authority, Merged Redevelopment Project, Local Agency
Taxable Parity Revenue Bonds, Issue of 1994 Series C. The bonds bear varying
rates of interest ranging from 3 percent to 5 percent payable September 1 and March
1 commencing September 1, 2004.

Commission Revenue Bonds - $35,930,000

Annual debt service to maturity is as follows:

Year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2014 $ 3,615,000 § 1,719,322 $ 5,334,322
2015 3,765,000 1,550,638 5,315,638
2018 3,950,000 1,357,762 5,307,762
2017 4,150,000 1,155,262 5,305,262
2018 4,355,000 937,194 5,292,194
2019-2023 16,095,000 1,802,600 17,987,600

Total $ 35,930,000 $ 8,612,778 $ 44542778

All Points Loan - $5,290,057

On October 10, 2007, the Commission entered into an amended and restated lease
agreement with the Huntington Park Public Financing Authority (All Points). The
amended lease was financed by All Points Public Funding, LLC. Accordingly all lease
payments under the lease agreement have been assigned by the Authority to All
Points. The proceeds from All Points of $6,575000 were used to fund the
prepayment of lease payments under the 1997 Lease Agreement and to redeem the
1997 Lease Revenue Bonds in full. The loan bears interest of 4.68% per annum
payable June 1 and December 1 of each year beginning December 1, 2007, with
principal maturities ranging from $249,000 to $528,000. The reduction in interest rate
from 6.20% to 4.68% resulted in a lower debt service by about $1.1 million.
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Year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2014 $ 301,121 § 239,299 § 540,420
2015 315,552 224,868 540,420
2016 330,673 209,747 540,420
2017 346,520 193,900 540,420
2018 363,125 177,295 540,420
2019-2023 2,093,937 608,163 2,702,100
2024-2026 1,539,129 108,411 1,647,540
Total $ 5,290,057 § 1,761,683 $ 7,051,740

Neighborhood Preservation Promissory Note - $5,201,721

On February 1, 2007, the Commission issued a promissecry note (the Note) in the
amount of $6,700,000 to finance the cost of development projects in the
Neighborhood Preservation Project Area. The Note is secured by the net tax
increment revenues, exclusive of amounts required to be deposited in the fow/mod
fund and pursuant to pass-through agreements, from the project area and all monies
held or deposited with the counterparty. The Note accrues interest at the rate of
64.72% of 1-month LIBOR, plus 3/10 of one percent (.3%), commencing on March 1,
2007 and payable monthly in arrears. Principal is payable annually commencing on
February 1, 2007 with a balloon payment at maturity on February 1, 2017 {the Stated
Maturity Date). On or before the Stated Maturity Date, if no default has occurred, the
counterparty has agreed to renew or refinance the loan on similar terms and
conditions at the request of the Commission. Should the Commission renew the
Note, principal payments beyond the Stated Maturity Date will be extended with final
maturity on February 1, 2027 {the Absolute Maturity Date).

Annual debt service to the stated maturity date using variable rate of 3.48% as of
June 30, 2013 is as follows:

Year ending June 30 Principal interest Total
2014 $ 285,350 $ 182,982 $ 468,332
2015 296,621 172,540 469,161
2016 308,337 161,686 470,023
2017 320,517 150,403 470,920
2018 333,176 138,675 471,851
2019-2023 1,874,002 500,575 2,374,577
2024-2026 1,783,718 136,887 1,920,605

Total $ 5201,721 $ 1,443,748 $ 6,645,469
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Neighborhood Preservation Interest Rate Swap

Objective of the Interest Rate Swap. As a means to lower financing costs, and to
reduce the risks to the Commission of Huntington Park associated with the
fluctuations in market interest rates, the Commission entered into an interest rate
swap in connection with the $6.7 million note with Union Bank of California, N.A. The
intention of the swap was to effectively change the variable interest rate on the Notes
to a synthetic fixed-rate of 3.5%.

Terms. The Note and the related swap agreement mature on February 1, 2027, and
the swap's notional amount of $6,700,000 matches the $6,700,000 variable-rate
Note. The swap was effective at the same time the Note was issued on February 1,
2007. The notional value of the swap and the principal amount of the associated debt
declined starting in fiscal year 2006-2007. Under the swap agreement, the
Commission pays Union Bank of California, N.A. a fixed rate of 3.6% and receives
from Union Bank of California, N.A. a variable payment equal to 64.72% of 1-month
LIBOR on the outstanding Notes.

In the Event of Default (as defined in the Loan Agreement) up through the Maturity
Date, inclusive, and for so long as any Event of Default is continuing, interest shall
accrue on the unpaid principal at a rate per annum equal to 64.72% times 1-month
LIBOR, plus 5% per annum, based on a 380-day year for actual days elapsed

Fair Value. The swap had a negative fair value of $777,268 as of June 30, 2013.
Because the interest rates on the Note adjust to changing interest rates, the Note
does not have a corresponding fair value increase. The fair value was the quoted
market price from Union Bank of California at June 30, 2013.

Credit Risk. The swap counterparty was A-3/Negative by Moody’s and A-1/Stable by
Standard & Poor's as of June 30, 2013.

Basis Risk. The synthetic rate on the Notes of 3.8% is expected to be realized,
absent an event of default, because the variable rate of the Notes and the variable
rate payments to the counter party are calculated using the same 1 month LIBOR.

Termination Risk. The Commission has the right to terminate the Swap Agreement,
and Unjon Bank of California may terminate the Swap Agreement in its sole and
absolute discretion, if the Commission is in default, at which time the Commission
shall pay the Bank all termination fees, breakage fees and other swap agreement
charges payable pursuant to the terms of the Swap Agreement.

Swap Payments and Associated Debt Using rates as of June 30, 2013, debt service
requirements of the variable-rate debt and net swap payments, assuming current
interest rate remains the same for their term, were as follows. As rates vary,
variable-rate note interest payments and net swap payments will vary.
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Variable-Rate Bonds Net Swap
Year ending June 30 Principal interest Payments Tofal

2014 $ 285,350 % 182,982 % (7,854) $ 460,478

2015 296,621 172,540 (7,406) 461,755

2016 308,337 161,686 (6,940) 463,083

2017 320,517 150,403 (8,456) 464,464

2018 333,176 138,675 (5,952) 465,899
20192023 1,874,002 500,575 (21,486) 2,353,001
2024-2026 1,783,718 136,887 (5,875) 1,914,730
Total $ 5201721 § 1443748 § (61,969) $ 6,583,500

Santa Fe Promissory Note - $2,504,243

On February 1, 2007, the Commission issued a promissory note (the Note) in the
amount of $3,037,000 to redeem the then outstanding amount of 1997 Tax Allocation
Revenue and Refunding Bonds on October 1, 2007. The Note is secured by the net
tax increment revenues, exclusive of amounts required to be deposited in the
low/mod fund and pursuant to pass-through agreements, from the project area and
all monies held or deposited with the counterparty. The Note accrues interest from
February 1, 2007 through October 1, 2007 (the Fixed interest Rate Period) at the
rate of 6.285%, commencing March 1, 2007 and payable monthiy in arrears. From
October 1, 2007 until maturity, the Note accrues interest at 64.72% of 1-month
LIBOR, plus 910 of one percent {.9%), commencing on November 1, 2007 and
payable monthly in arrears. Principal is payable annually commencing on October 1,
2007 with a balloon payment at maturity on February 3, 2017.

Annual debt service to the stated maturity date, based on the rate of 4.5% as of June
30, 2013 is as follows:

Year ending June 30 Principal Interest Total

2014 - $ 121,121 § 75,250 § 196,371

2015 126,486 71,274 197,760

2016 132,090 67,121 199,211

2017 137,941 62,785 200,726

2018 144,052 58,256 202,308
2019-2023 821,829 216,014 1,037,843
2024-2028 1,020,724 68,622 1,089,346
Total $ 2,504,243 $ 619,322 § 3,123,565
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Santa Fe Interest Rate Swap

Objective of the Interest Rate Swap. As a means to lower financing costs, and to
reduce the risks to the Commission of Huntington Park associated with the
fluctuation in market interest rates, the Commission entered into an interest rate
swap in connection with the $3.037 million note with Union Bank of California, N.A.
The intention of the swap was to effectively change the variable interest rate on the
Notes to a synthetic fixed-rate of 4.5%.

Terms. The Note and the related swap agreement mature on October 1, 2027, and
the swap's notional amount of $3,037,000 matches the $3,037,000 variable-rate
Note. The swap became effective on October 1, 2007 after the Note had been
issued, The notional value of the swap and the principal amount of the associated
debt declined starting in fiscal year 2006-2007. Under the swap agreement, the
Commission pays Union Bank of California, N.A. a fixed rate of 3.6% and receives
from Union Bank of California, N.A. a variable payment equal to 64.72% of 1-month
LIBOR on the outstanding Notes.

In the Event of Default (as defined in the Loan Agreement) up through the Maturity
Date, inclusive, and for so long as any Event of Defauit is continuing, interest shall
accrue on the unpaid principal at a rate per annum equal to 64.72% times 1-maonth
LIBOR, plus 5% per annum, based onh a 360-day year for actual days elapsed.

Fair Value. The swap had a negative fair value of $378,588 as of June 30, 2013
Because the interest rates on the Note adjust to changing interest rates, the Note
does not have a corresponding fair value increase. The fair value was the quoted
market price from Union Bank of California at June 30, 2013.

Credit Risk. The swap counterparty was A-3/Negative by Mcoody’s and A-1/Stable by
Standard & Poor's as of June 30, 2013..

Basis Risk. The synthetic rate on the Notes of 4.5% is expected to be realized,
absent an event of default, as the variable rate of the Notes and the variable rate
payments to the counter party are calculated on 1 month LIBOR.

Termination Risk. The Commission has the right to terminate the Swap Agreement,
and Union Bank of California may terminate the Swap Agreement in its sole and
absolute discretion, upon defauit of the Commission, at which time the Commission
shali pay the Bank all termination fees, breakage fees and other swap agreement
charges payable pursuant to the terms of the Swap Agreement.

Swap Payments and Associated Debt. Using rates as of June 30, 2013, debt service
requirements of the variable-rate debt and net swap payments, assuming current
interest rate remains the same for their term were as follows. As rates vary, variable-
rate note interest payments and net swap payments will vary.
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City of Huntington Park
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 19

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TRUST FOR ASSETS OF FORMER REDEVELOPMENT
COMMISSION (CONTINUED)

Net Swap
Year ending June 30 Principal Interest Payments Total

2014 $ 121121 § 75,250 $ (3.714) $ 192,657

2015 126,486 71,274 (3.520) 194 240

2016 132,090 67,121 (3,317} 195,894

2017 137,941 62,785 (3,105) 197,621

2018 144,052 58,256 {2,884) 199,424
2019-2023 821,829 216,014 (10,747) 1,027,096
2024-2028 1,020,724 58,622 {3,554) 1,085,792

$ 2,504,243 % 618,322 $ (30,841 § 3,002,724

Advance Refunding and Conduit Debt
Advance Refunding

The Commission has previously advance refunded several outstanding bond issues
described below:;

Huntington Park Redevelopment Agency

Merged Redevelopment Project Junior Lien Tax

Allocation and Sales and Use Tax Revenue Bonds,

Issue of 1990, of which $35,515,000 remain

Outstanding as of June 30, 2013. $ 35,515,000

The proceeds from the Commission's refunding have been placed in irrevocable
escrow accounts overseen by independent bank fiscal agents. Such proceeds are
generally invested in U.S. Treasury Securities, which, together with interest earned
thereon, are intended to provide amounts sufficient for future paymenis of interest,
principal, and redemption premium on the refunded bonds. These refunded bonds
have not been included as Commission outstanding long-term debt since
establishing the irrevocable trust thereon satisfied the Commission's obligation.

As of June 30, 2013, the total amount of defeased debt outstanding but removed
from the Commission's Statement of Net Assets aggregated $35,515,000.

Mortgage Revenue Bond Programs {(Conduit Debt)

The following issues of Residential Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Loans-to-Lenders
Revenue Bonds and Industrial Devefopment Revenue Bonds are not reflected in the
Statement of Net Position because these bonds are special obligations payable
solely from and secured by specific revenue sources described in the bond
resolutions and official statements of the respective issues. Neither the faith and
credit nor the taxing power of the City, the Community Development Commission,
the State of California or any political subdivision thereof, is pledged for the payment
of these bonds.
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Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2013

NOTE 19 SUCCESSOR AGENCY TRUST FOR ASSETS OF FORMER REDEVELOPMENT
COMMISSION (CONTINUED)

The principal amounts outstanding at June 30, 2013, are as follows:

$7,200,000 Huntington Park Redevelopment Agency
Variable Rate Demand Multifamily Housing Revenue
Bonds {Casa Rita Apartments) 1994 Series A % 4,600,000
$4,050,000 Huntington Park Redevelopment Agency
Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds (Concord
Apartments) 1999 Series A 3,540,000
$ 8,140,000

Prior Period Adjustment

The net position balance of the Successor Agency has been restated as follows:

Net Position beginning of year, as previously reported §  (184,030,404)
Adjustments:
Adjustment to write off the balance of bond issuance cost to comply
with GASB Statement No. 65 (1,458,800)
Net position beginning of year, as restated § _ (185,480,304)

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 63, “Financial Reporting of Deferred Qutflows of
Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position” and GASB Statement
No. 65, “ltems Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities,” the Successor Agency
recognized deferred outflows of resources in the financial statements. The deferred
outflow of resources pertains to the unamortized loss on defeasance of debt. Previous
financial reporting standards require this amount to be presented as part of the
Successor Agency's long-term debt. This deferred outfiow of resources is recognized
as a component of interest expense in a systematic and rational manner over the
remaining life of the old debt or the life of the new debt, whichever is shorter,

Successor Agency
fo the Dissolved Redevelopment
Commission Private Purpose
Purpose Trust Fund at June 30, 2013

Defetred outflow of resources:

Unamortized loss on defeasance of debt $ 1,520,748
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Notes to Financial Statements
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NOTE 20

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The City has evaluated events subsequent to June 30, 2013 to assess the need for
potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements. Such events were
evaluated through March 24, 2014, the date the financial statements were available
to be issued. Based upon this evaluation, it was determined that no other subsequent
events occurred that require recognition or additional disclosure in the financial
statements.
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Funding Progress

Safety and Miscellaneous Plans of the California Public Employees’ Retirement System
June 30, 2013

The following tables show the City’'s Schedule of Funding Progress on its Pension Plans for
employees.

(In thousaryds)
Safety Plan
UAAL asa
Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Value of Lisbilify (AAL) AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Date Assets Enfry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payrol Payroll
6/30/2009 3 B27.159 % 9721675 $ 1694517 826% $ 973814 174.0%
6/30/2010 8,470,235 10,165,475 1,685,240 83.3% 955,981 177.3%
6/30/2011 9,135,654 10,851,745 1,816,091 83.4% 949833 191.2%
Miscellaneous Plan
UAAL asa
Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Value of Liahility (AAL) AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Date Assels Entry Age {UAAL) Ratic Payroll Payroll
6/30/2009 $ 45456 $ 45346 $ (110) 1002% $ 7810 -1.4%
6/3072010 47,438 48,583 1,145 97.6% 8,138 14.1%
- 6302011 49517 52,462 2945 94.4% 6,845 43.0%
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Funding Progress
Other Post Employment Benefit Plan
June 30, 2013

(in thousands)

Entry Age Unfunded Funded
Normal Actuarial Status Annual UAAL as
Accrued Accrued based on Covered % of
Fiscal Year Liability Liability AVA Payrall Payroll
6/30/2008 % 29,685 $ 27,263 8% $ 12777 213%
6/30/2009 23,357 20,645 12% 13,192 156%
6/30/2011* 45,080 39,521 12% 13,675 289%

* lafest available actuarial report
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City of Huntington Park
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual
General Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
QOriginal Final Amounts {Negative}
Revenues
Taxes $ 17,390,337 $ 17,390,337 % 17,521,736 $ 131,399
Licenses and permits 1,899,500 1,899,500 2,487,955 588,455
Fines and forfeifures 1,615,000 1,615,000 1,471,207 {143,793)
Use of money and property 255,000 255,000 41,270 (213,730)
Intergovernmental 154,013 154,013 143,777 (10,236)
Charges for services 2,003,500 2,003,500 2,603,765 600,265
Other revenues 171,600 171,600 2,938,574 2,766,974
Inferfund charges 551,000 551,000 317,130 {233,870)
Total revenues 24,039,950 24,039,950 27,525,414 3,485,464
Expenditures
Current:
General government: .
City council 253,438 253,438 226,926 26,512
Planning commission 24,070 24,070 10,649 13,421
Heaith and education commission 1,985 1,985 1,895 90
Historical preservation commission 5,785 5785 434 5,351
Parks and recreation commission 3,750 3,750 2,587 1,163
Civil service commission 1,050 1,050 203 B47
City manager 191,328 191,328 426,419 (235,091}
City attorney 544,000 544,000 530,348 13,652
Hurman resources 317,099 317,099 262,195 54,904
Special events 53,817 53,817 59,430 (5,613)
City clerk 480,900 480,900 452,204 28,696
Emergency preparedness 6,000 6,000 5,003 997
Finance 804,219 804,219 891,125 (86,906}
Data processing 86,493 86,493 85,446 1,047
Revenue coliection 259,915 259,915 299,003 {39,088)
Non-departmental 6,000 6,000 5,558 442
Tofal general government 3,039,849 3,039,849 3,259 425 (219 576)
Public safety:
Administration 1,866,380 1,866,980 1,712,650 154,330
Operations 8,825,621 8,825,621 8,349,809 475812
Ihvestigations 4,483,429 4,483,429 4,355,024 128,405
Support services 2,233,294 2,233,294 2,186,571 46,723
Animal control 296,621 296,621 273,848 22,773
Total public safety 17,705,345 17,705,945 16,877,902 828,043
Public works:
Recreation buildings 258,432 258,432 298,003 {39,571}
Police buildings 250,299 250,299 199,741 50,558
Street operations 1,432,694 1,432,694 925,242 507,452
Mechanical admin 312117 312,117 330,895 (18,778}
General government buildings 146,072 148,072 131,082 14,880
Waste collection and disposal 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,676,870 (226,970}
Community beautification 589,512 5988512 581,742 17,770
Totfal public works 4,449,126 4,449,126 4,143,675 305,451
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance —
Budget and Actual

General Fund (Continued)

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Qriginal Final Amounts (Negative)
Communily services:
Administration 662,063 662,063 584,289 77,774
Cuitural arts 437 266 437 266 391,991 45275
Youth sports programs 179,317 179,317 198,041 (18,724)
Adult sports programs 34,070 34,070 31,608 2,462
Lunch programs 50,000 50,000 43,767 6,233
Fee classes 60,000 60,000 67,211 {7,211}
Total community services 1,422 716 1422716 1,316,907 105,809
Community development:
Engineering 167,876 167,876 131,406 36,470
Planning and building 2,705,000 2,705,000 934,820 1,770,180
Economic development 673,280 673,280 - 673,280
Tolal community development 3,546,156 3,546,156 1,066,226 2,479,930
Debt service:
Principal refirement 433,652 433,652 320,000 113,652
Total expenditures 30,597,444 30,597 444 26,984,135 3,613,309
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (6,557 ,494) {6,557,494) 541,279 7,098,773
Other finaneing sources (uses)
Transfers in 2,505,543 2,505 543 284 664 (2,220,879)
Transfers out - - (5,235 474) {5,235,474)
Net other financing sources (uses} 2,505,543 2,505,543 (4,950,810} {7,456,353)
Change in fund balance (4,051,951} {4,051,951) (4,409,531) (357,580)
Fund bhalances, beginning of year 16,022,823 16,022,823 16,022,823 -
Fund balances, end of year $ 11570872 5§ 11970872 § 11,613,292 $ (357,580)

69



City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual

Employees’ Retirement - Special Revenhue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounis Actuai Positive
QOriginal Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues
Taxes $ 2,565,000 $ 2,565,000 % 4,576,431 $ 2,011,431
intergovernmental - - 9,327 9,327
Total revenues 2,565,000 2,565,000 4,585,758 2,020,758
Expenditures
Current:
General government 2,500 2,500 95,835 (93,335)
Debt service:
Principal retirement 700,000 700,000 700,000 -
interest and fiscal charges 1,163,442 1,163,442 1,163,442 -
Total expenditures 1,865,942 1,865,842 1,959,277 (93,335)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 699,058 699,058 2,626,481 1,927,423
Other financing sources (uses}

Transfers in - - 3,098,312 3,098,312
Change in fund balance 699,058 699,058 5,724,793 5,025,735
Fund balances, beginning of year (3,098,312) (3,098,312) (3,098,312) -

Fund balances, end of year $ (2,399,254) % (2,399,254) ¢ 2,626,481 § 5,025,735
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual

HUD Home Program - Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
Revenues
Intergovernmental $ 472,320 § 472,320 $ 1575546 $ 1,103,226
Total revenue 472,320 472,320 1,575,546 1,103,226
Expenditures
Current:
Community services 336,892 336,892 292,920 43,972
Capital outlay 2,900,012 2,900,012 1,350,237 . 1,549,775
Total expenditures 3,236,904 3,236,904 1,643,157 1,593,747
Change in fund balance (2,764,584) {2,764,584) (67,611) 2,696,973
Fund balances, beginning of year (332,415) (332,415) (332,415) -
Fund balances, end of year $ (3,096,999 % (3,096,999)$ (400,026)% 2,696,973
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual

HUD Section 108 Loan - Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounis (Negative)
Revenues
Use of money and property 3 15,000 $ 15,000 3 19,963 $ 4,963
Expenditures
Current: .

Community development 398,000 398,000 398,000 -
Change in fund balance (383,000) (383,000) (378,037) 4,963
Fund balances, beginning of year 6,314,862 6,314,862 6,314,862 -

Fund balances, end of year $ 5931862 % 5931,862 $ 50936825 % 4,963
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City of Huntington Park

Expenditures in Excess of Appropriations

Year ended June 30, 2013

Major Funds:
General Fund
General Government:
City manager
Special events
Finance
_ Revenue collection
Public Works:
Recreation buildings
Mechanical admin
Waste collection and disposal
Community services:
Community classes
Fee classes
Employees' Retirement Fund
General Government

Non Major Funds:
Special Revenue Funds

State Gas Tax
Public warks

Local Origination Program
Public works

Sales tax transit proposition A
Community services

Asset forfieture
Public safety

Air Quality and improvement
Capital outlay

Supplemental iaw enforcement
Capital outlay

TDA/Bike Path
Community development

Measure R
Public works

Capital Projects Funds

Capital Improvement
Capital outlay
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Excess of
Expenditures over
Appropriations

(235,091)
(5,613)
(86,908)
(39,088)
(39,571)
(18,778)
(226,970)

(18,724)
(7.211)

(93,335)

(472,375)
(49,561)
(48,234)
(20,773)
(19,284)

(284,811)

(5,040)

(407,182)

(9,794)



City of Huntington Park
Notes to Required Suppiementary Information
Year ended June 30, 2013

Budgetary Information

The City and its component units' fiscal year begins on July 1 of each year and ends June 30 the
following year. On or before the fifteenth of June of each year, the City Manager submits to the City
Council a proposed budget for the next ensuing fiscal year based on a detailed financiai plan
prepared by the heads of the various offices, agencies and departments of the City and its
component units. Upaon receipt of the proposed budget, the Council may make modifications with the
affirmative vote of at least a majority of its members. Before adoption of the budget, the Council
holds a public hearing wherein the public is given an opportunity to be heard, after which the Council
may make any revisions deemed advisable. On or before July 1 annually, the City Council adopts
the budget as amended through a budget resolution passed by the affirmative vote of at least a
majority of its members. Upon final adoption, the budget is in effect for the ensuing fiscal year and
becomes the authority for the various offices, agencies, and departments to expend subject to
controls established by the City's Policy. At any meeting after the adoption of the budget, the City
Council may amend or supplement the budget by affirmative vote of the majority of the Caouncil
members so as to authorize the transfer of unused balances appropriated for one purpose to
another purpose, or to appropriate available revenue not included in the budget. The level of
budgetary control {that is, the leve! at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated
amount) is established at the department level, subject to the authority granted to the City Manager
to transfer appropriations from account to account as necessary to assure adequate and proper
standards of service and to achieve the intent of the City Council in providing municipal services for
the fiscal year. Management may overexpend appropriations within a department without the
approval of City Council. City Council approval is required for any budget revisions that affect total
appropriations of the City. Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year unless they are
reappropriated through the formal budget process. The City controls expenditures without the aid of
encumbrances. Council action is necessary for transfers between departments/agencies or transfers
between funds.

Annual budgets are legally adopted for the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service
Funds and Certain Capital Projects Funds. Monthly budgetary reports are prepared to effect control
through fiscal management. Although budgets are legally adopted for the City's Proprietary Funds,
there is no legal requirement for the fiscal year results to be reported to City Council. Therefore, no
budgetary reporting for the Proprietary Funds has been presented in the accompanying financial
statements.

Budgets are prepared on a modified accrual basis. Encumbrances (e.g., purchase orders, contracts)
outstanding at year-end are reported as reservations of fund balances since they do not constitute
expenditures or liabilities. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end to the extent that they
have not been expended or lawfully encumbered. Expenditures may not legally exceed
appropriations at the departmental fevel in the governmental funds, except that certain Special
Revenue Funds are maintained at the project level.
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City of Huntington Park
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

The Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific sources that are legally restricted for
expenditures related to specific purposes. Funds included are:

Special Events

Parks and Recreation

State Gas Tax

Art in Fublic Places

Local Origination Program

Community Development Block
Grant

Sales Tax Transit Prop A

Asset Forfeiture

Air Quality Improvement

Sales Tax Transit Prop C

Business Improvement District

To account for the funds used for improvements and equipment
purchases for the parks and recreation department and the
revenues to fund those expenditures.

To account for revenues received from fees collected for parks
and recreation,

To account for the City’s share of tax revenues collected by the
State on the sale of fuel for motor vehicles. The use of these
funds is restricted o the construction, improvement, or
maintenance of public streets.

To account for funds used to purchase artworks with in-lieu
contribution from contractors who do not elect to provide artwork
for their projecis.

To accouni for revenues from franchise fees that are used to
record council meetings and other equipment expenditures.

To account for housing and community development projects.
Financing is provided by federal grants received from Department
of Housing and Urban Development CDBG Program.

To account for the City’s share of an additional one-half percent
sales tax that was approved by the electorate in November 1980
and is collected by the County of Los Angeles to finance certain
transportation projects.

To account for monies received from State and Federal agencies
in Asset Forfeiture cases. These monies are restricted solely for
law enforcement purposes. '

To account for monies received from the South Coast Air Quality
Management District. These monies are to be used for programs
that reduce air pollution from motor vehicles.

To account for the City's share of a sales tax increase approved
by Los Angeles County voters in 1990 to fund transportation
projects.

To account for the Business Improvement Area Law (AB-1693)
revenue, The revenue is collected through a Citywide Business
Improvement District and used to promote local business
activities.
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City of Huntington Park
Nonmajor Governmentai Funds

Supplemental Law Enforcement

HUD Social Security Grant
lllegal Disposal Abatement
Public Financing Authority
Public Safety

Parking System

Solid Waste Recycle Grant
OPEB

Park Facility

Street  Lighting  Landscape

Assessment

TDA / Bike Path

To account for monies received from the State allocated by
AB3229 of 1996 for the Citizen Option for Public Safety (COPS)
Program.

To account for funds received from HUD for the purpose of
providing micro loans.

To account for resources that are used for expenditures relating
to illegal disposal abatement.

Compenent unit of the City used to facilitate financing of various
improvements and economic development efforts.

To account for grant money passed through from the California
Office of Traffic Safety.

To account for funds received for parking meters and other
parking related activiies and to account for the expenditures
related to the enforcement of parking regulations and other
activities,

To account for funds received under the waste recycling grant.

To account for the funds and expenditures related to the City's
other postemployment benefits.

To account for revenues received from a City-wide Park
Maintenance assessment district. The district is responsible for
landscaping, tree trimming, irrigation and maintenance of parks
within the City.

Te account for revenues received from a citywide Landscape
Maintenance District. The District is responsible for the
maintenance of streetlights and the landscaping of median
islands, parkways, street trees, and city parks.

To account for the funds received and expenditures related to
the Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Program under Article 3 of
the Transportation Development Act.
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City of Huntington Park
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Measure R

Inmate Welfare

LBPHCP Lead Base

Neighborhood Lead Base

Homelessness Prevention

Federal Street Improvement

DNA ID

To account for revenues and monies spent on critical transit and
highway projects.

To account for the funds received and spent to provide services
essential to the benefit, welfare, and educational needs of the
inmates confined in the detention facilities.

To account for funds spent on programs to address lead
poisoning in low-to-moderate income famities.

To account for funds spent on programs to enhance the control of
lead paint hazards and make housing safe from other health and
safety concerns.

To account for revenues and expenditures incurred to help
families who are either homeless or at risk of becoming homeless.

To account for funds received to improve and maintain the City’s
streets and roads.

To account for revenues received and expenditures incurred to
further the use of DNA in solving crime.

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources used for the acquisition or
construction of major capital facilities which are not financed by proprietary funds.

Capital Improvement

To account for various capital projects of the City. Financing is
provided by various grants received by the City.

77



ASSETS

Cash and investments
Receivables:
Taxes and intergovernmental
Accounts and interest
Loans
Prepaid expenses

Total assets §

DEFERRED-OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Accrued payroll

Accrued employee benefits payable - short term

Deposits
Due to other funds
Unearned revenue

Deferred inflows of resources
Unavailable revenue

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable
Restricted for:
Capital projects
Special revenue funds
Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total Habilities, deferred inflows of resources

Fund No.

and fund balances $

Special Revenue

Artin

Special Parks and State Public

Events Recreation Gas Tax Places
154,749 3 242,063 § 2474572 % 185,659
52 - 1,002 65
154,801 % 242,063 § 2475574 § 195,724
154,801 % 242063 $ 2475574 § 195,724

- $ 283,224 § 41,097 § -

- - 4,008 -

- - 7,084 -

- 9,871 - -

- 293,185 52,189 -
154,801 - 2,423,385 195,724

- {51,132) - -
154,801 {51,132) 2,423,385 195,724
154,801 $ 242063 $ 2,475574 3 195,724
114 212 221 232
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City of Huntington Park
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2013

Special Revenue

Local Community Sales Tax
Qrigination Development Transit Asset
Program Biock Grant Proposition A Forfeiture

- $ - % 618,442 % 1,447 272

- 391,048 - -

- - 2,388 24,018

- 158,496 - -

- % 549544 % 620,830 % 1,471,290
- % 549544 % 620,830 & 1,471,290

- $ 78,250 § 361,636 % 8,782

- 7,696 2,534 662

- 5,659 1,042 -

- - 25,000 -
7,748 368,326 - -

- 48,307 2,180 -
7,748 508,238 392 382 9,445

- 158,486 - -

- - 228,438 1,461,845
(7.748) {117,190) - -
(7,.748) {117,190) 228,438 1,461,845

- % 549,544 $ 620,830 & 1,471,290

223 (237 & 239) 219 229
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ASSETS

Cash and investments $
Receivables:
Taxes and infergovernmental
Accounts and interest
Loans
Prepaid expenses
Total assets $

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $
LIABILITIES

Accounts payahle $
Accrued payroll
Accrued employee benefils payable - short term
Deposits
Due to other funds
Unearned revenue

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources
Unavaitable revenue

FUND BALANCES
MNonspendabla
Restricted for:
Capital projects
Special revenue funds
Unassigned
Total fund balances
Total liabilities and fund balances
$

Fund No.

Special Revenue

Sales Tax Business Supplemental
Air Quality Transit Improvement Law
Improvement Proposition C District Enforcement
677554 § 320,961 $ 93,043 § -

. - - 415 6495
18,651 - Ky a9
696,205 $ 320,961 $ 893,074 § 415,784
696,205 % 320,061 $ 93,074 $ 415,784

- $ 102,718 % 3,881 % 38,218

5,226 1,976 93 -
- 421 135 -
- - - 49,971

5,226 105,115 4,109 88,189

- - - 402,515
690,979 215,846 28,965 -

- - - (74,920)
690,979 215,846 88,965 (74,920
696,205 % 320,961 $ 93074 $ 415,784
226 220 533 (225 - 234)
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City of Huntington Park

Nonmajor Governmentai Funds
Combhining Balance Sheet (Continued)
June 30, 2013

Special Revenue

HUD Social liegal Public
Security Disposal Financing Public Parking
Grant Abatement Authority Safety System
$ 10,485 $ - % - 8 - % -
- - - 64,402 -
9,459 - . - -
$ 19,944 § - § - 8 64,402_$ -
$ 19,944 % - % -3 64,402 % -
$ - 3 581 § - % - 3 20,853
- 1,009 - - 3,924
- - - - 2,337
- 13,000 1,850 36,785 219,137
- - - 12,847 -
- 14,680 1,850 49,632 246,251
9,459 - - - -
10,485 - - 14,770 -
- (14,680) (1,850) - {246,251)
10,485 (14,680) (1,850} 14,770 {248,251)
$ 19944 % - % - 3% 64,402 $ -
240 286 475 224 231
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Special Revenue

ASSETS

Cash and investments 3
Receivables:
Taxes and intergovernmental
Accounts and interest
Loans
Prepaid expenses
Total assets $

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $°

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 3
Accrued payraoll
Accrued employee benefits payable - short term
Deposits
Due to other funds
Unearned revenue

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources
Unavailable revenue

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Restricted for;
Capital projects
Special revenue funds
Unassigned
Total fund balances
Total liabilities and fund bhalances

$

Fund No.

82

Solid Waste
Recycle Park
Grant OPEB Facility
41562 § 284,877 $ 47,683
13 32,580 16
41575 $ 317,466 $ 47,699
41575 $§ 317,466 $ 47,699
2,065 $ 6,000 $ -
2,065 6,000 -
39,510 311,466 47,699
39,510 311,466 47,699
41575 $ 317,466 §$ 47 699
287 217 213



City of Huntington Park

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Combining Balance Sheet (Continued)
June 30, 2013

Special Revenue

83

Street Lighting
Landscape TDA / Bike Inmate LBPHCP
Assessment Path Measure R Welfare Lead Base
$ 96,421 $ 37,306 $ 1,121,607 65,837 % -
40,169 - 14,620 - 25,717
- 12 509 22 -
_ - - 8,282 - -
$ 136,590 § 37,318 $ 1,145,018 65,859 § 25717
$ 136,590 $ 37,318 $§ 1,145,018 65,859 % 25,717
$ 74,872 % 5,040 % 15,682 21 § 12,688
2,982 - - - 180
3,015 - - - 965
- - - - 67,162
80,869 5,040 15,682 21 80,995
- - 8,282 - -
55,721 32,278 1,121,054 65,838 -
- - - - {55,278)
55,721 32,278 1,129,338 65,838 {55,278)
$ 136,590 § 37,318 $ 1,145,018 65,859 % 25,717
535 334 222 121 246



Special Revenue

Federal
Neighborhood Homelessness Street
Lead Base Prevention Improvement
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 39,000 $ 148 § 1,796
Receivables:
Taxes and intergovernmental 13 - -
Accounis and interest - - -
Loans - - R
Prepaid expenses - - -
Total assets $ 39,013 % 148 § 1,796
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - - -
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 39,013 § 148 § 1,798
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ - 3 - 8 -
Accrued payroll - - -
Accrued employee benefits payable - short ferm - - -
Deposits - - -
Due to other funds - - -
Unearned revenue 38,872 - -
Total liabilities 38,872 - -
Deferred inflows of resources
Unavailable revenue - - -
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendabie - .- -
Restricted for:
Capital projects - - -
Special revenue funds 141 148 1,796
Unassigned - - -
Total fund balances 141 148 1,786
Total liabilities and fund balances
$ 39,013 % 148 % 1,796
Fund No. 247 248 235
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City of Huntington Park

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Combining Balance Sheet (Continued)
June 30, 2013

Special Capital
Revenue Projects
Fund Fund Total
Nonmajor
DNA Capital Governmental
ID Improvement Funds
$ 24136 $ 1,058,806 9,054,879
- 165,750 1,117,414
8 354 79,819
- - 167,955
' - - 8,282
3 24 144 § 1,225,910 $§ 10,428 449
$ 24144 § 1,225910 $ 10,428,448
$ - % - $ 1,055,608
- - 30,380
- - 20,658
- - 25,000
- - 763,979
- - 112177
~ - 2,007,803
- 165,750 736,220
- - 8,282
- 1,080,160 1,060,160
24 144 - 7,185,033
- - {569,049)
24,144 1,060,160 7,684,426
% 24144 $ 1225910 $ 10,428,449
120 349
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Revenues
Taxes
Fines and forfeitures
Use of money and property
intergovernmental
Charges for services
Other revenues
interfund charges
Total revenues

Expenditures

Current:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Community services
Community development
Capital outlay

Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources {(uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Net other financing sources (uses)
Change in fund balance

Fund balances, beginning of year
Fund balances, end of year

Fund No.

Special Revenue

Artin

Special Parks and State Public

Events Recreation Gas Tax Places
- $ 66,876 - 2,970
478 1,025 9,233 647

- 178,420 1,458,735 -

21,000 - - -
21,478 246,321 1,467,968 3,617

- - 1,392,142 -

8,397 253,791 4,717 -

9,397 253,791 1,396,855 -
12,081 (7,470 71,109 3,617

- (23,896) - -

- (23,886) - -
12,081 (31,3686) 71,109 3,617
142,720 (19,7686) 2,362,276 192,107
154,801 % (61,132) $ 2,423,385 195,724
114 212 221 232
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City of Huntington Park

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Year ended June 30, 2013

Special Revenue

Local Community Sales Tax
Origination Development Transit Asset
Program Block Grant  Proposition A Forfeiture
21,149 % - % 1,167,038 % -
- - - 91,426
6 - 1,282 4,780
- 1,257,243 - -
- - 287,271 -
21,155 1,257,243 1,455,591 96,208
- - - 40,773
48,561 - - -
- - 1,505,508 -
- 1,412,453 - -
1,208 - - 10,538
50,769 1,412,453 1,605,509 51,311
{29,614} (155,210} {(49,918) 44,895
(29,614) (155,210) (49,918) 44 895
21,866 38,020 278,356 1,416,950

(7.748) $_ (117,190) $ 228,438 § 1,461,845

223 (237 & 239) 219 229
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Revenues
Taxes
Fines and forfeitures
Use of money and property
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Other revenues
Interfund charges
Total revenues

Expenditures

Current:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Community services
Community development
Capital outlay

Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Net other financing sources {uses)

Change in fund bailance

Fund bhalances, beginning of year
Fund balances, end of year

Fund No.

Special Revenue

Sales Tax Business Supplemental
Air Quality Transit Improvement Law
improvement Proposition C District Enforcement
$ - $ B25.,808 % 266,262 $ -
2,253 20 455 1,034
70,363 - - 180,152
- - - 100,000
72,616 825,828 296,717 281,186
8,274 - - 86,728
- 734,315 - -
. - 257,808 -
19,284 - - 568,279
27,558 734,315 257,808 666,008
45,058 91,513 38,808 {383,822)
45,058 91,513 38,809 (383,822)
645,921 124,333 50,056 308,202
$ 690,979 % 215846 3 BB,965 $ {74,920)
226 220 533 (225 - 234)
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City of Huntington Park
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

{Continued)
Year ended June 30, 2013

Special Revenue

5

HUD Sociai {llegal Public
Security Disposal Financing Public Parking
Grant Abatement Authority Safety System
- 3 - % - % - % -
- - - 9,794 -
- - - 13 30
- 77,740 - 52,061 -
- - - - 1,106,426
- - - - 18,000
- 77,740 - 61,868 1,124,456
- - - 66,306 -
- 77,208 - - 614,699
- 19,678 - - -
- - - - 383,128
- - - - 74,080
- 96,886 - 66,306 1,071,907
- {19,146) - {4,438) 52,549
- - - - {260,768)
- - - - (260,768)
- (19,146) - (4,438) (208,219)
10.485 4,466 (1,850) 19,208 (38,032)
10,485 % (14,680) $ (1,850) $ 14770 % (246,251)
240 2B6 475 224 231
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Revenues
Taxes
Fines and forfeitures
Use of money and property
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Other revenues
Interfund charges
Total revenues

Expenditures

Current;
General government
Public safety
Public works
Community services
Community development
Capital outlay

Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Net other financing sources (uses)

Change in fund balance

Fund balances, beginning of year
Fund balances, end of year

Fund No.

90

Special Revenue

Solid Waste

Recycle Park

Grant OPEB Faciiity

$ - % - % -
125 587 160

16,610 188,317 -
- - 916

- 1,179,518 -
16,735 1,368,423 1,076

- 1,325,562 -

26,989 - -

26,989 1,325,562 -
(10,254) 42,861 1,076
(10,254) 42,861 1,076
49,764 268,605 46,623
$ 38510 % 311,466 $ 47,699

287 217 213



City of Huntington Park

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
(Continued)

Year ended June 30, 2013

Special Revenue

Street Lighting

Landscape TDA / Bike Inmate LBPHCP
Assessment Path Measure R Welfare Lead Base
$ 1,327,132 % - % 631,221 $ - % -
3,632 40 4,408 202 -
- 36,803 - 24,185 376,821
68,249 - - - -
1,398,913 36,843 635,629 24,387 376,821
- - - 1,408 -
567,412 - 415,682 - -
- 5,040 - - 181,126
- - - - 241,018
344 466 - - - -
431,314 - - - -
1,343,192 5,040 415,682 1,408 432,144
55,721 31,803 219,947 22,979 (55,323)
1,804,465 - - - -
1,804,465 - - - -
1,860,186 31,803 219,947 22,979 (55,323)
{1,804,465) 475 909,389 42,859 45
5 55721 $ 32278 $ 1,129,336 $ 65,838 $ {55,278)
535 334 222 121 248
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Revenues
Taxes
Fines and forfeitures
Use of money and property
intergovernmental
Charges for services
Other revenues
interfund charges
Total revenues

Expenditures

Current:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Community services
Community development
Capital outlay

Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Net other financing sources {uses)

Change in fund balance

Fund balances, beginning of year
Fund balances, end of year

Fund No.

Special Revenue

. Federal
Neighborhood Homelessness Street
Lead Base Prevention iImprovement
$ - % - B -
131 - -
- - 98,133
131 - 98,133
131 - 98,133
131 - 98,133
10 148 {98,337)
L 141 % 148 % 1,798
247 248 235
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City of Huntington Park

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
(Continued)

Year ended June 30, 2013

Special Revenue
Fund

Projects
Fund Total

DNA
1D

Nonmajor

Capital Governmental

Improvement Funds

72
8,730

-8

3,535

4,338,456
101,220
34,048
4,024,313
1,394,613
207,249
1,179,519

8,802

11,279,418

1,325,562

213,490
3,169,112
1,505,509
2,585,323
1,137,704

727,594
505,394

8,794

11,159,688

{6,259}

119,730

1,804,465
(284,664)

1,519,801

8,802

15,342

(6,259)

1,066,419

1,639,531

6,044,895

'$ 24,144

1,060,160 $

7,684,426

120

349

93



City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance —
Budget and Actual

Special Events Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Qriginal Final Amounts (Negative}
Revenues _
Use of money and property $ 80O % B00 $ 478 § (322)
Other revenues 25,000 25,000 21,000 {4,000)
Total revenues 25,800 25,800 21,478 (4,322)
Expenditures
Capital outlay 62,000 62,000 9,397 52,603
Total expenditures 62,000 62,000 9,397 52,603
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (36,200) {36,200) 12,081 48,281
Other financing sources (uses)

Transfers out - - - -
Change in fund balance {36,200) (36,200) 12,081 48,281
Fund balances, beginning of year 142,720 142,720 142,720 -

Fund balances, end of year $ 108620 $ 106520 $ 154,801 § 48,281
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance —
Budget and Actual

Parks and Recreation Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues
Taxes $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 66,876 $ 36,876
Use of money and property - - 1,025 1,025
Intergovemmental 700,000 700,000 178,420 (521,580)
Total revenues 730,000 730,000 246,321 {483,679)
Expenditures
Capital outlay 700,000 700,000 253,791 446,209
Excess (deficiency} of revenues
over expenditures 30,000 30,000 (7,470) (37,470)
Omef financing sources (uses)

Transfers out (30,000) (30,000) (23,896) 6,104
Change in fund balance - - (31,366) (31,366)
Fund balances, beginning of year (19,766) {19,766) (19,766) -

Fund balances, end of year $ (19,766) $ (19766) % (51,132) $ {31,366)

95



City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance —

Budget and Actual
State Gas Tax Special Revenue Fund
Year ended June 30, 2013

Revenues
Use of money and property
Intergovernmental
Total revenues

Expenditures
Current:
Public works
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Change in fund balance

Fund balances, beginning of year
Fund balances, end of year

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Qriginal Final Amounts {Negative)
2,000 $ 2,000 $ 9233 $ 7,233
1,691,209 1,691,200 1,458,735 (232474
1,693,209 1,693,209 1,467,968 (225,241)
919,767 919,767 1,392,142 (472,375)
50,500 50,500 4717 45,783
970,267 970,267 1,396,859 (426,592)
722,942 722,942 71,109 (651,833)
2,352,276 2,352,276 2,352,276 -
3075218 $ 3075218 $ 2423385 $ {651,833)
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance —
Budget and Actual

Art in Public Places Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
Revenues
Taxes $ - % - % 2970 % 2,970
Use of money and property - - 647 647
Total revenues - - 3,617 3,617
Expenditures
Current;
Community development - - .- -
Total expenditures - - - -
Change in fund balance - - 3,617 3,617
Fund bafances, beginning of year 192,107 192,107 192,107 -
Fund balances, end of year $ 192107 $ 192107 $ 195724 $ 3,617

97



City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance —
Budget and Actual

Local Origination Program Special Revehue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
Revenues
Taxes $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 21,149 $ {8,851)
Use of money and property - - 6 6
Total revenues 30,000 30,000 21,155 {8,845)
Expenditures
Current;
Public works - - 49,561 (49,561)
Total expenditures - - 50,769 {50,769)
Change in fund balance 30,000 30,000 {29,614) {59,614)
Fund balances, beginning of year 21,866 21,866 21,866 -
Fund balances, end of year $ 51866 % 51,866 $ (7.748) $ {59,614)
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City of Huntington Park
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance —

Budget and Actual
Community Development Block Grant Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Qriginal Final Amounts {Negative)
Revenues ‘
Intergovernmental $ 1,278,096 § 1,278,096 $ 1,257,243 $ (20,853)
Total revenues 1,278,096 1,278,096 1,257,243 (20,853)
Expenditures
Current:

Community development 2,339,928 2,339,928 1,412,453 027 475
Change in fund balance (1,061,832) (1,061,832) ' (155,210) 906,622
Fund balances, beginning of year 38,020 38,020 38,020 -

Fund balances, end of year $ (1,023812)% (1,023812) § {(117,190) $ 906,622
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance ~
Budget and Actual

Sales Tax Transit Proposition A Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Criginal Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues
Taxes $ 1047268 $ 1,047,268 $ 1,167,038 $ 119,770
Use of money and property 1,500 1,500 1,282 {218)
Charges for services 264,800 264,800 287,271 22 471
Total revenues 1,313,568 1,313,568 1,455,591 142,023
Expenditures
Current:
Community services 1,457 275 1,457,275 1,505,509 {48,234)
Total expenditures 1,457,275 1,457,275 1,505,509 {48,234)
Change in fund balance (143,707) (143,707} (49,918) 93,789
Fund balances, beginning of year 278,356 278,356 278,356 -
Fund balances, end of year $ 134649 $ 134649 $ 228438 $ 93,789
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance ~
Budget and Actual

Asset Forfeiture Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
Revenues '
: Fines and forfeitures 3 - % - 5 91426 $ 91,426
i Use of money and property 5,000 5,000 4,780 (220}
* Total revenues 5,000 5,000 86,2068 91,206
Expenditures
Current:
Public safety 20,000 20,000 40,773 (20,773)
Capital outlay 580,000 580,000 10,538 569,462
Total expenditures 600,000 600,000 51,311 548,689
Change in fund balance (595,000) {595,000) 44 895 639,895
Fund balances, beginning of year 1,416,950 1,416,950 1,416,950 -
Fund balances, end of year $ 821,950 % 821,950 $§ 1461845 § 639,895
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual
Air Quality Improvement Special Revenue Fund
Year ended June 30, 2013

Revenues
Use of money and property
Intergovernmental
Total revenues

Expenditures
Current:
Public safety
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Change in fund balance

Fund balances, beginning of year
Fund balances, end of year

Variance with
Final Budget -

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive

Qriginal Final Amaounts (Negative)

1,000 $ 1,000 $ 2253 § 1,253
70,000 70,000 70,363 363
71,000 71,000 72,616 1,616
9,221 9,221 8,274 a47
- - 19,284 {19,284)
9,221 9,221 27,558 {18,337)
61,779 61,779 45,058 (16,721)

645,921 645,821 645,921

707,700 $ 707,700 $ 690979 % {16,721)
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance —

Budget and Actual

Sales Tax Transit Proposition C Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
QOriginal Final Amounts {Negative)
Revenues
Taxes $ 762,509 $ 762509 $§ 8253808 $ 63,299
Use of money and property 1,000 1,000 20 (980)
Total revenues 763,509 763,509 825,828 62,319
Expenditures
Current:
Public works 1,025,405 1,025,405 734,315 291,090
Capital outlay 151,477 151,477 - 151,477
Total expenditures 1,176,882 1,176,882 734,315 442 567
Change in fund balance (413,373) {413,373) 91,513 504,886
Fund balances, beginning of year 124,333 124,333 124,333 -
Fund balances, end of year $ (28904003 (289.0400% 215848 $ 504,886
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance —
Budget and Actual

Business Improvement District Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Qriginal Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues
Taxes $ 335000 § 335000 % 296,262 $ {38,738)
Use of money and property - - 455 455
Total revenues 335,000 335,000 296,717 {38,283)
Expenditures
Current;
Community development 330,000 330,000 257,808 72,192
Total expenditures 330,000 330,000 257,808 72,192
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 5,000 5,000 38,909 33,909
Other financing sources (uses)

Transfers out - - - -
Change in fund balance 5,000 5,000 38,909 33,909
Fund balances, beginning of year 50,056 50,0586 50,056 -

Fund balances, end of year $ 55056 % 55,056 $ 88,965 § 33,909
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual

Supplemental Law Enforcement Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Paositive
Original Final Amaunts {Negative)
Revenues
Use of money and property $ - % - 3% 1034 $ 1,034
Intergovernrnental 213610 213,610 180,152 (33,458)
Other revenues - - 100,000 100,000
Total revenues 213,610 213,610 281,186 67,576
Expenditures
Current:
Public safety 204,085 204,085 96,729 107,356
Capital outlay 283,468 283,468 568,279 (284,811)
Total expenditures 487,553 487,553 665,008 (177 455)
Change in fund balance (273,943) (273,943) (383,822) (109,879)
Fund balances, beginning of year 308,802 308,902 308,902 -
Fund balances, end of year $ 34959 $ 34959 $ (74,920) (109,879)
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual

lllegal Disposal Abhatement Fund Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues
Intergovernmental 3 435,467 $ 435,467 % 77,740 § {357,727)
Total revenues 435,467 435,467 77,740 {357,727)
Expenditures
Community development 311,967 311,967 77,208 234,759
Capital outlay 123,500 123,500 19,678 103,822
435,467 435,467 96,886 338,581
Change in fund balance - - (18,146) (18,1486)
Fund balances, beginning of year 4,466 4,466 4,486
Fund balances, end of year $ 4,466 $ 4,466 $ (14,680) $ {19,146)
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance —
Budget and Actual

Public Financing Authority Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
Revenues
Use of money and property $ - 8 - % - % -
Expenditures
Current:
General government - - - -
Total expenditures - - - -
Change in fund balance - - - -
Fund balances, beginning of year (1,850) {1,850) (1,850} -
Fund balances, end of year $ (1,850) $ {1,850) $ {1,850) $ -
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual

Public Safety Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Qriginal Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues
Fines and forfeitures $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 9794 $ (206)
Intergovemmental 70,100 70,100 52,061 {18,039}
Use of money and property 100 100 13 {87)
Total revenues 80,200 80,200 61,868 {18,332)
Expenditures
Current:
Public safety 86,100 86,100 66,306 19,794
Change in fund balance (5,900) {5,800) (4,438) 1,462
Fund balances, beginning of year 19,208 19,208 18,208 -
Fund balances, end of year $ 13,308 § 13,308 $ 14770 $ 1,462
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance —
Budget and Actual

Parking System Special Revenhue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounis Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
Revenues
Charges for services $ 1,100,000 $ 1,100,000 $ 1,106,426 $ 6,426
Other revenues - - 18,030 18,030
Total revenues 1,100,000 1,100,000 1,124,456 24,456
Expenditures
Current;
Community development 1,131,331 1,131,331 614 699 516,632
Debt service:
Principal retirement 383,128 383,128 383,128 -
Interest and fiscal charges 74,080 74,080 74,080 -
Total expenditures 1,588,538 1,588,539 1,071,907 516,632
Excess (deficiency} of revenues
over expenditures (488,539) (488,539) 52,549 541,088
Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers out (150,000) (150,000) (260,768) (110,768)
Change in fund balance (638,539) (638,539) (208,219) 430,320
Fund balances, beginning of year (38,032) (38,032) (38,_032)
Fund balances, end of year $ (676571)8% (6765713 % (246251)% 430,320
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance —
Budget and Actual

Solid Waste Recycle Grant Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
QOriginal Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues
Use of money and property $ - $ - $ 125 % 125
Intergovernmental 32,985 32,985 16,610 {16,375)
32,985 32,985 16,735 {16,250)
Expenditures
Current:
Community development 32,827 32,827 26,989 5,838
Total expenditures 32,827 32,827 26,989 5,838
Change in fund balance 158 158 {10,254) (10,412)
Fund balances, beginning of year 49,764 49,764 49,764 -
Fund balances, end of year $ 49922 $ 49,922 % 39,510 % (10,412)
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual

OPEB Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)}
Revenues
Use of money and property $ - % - 8 587 $ 587
Intergovernmentai - - 188,317 188,317
Interfund charges 1,350,559 1,350,559 1,179,519 {171,040)
1,350,559 1,350,559 1,368,423 17,864
Expenditures
Current:

General government o 1,374,115 1,374,115 1,325,562 48,553
Change in fund balance (23,5586) {23,556) 42 861 66,417
Fund balances, beginning of year 268,605 268,605 268,605 -

Fund balances, end of year 3 245,049 § 245049 $ 311,466 $ 66,417
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance —

Budget and Actual
Park Facility Special Revenue Fund
Year ended June 30, 2013

Revenues
Use of money and property
Charges for services
Use of money and property

Expenditures
Current;
General government

Change in fund balance

Fund balances, beginning of year
Fund balances, end of year

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)

- § - $ 160 $ 160

- - 916 916

- - 1,076 1,076

- - 1,076 1,076
46,623 46,623 46,623 -

46623 % 46623 $ 47699 $ 1,076
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance —
Budget and Actual

Street Lighting Landscape Assessment Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negalive)
Revenues
Taxes $ 1,430,000 $ 1,430,000 $ 1,327,132 $ (102,868)
Use of money and property - - 3,532 3,632
Other revenues - - 68,249 68,249
Total revenues 1,430,000 1,430,000 1,398,913 (31,087)
Expenditures
Current:

Public works 1,050,444 1,050,444 567,412 483,032
Capital outlay - - - -
Debt service:

Principal retirement 344,466 344 466 344,466 -

Interest and fiscal charges 431,314 431,314 431,314 -

Total expenditures 1,826,224 1,826,224 1,343,192 483,032
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (396,224) {396,224) 55,721 451,945
Other financing sources
Transfers in - - 1,804,465 1,804,465
Change in fund balance (386,224) (396,224) 1,860,186 2,256,410
Fund balances, heginning of year (1,804,465)  (1,804,465) {1,804,465) -
Fund balances, end of year $ (2,200,689 $ (2,200,689) 55,721 $ 2,256,410
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance —
Budget and Actual

TDA / Bike Path Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Posifive
Original Final Amaounts {Negative)
Revenues
intergovemmental $ - 8 - % 36,803 $ 35,803
Use of money and property 32,562 32,582 40 (32,542)
Totai revenues 32,582 32,582 36,843 4,261
Expenditures
Current:
Community development - - 5,040 {5,040)
Total expenditures - - 5,040 {5,040)
Change in fund balance 32,582 32,582 31,803 (779)
Fund balances, beginning of year 475 475 475 -
Fund balances, end of year $ 33,057 % 33,057 $ 32278 $ (7179)
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual

Measure R Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
Revenues
Taxes $ 571,896 $ 571,896 § 631,221 § 59,325
Use of money and property 2,500 2,500 4,408 1,908
Total revenues 574,396 574,396 635,629 61,233
Expenditures
Current:
Public works 8,500 8,500 415,682 {407,182)
Total expenditures 8,500 8,500 415,682 {407,182)
Change in fund balance 565,896 565,896 219,947 (345,949)
Fund baiances, beginning of year 909,389 909,389 909,389 -
Fund balances, end of year $ 1475285 § 1475285 $ 1,129,336 $ (345,949)
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual

Inmate Welfare Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Vanance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Qriginal Final Amounts {Negative)
Revenues
Use of money and property $ 300 $ 300.00 $ 202 $ {(98)
Intergovernmental 15,000 15,000 24,185 9,185
Total revenues 15,300 15,300 24,387 9,087
Expenditures
Current:
Public safety 10,000 10,000 1,408 B,592
Change in fund balance 5,300 5,300 22979 17,679
Fund balances, beginning of year 42,859 42,859 42 859 -
Fund balances, end of year $__ 48159 § 48159 $_ 65838 $ 17,679

What was the $300,000 that was budgeted but not received?
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance —
Budget and Actual

LBPHCP Lead Base Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues
intergovernmental $ 795,000 §$ 795,000 $ 376,821 § (418,179)
795,000 795,000 376,821 (418,179)
Expenditures
Current:
Community development 225 471 225,471 191,126 34,345
Capital outlay - 569,529 569,529 241,018 328,511
Total expenditures 795,000 795,000 432,144 362,856
Change in fund baiance - - (55,323) (55,323}
Fund balances, beginning of year 45 45 45 -
Fund balances, end of year $ 45 § 45 % (55,278} $ {55,323)

117



City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual

Neighborhood Lead Base Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with
Finai Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Paositive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
Revenues
Use of money and property $ - P - % 131 $ 131
Intergovernmental - - - -
Total revenues - - 131 131
Expenditures
Current;
Community development - - - -
Capital cutlay - - - -
Total expenditures - - - -
Change in fund balance - - 131 131
Fund balances, beginning of year 10 10 10 -
Fund balances, end of year $ 10 § 10 % 141 $ 131
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City of Huntington Park

Scheduie of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance —
Budget and Actual

Homelessness Prevention Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues
Use of money and property $ - § - % -$ -
tntergovernmental - - - -

Total revenues - - - -

Expenditures
Current:
Community development - - - -

Change in fund balance - - - -

Fund balances, beginning of year 148 148 148 -

Fund balances, end of year $ 148 $ 148 § 148 § -
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual

Federal Street Inprovement Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final _Amounts (Negative)
Revenues
Intergovernmental $ - % - % 098,133 $ 98,133
Expenditures
Current;
Public works _ - - - -
Capital outiay - - - -
Total expenditures - - - -
Change in fund balance - - 98,133 98,133
Fund balances, beginning of year {96,337) {96,337) (96,337) -
Fund balances, end of year $  (96,337) % {96,337} $ 1,796 § 98,133
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual

DNA 1D Special Revenue Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues
Use of money and property $ 200 § 200 % 72 3 (128)
intergovernmental 5,000 5,000 8,730 3,730
Total revenues 5,200 5,200 8,802 3,602
Expenditures
Current;
Publice safety 4,000 4,000 - 4,000
Change in fund balance 1,200 1,200 8,802 7,602
Fund balances, beginning of year 15,342 15,342 15,342 -
Fund halances, end of year $ 16,542 $ 16,542 $ 24144 % 7,602
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City of Huntington Park

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual

Capital Improvement Capital Projects Fund

Year ended June 30, 2013

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues
Use of money and property $ - % - % 3,535 % 3,535
Total revenues - - 3,535 3,635
Expenditures
Current;
Capital outlay - - 9,794 (9,794)
Total expenditures - - 9,794 {9,784)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures - - (6,259 {6,259)
Other financing uses
Transfers out - - - -
Change in fund balance - - (6,259) {6,259}
Fund balances, beginning of year 1,066,419 1,066,419 1,066,419 -
Fund balances, end of year $_ 1066419 $_ 1086419 $_ 1,080160 $ {6,259)
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City of Huntington Park
Internal Service Funds
June 30, 2013

Internai service funds are used to account for financing of goods and services provided by one
department to other departments of the City.

Fleet Maintenance — To account for the costs of maintenance of City vehicles used by various City
departments.

Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Fund - This fund accounts for the costs of replacement of City
vehicles and equipment used by the various City departments, Such costs are based upon actual
usage.

Workers Compensation Fund — This fund accounts for the workers compensation costs to the City.
Such costs are based upon actual claims paid.

Employee Benefit Fund — This fund accounts for the costs of benefits paid to City employees.
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City of Huntington Park

Combining Statement of Net Position
Internal Service Funds

June 30, 2013

Governmental
Vehicle and Workers' Employee Activities -
Fleet Equipment  Compensation Benefit Internal
Maintenance  Replacement Fund Fund Service Funds
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and investments $ 435722 % 40,795 $ 5,596,032 § - 5  B,072,549
Accounts receivable 143 14 1,853 - 2,010
Total current assefs 435,865 40,809 5,597,885 - 6,074,559
Noncurrent assets
Capital assefs 484 562 1,828,766 - - 2,313,328
Less accumulated depreciation (431,092} (1,781,372} - - (2,212,464)
Net capital assets 53,470 47394 - - 100,864
Total noncurrent assets 53,470 47,394 - - 100,864
Total assets 489,335 88,203 5,597,885 - - 6,175,423
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - “ - - -
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 43,828 - 30,440 11,775 86,043
Accrued payroll 4,620 - 6,431 9,685 20,736
Accrued leave payable 2,615 - - - 2615
Due te other funds - - - 115,124 115,124
Total current liabilities 51,063 - 36,871 136,584 224 518
Noncurrent liabllities
Claims payable - - 896,000 - 896,000
Total liabilities 51,063 - 032,871 136,584 1,120,518
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - - - - -
NET POSITION
Net investment in capilal asset 53,470 47,394 - - 100,864
Unrestricted 384,802 40,809 4,665,014 {136,584) 4,954,041
Total net position $ 438,272 § 88,203 $ 4,665,014 % {136,584) 8 5,054,905
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City of Huntington Park

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Internal Service Funds
Year ended June 30, 2013

Operating revenues
Charges for services $

Total operating revenues
Operating expenses
Personnel services
Materials and supplies
Insurance
Depreciation
Total operating expenses
Onperating income (loss)
Nonoperating revenues
Interest earnings on investments
Total nonoperating revenues
Change in net position

Total net position - beginning

Total net position - ending $

Governmental
Vehicle and Workers' Employee Activifies-
Fleet Equipment Compensation Benefit Internat

Maintenance Replacement Fund Fund Senvice Funds
885,052 § - % 1,728,178 $ 2442507 % 5,055,737
885,052 - 1,728,178 2,442 507 5,055,737
324,311 - 188,820 - 513,131
425,890 - 431,186 - 857,076
- - 1,129,074 2,444 682 3,573,756
16,853 44,616 - - 61,469
767,054 44,616 1,749,080 2,444,682 5,005,432
117,998 (44,616} (20,902) {2,175) 50,305
879 137 17,487 - 18,603
579 137 17,487 - 18,603
118,977 (44,479) (3,415) (2,175) 68,908
319,205 132,682 4,668,429 (134,409) 4,985,997
438,272 § 88,203 % 4,665,014 §  (136,584) $ 5,054,905
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City of Huntington Park

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Internal Service Funds

Year ended June 30, 2013

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from tenants, customers and users
Paymenis to suppliers
Paymenis to employees

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received

Change in cash and cash equivalents

Beginning cash and cash equivalents
Ending cash and cash equivalents

Reconciliation of operating income {loss) to net cash

provided by {used in) operating activities:
Cperating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash
used in operating activifies:
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Increase (decrease):
Acounts payable
Accrued payrofl
Due o other funds
Actrued leave payable

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Governmental

Vehicle and Workers' Employee Activities-

Fleet Equipment  Compensation Benefit Internal
Maintenance  Replacement Fund Fund Service Funds
3 885,145 § 16 $ 1,730,328 $ 2,442,507 $ 5,057,896
{445,448) - (1,458,112) (2,435 416) (4,338,976}
{324,947} - (188,130) {7,091} (520,168}
114,750 16 84,086 - 198,852
479 137 17,487 - 18,603
115,729 153 101,573 - 217,455
319,983 40,642 5,494,459 - 5,855,004
3 435,722 § 40,795 5,596,032 - $ 6,072,549
$ 117,998 3 {44,616) % (20,902) (2,175} % 50,305
16,853 44,616 - - 61,469
93 16 2,150 - 2,259
(19,558) - 102,148 (11,544) 71,046
1,080 - 726 7,04 8,907
- - - 6,628 6,628
{1,726} - (36) - (1.762)
$ 114,750 § 16 § 84,086 $ - 3% 198,852
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City of Huntington Park
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

The Enterprise Fund accounts for the financing of self-supporting activities which render services to
the general public on a user charge basis or a fixed payment schedule. All activities necessary to
provide such services are accounted for in these funds, including, but not limited to, operations,
maintenance, financing and related debt service, and billings and collections.

Sewer Maintenance To account for the activities of sewer utility services provided to
the residents of the City,

Solid Waste Management To account for the activities of solid waste management services
to the residents of the City.
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City of Huntington Park

Combining Statement of Net Position
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

June 30, 2013

Total
Solid Other
Sewer Waste Enterprise
Maintenance Management Funds
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and investments $ 697,813 $ 41,025 % 738,838
Accounts receivable 44,631 16,879 61,510
Total current assets 742,444 57,904 800,348
Noncurrent assets
Capital assets 8,998,545 - 8,998,545
Less accumulated depreciation {3,265,760) - (3,265,760}
Net capital assets ' 5,732,785 - 5,732,785
Total noncurrent assets 5,732,785 - 5,732,785
Total assets 6,475,229 57,904 6,533,133
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - - -
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 154,947 387 155,334
Accrued payrolf 191 1,748 1,939
Accrued leave payable 102 800 902
Deposits - 11,697 11,697
Unearned revenue - 4426 4,426
Total current liabilities 155,240 19,058 174,298
Noncurrent liabilities
Compensated absences payable 1,748 13,133 14,879
Total liabilities 156,986 32,191 188,177
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - - -
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital asset 5,732,785 - 5,732,785
Unrestricted 585,458 25,713 611,171

Total net position $ 6,318,243 § 25713 § 6,343,956

128



City of Huntington Park

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
Year ended June 30, 2013

Operating revenues
Charges for services $
Other
Total operating revenues
Operating expenses
Personnel services
General
Materials and supplies
Insurance
Depreciation
Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues
Interest earnings on investments

income (loss) before transfers
Transfers in
Change in net position

Total net position- beginning
Total net position - ending $

129

Total

Solid Other

Sewer Waste Enterprise

Maintenance  Management Funds
328996 $§ 164,113 § 493,108
- 25 25
328,996 164,138 493,134
40,206 104,419 144 625
1,821 519 2,340
315,832 26,750 342,682
2,603 6,858 8,461
32,154 - 32,154
392,716 138,546 531,262
(63,720) 25,592 (38,128)
2,274 120 2,394
(61,446) 25,712 (35,734)
- 40,121 40,121
(61,446) 65,833 4,387
6,379,689 {40,120) 6,339,569
6,318,243 3 25713 § -6,343,956




City of Huntington Park

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

Year ended June 30, 2013

Total
Solid Other
Sewer Waste Enterprise
Maintenance Management Funds
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from tenants, customers and users $ 323,691 % 162,584 § 486,275
Payments to suppliers {184,551) (62,629) (247,180)
Payments to employees (39,712) (99,171) (138,883)
Net cash provided by {used in) operating activities 99,428 784 100,212
Cash flows from non-capital financing activities
Received from other funds - 40,121 40,121
Net cash provided by {used in) non-capital
financing activities - 40,121 40,121
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received 2,274 120 2,394
Change in cash and cash equivalents 101,702 41,025 142,727
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 596,111 - 596,111
Ending cash and cash equivalents $ 697,813 § 41,025 $ 738,838

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided by
{used in) operating activities:
Operating income (loss) 3 (63,720) $ 25,592 % (38,128)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income {loss) to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation 32,154 - 32,154
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivabie (5,305) {1,554) (6,859)
Increase (decrease):
Accounts payable 135,805 (310) 135,495
Accrued payroll 132 431 563
Accrued leave payable (14) (464) (478)
Deposits payable - 5,760 5,760
Due to other funds - {33,952) {33,952)
Compensated absences 376 5,281 5,657
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 99,428 § 784 % 100,212
Noncash capital and related financing activities:
Purchase of capital assets through lease agreements $ - - -
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City of Huntington Park
Statistical Section

This part of the City of Huntington Park's comprehensive annual financial report presents
detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial
statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the city's
overall financial health.

Contents Page

Financial Trends 132
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand
how the city's financial performance and well-being have changed over
time.

Revenue Capacity 138
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the city's
most significant local revenue source, the property tax.

Debt Capacity 141
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the
affordability of the of the city's current levels of oustanding debt and the
city's ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information 145
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the
reader understand the environment within which the city's financial
activities take place.

Operating Information 148
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the
reader understand how the information in the city's financial report relates
fo the services the city provides and the activities it performs.

Sources: Uniess otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive
annual financial reports for the relevent year.
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City of Huntington Park
Change in Net Position
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
004 2005 2006 207 208 A0 Pl 21 012 201
Expenses:
Governmental acihies:
(General government $ GOIBT4M 3 8477615 § TSRO0 § TEGGATH $ 14903038 § 79074 § 10431265 § G195158 § TAMATE § 326154
Public safety 1280445 13622058  177198¢ 157625 1R046700  163NAB4  IBMZMT 16,288,182 17470158 19,375,296
Publc works 5046870 6891876 868965  BASSIMD 0690430 0GB O0OTME 0081142 9SMS  S4RTI0
Communty senices 270060 240887 AT0046 2080980 3478M 2978348 Q301805 3245733 2074883 303339
Communty development 806080 704636  GROREM 686 10236504 6953506 1TA1150 (1872378 9354d65 5508505
nterest cn long-fem debt 8202530 T4MT08  G7NRIST 11256206  B1M4i6 13020030 16062070  3MSA0T 4206504 153
Totdl govemmental acivdtios expenses 44120445 450400830  4BHE5T0  G2ETTSE2  G2MIS6Y  SA2MO20  TAGMSAT0  G2TTI0  SOSEAST 42390157
Business-type actiiias:
Water 4253400 4185747 4067840 34237 4522007 5030120 GA8T212 RABETS 5ENIGI 43605%
Sewer 189,427 274,800 283,28 283578 23940 349,607 354,626 057,54 2867 16
Sofid Waste ) . 181473 205041 19760 205,84 273 1418 196,553 12,150 20012 138546

Total business-type dclities expenses 462410 4',642,588 4FI8  A03TI SN SATSN0 G676 G5BT 6OMIS  4miTer
Total primary government expenses 44750540 SOA241B  S283G43  BETIOTIE  G75IBMR  GIO0TS45  BI3RIOY  BOJW605T  SGO6SM06 4728404

Program reventes:
Governmental acivies:
Changes for services:
General government 1230205 4800516 16860 164255 220708 2332 42351 3355E86 3480202 3761
Public safety 2606212 246005 2105852  18%B610 2804384 2588083 235230 2385 20025% 17755
Public works 1212688 1242590 10054 1306144 741,050 156,19 255,805 123282 115,638 1616
Communty servicas 191,528 379,285 13365 408,728 509,138 734801 B7%82 633843 645,245 691,800
Communty development 576,208 765,508 544,720 1883 1248155 1205087 1283804 1182626 426244 {1479
Operafing grants and contrisutions TOMES 4795621 5199227 6378628  BA04OTD  THETA00  EEEEN5  7AMI  85HMO0E 6275304
Capital grants and contributions G080 50063  3eM6TIE LT 30447 334563 5983 - - -
Tofal governmental acliiies
[IGgram Feventies W88 B30T 1454 15400070 1645600  MBH 865 1TERISE 15308213 IR064460 13824585
Business-ype aciiies: :
Changes for sanices;
Water 4835504 447988 4740441 4813068 460633 4803300  4MB7B1 4240282 4070052 51538
Sewer 06413 30408 370,006 3512 ¥idn 336,166 341558 325,163 ;470 328,595
Solid Waste 98,783 108918 118,751 125,261 128,080 132,565 51400 159501 139,978 164,113
Operating grants znd contribufions . Hin 35,797 30,893 H70 453,002 1436 75,661 28214 .
Capital grants and contribitions - - - - - 191,087 - -
Total business-type activies
FHOgram revanues BAJOS 4900042  SOTIN05  53A2BR 5,363 GAIGA4R  B0IBATE 4800607  4800TM  S84TR
Total primery government
Frogram feveniies 16300080 20303413 19788441 0843805 21670804 0447008  2pmani1 047N BRI 1G4MBET
Net reventies (evpenses):
Governmental acfivties (20841057) (0545450 (ROWAFY (1107009 (45928.508) (41500055 (S6,7630M) (T AI048T) (MBI (28565470
Business-type actiifies 476,602 L5454 A4 13103 91,362 M8 (720286) (1738750  (1LAT3SY TR

Tolal nef reverites (expenses} § (07364455 § (30,169.008) § (33146.900) § (IBA65.070) § (45,007,154) § (41.460837) § (54B4.200) ${40.158.237) § (36.072020) § (27 81357
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City of Huntington Park
Change in Net Position (Continued)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year

204 A% 2006 207 A0 A il Mt M 2

(General evenues and olher changes in nef posiion

Govemmental acfuifes;
Tares;
Property tves
Sales fay
fndew sales tax
Franchise
Uity
Molor vehicl i beu tax
Other tares
Paring mefer
Stpplemental subventon
Frvestment income
Olher
Sale of assels
Transfers
Extraordinary tem
Total governmental acfiiies
Busiess-type chiies:
Iivestment incame
(ther
Transfers
Totalbusiness-4ype acffes

Tolal primary govemment

Changes in netpositon
Governmenta achiies
Busiess-type acfiides
Total primary government

Souce: City Financa Department
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City of Huntington Park
Ten Principal Property Taxpayers
Current Year and Eleven Years Ago

2013 2003
Percent of Percent of
Total City Total City
Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable
Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed
Taxpayer Value Rank Value Value Rank Value
Crown Poly Inc $ 29435853 1 1.25% $ 9,362,218 7] 0.54%
RHA Partners Limited 20,370,072 2 0.86% 12,040,000 3 0.69%
Pacific Imedra Partners LLC 19,191,428 3 0.81%
MP investors LLC 16,522,833 4 0.70%
Home Depot USA Inc 16,172,462 5 0.69% 14,604,037 2 0.84%
Nicholas B. Alexander Trust 11,804,440 6 0.50%
Primestor Las Palmas LLC 11,662,172 7 0.50%
Joseph M and Leona Falias Trust 11,523,467 8 0.49% 8,896,831 8 0.51%
Rita Partners 11,423,829 9 0.48% 9,907,188 5 0.57%
6700 Alameda HPCALLC 11,124,041 10 0.47%

Source: Los Angeles County Assessor and Hdl Coren & Cone

139



City of Huntington Park
Property Tax Levies and Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Collected within the

Fiscal Taxes Levied Fiscal Year of Levy Collections in Total Collections to Date
Year Ended for the Percent Subsequent Percent
June 30 Fiscal Year Amount of Levy Years Amount * of Levy*
2004 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2005 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2006 $13,375271 $12,575,027 94.02% $1,223,182 13,798,209 103.16%
2007 $15,274,437 $14,896,843 9753% § 687,628 15584471 102.03%
2008 $17,053,964 $18,841,249 11048% $ 904,308 19,745557 115.78%
2009 $18,496,794 $18,004516 97.34% $ 0950615 18,955131 102.48%
2010 $18,107,004 $17,179,824 94.88% $ 955585 18,135409 100.16%
2011 $17,404,739 $16,384,223 94.14% $ 819,710 17,203,933 98.85%
2012 $ 1223609 § 1155220 9441% $ 218,220 1,373,440 112.25%
2013 $ 756,317 $ 745845 9862% $ 10,471 756,317 100.00%
NOTE:

The amounts presented include City property taxes and Community Development Commission
tax increment This scheduie also includes amounts collected by the City and Redevelopment

Agency that were passed-through to other agencies from 2003-2011.

2012 reflects just the City of Huntington Park

* Total collection may inciude such items as supplemental assessments, prior year
delinquencies, penalties, and tax payer refunds, which may cause the percent of levy to exceed

100%.

N/A - The information was not available.

Source:

Los Angeles County Auditor Controller's Office
City Finance Department
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City of Huntington Park
Ratio of Net General Bonded Debt to Total
Assessed Value and Net Bonded Debt Per Capita

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Gaovernmental Activifies
Fiscal Year Lease Tax Notes , Installment Pension Totat Percenfage  Debt
Ended Revenue Alocation  Loansand  Secfion 108 Sale Obligation Capital Governmental of Personal  Per
June 30 Bonds Bonds Agreements Loan Agreement Bonds Leases Activities Income Capila%
2004 $ 74170000 § 3,250,000 § 63,336,854 § 2475000 % - % - 5 470211 $143,702125  2250% 2,236
2005 73,415,000 3,250,000 74,004,609 2,325,000 - 23,050,000 254507 176329116 26.66% 2,735
2006 70,370,000 3,250,000 81,804,182 2,165,000 10,000,000 23,050,000 54360 190,793,542 27.61% 2,964
2007 67,031,074 3,250,000 98,044,767 9,159,000 10,000,000 23,000,000 1098 210485958 2063% 3274
2008 55,166,116 - 114,457,692 8,974,000 9,905,458 22,850,000 - 211,353,266 éB.SB% 3,i89
2008 51,806,917 - 124,843,855 8,769,000 9,693,182 22,600,000 - 217818954  31.05% 3,384
2010 48,377 813 - 132,602,208 8,151,000 8461747 22,200,000 - 220,792,858 20.24% 3438
2011 44 838,107 - 144,305,106 7,518,000 8,190,978 21,700,000 - 227552192 30.89% 3,801
2012 1,757,072 - 3,746,060 6,865,000 8,864,57% 21,100,000 - 42352711  581% 722
2013 1,373,113 - 3,715,654 6,192,000 8,540,113 20,400,000 - 40,220,885  5.42% 681

! Where avaialble, these ratios are calculated using the official demographic estimate as of
January 1st of each calendar year.

N/A - Not available

Nofes:

Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in he nates to the financial statements
No debt was issued in the business-type activities

Source: City Finance Department
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City of Huntington Park
Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt

City Assessed Valuation
Redevelopment Agency Incremental Valuation

|
; Adjusied Assessed Valuation

$  2,355462,989
{1,174,336,800)
$  1,181,126,189

Overlapping Debt Repaid with Property Taxes:
Metropolitan Water District
Los Angeles Community College District
Los Angeles Unified Schoo! District

Total averlapping debt
City direct debt
Total direct and overlapping debt?

Notes:

Estimated
Share of
Percentage Outstanding Overlapping
Applicable ' Debt 6/30/12 Debt
0.134% $ 79,696,126 $ 106,524
0.395% 3,712,555,000 14,669,479
0.491% 10,956,555,000 53,757,732
14,748,806,126 68,533,735
$ 68,533,735

For debt repaid with property taxes, the percenfage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed
property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another governmental unit's
taxable assessed value that is within the city's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's fotal taxable assessed value.

! Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the City. This
schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents

and businesses of the City. This process recognizes that, when considering the City's ability to issue and repay

long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residenis and businesses should be taken into account. However,
this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each

overlapping government,

Overlapping other debt was not available.

Sourca: HdL Coren and Cone, Los Angeles County Assessor and Auditor
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City of Huntington Park
Pledged-Revenue Coverage
Tax Allocation Bonds

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Tax Allocation Bonds

Debt Service
Fiscal Year
Ended
June 30 Tax Increment Principal Interest Coverage
2004 $ 7,266,809 § - $ 201,500 36.06
2005 7,412,095 - 201,500 36.78
2006 B,607,664 - 201,500 42,72
2007 10,183,611 - 201,500 50.54
2008 4,055,494 75,000 199,175 14.79
2009 * * * *
201 0 * * * *
201 1 * * * *
201 2 * * ¥ *
201 3 * L * *

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial
statements.

Source: City Finance Department

* - For these fiscal years, the City did not have any revenue backed debt.
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City of Huntington Park
Demographic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Per
Personal Capita Unemployment
Calendar Population Income Persanal Rate
Year D) {in thousands) income {2} (3)
2004 64,265 $ 638,746 $ 9,838 9.9%
2005 64,466 661,397 10,260 82%
20086 64,362 690,967 10,736 7.4%
2007 64,285 710,478 11,052 7.8%
2008 64,270 715,012 11,125 11.3%
2009 64,376 701,431 10,886 17.2%
2010 64,219 765,215 11,760 18.7%
2011 58,329 736,695 12,630 18.2%
2012 58,624 728,520 12,427 13.8%
2013 59,062* 742,296 12,568 9.5%*

Sources: HdL Coren and Cone
California Department of Finance
. Bureau of Labor Statistics

* - Population for 2013 is based on the projected population growth in the Los Angeles County.

Personal Income for 2013 is based on the average CPl for FY 12-13,
Unemployment rate is based on the average Unemployment Rate for the Los Angeles MSA.
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City of Huntington Park

Principal Employers - Los Angeles County {1)
Most Recent Year and Four Years Ago {2)

2011 2002
Percent of Percent of
Number of Total MNumber of Total
Employer Employees Employment Employees Employment

County of Los Angeles 95,700 15.03% 109,500 1.92%
Los Angeles Unified Schoo] District 73,300 11.51% 104,900 1.54%
Federal Government 48,100 7.55% 48,100 1.10%
City of Los Angeles (including DWP} 47,700 7.49% 56,200 1.10%
University of California, Los Angeles 41,000 6.44% 28,400 0.73%
Kaiser Permanente 36,500 5.73% 34,100 0.66%
State of California (non-education) 30,400 4.77% 30,500 0.62%
Nerthrop Grumman Corp. 18,000 2.83% 18,100 0.43%
University of Southem Califomia 16,600 2.61%

Target Corp. 14,200 2.23%

(1) - Principal employer information for the City of Huntington Park was not available;
therefore we used Los Angeles County information.

{2) - Information for 2013 & 2012 is not available. The information presented

is the latest available.

{3) - Includes U.S. Postal Senvice

Source:

Los Angeles Almanac website address: www.laalmanac.com/employment
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City of Huntington Park
Full-Time and Part-Time City Employees by Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Full-time and Part-time Employees as of June 30
Function 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 20056 2004

General Government

Full-time 28 27 27 29 31 31 3 27 26 28
Part-time 1 1 1 2 2 1 2 6 3 4
Total 29 28 28 3 33 32 33 33 29 32
Community Develcpment
Ful-time 5 8 12 14 158 13 13 8 10 12
Part-time 0 1 5 8 6 3 8 4 2 3
Total 5 9 17 22 21 16 19 12 12 15
Community services
Ful-time 7 7 7 10 10 9 9 9 B B
Part-time kY 25 25 32 31 27 20 19 19 19
Total 38 32 32 42 4 36 29 28 27 27
Public safety
FulHime 102 106 108 117 113 108 101 102 105 22
Part-time 17 19 20 20 21 18 24 27 27 22
Total 119 125 128 137 134 126 125 129 132 121
Public works
Full-time 24 25 25 28 27 26 27 26 26 25
Part-time 0 0 1 2 2 2 2 0 0 0
Total 24 25 26 30 29 28 29 26 26 25
Full-time total 166 173 179 198 196 187 181 172 175 172
Part-time total 49 46 52 64 62 51 54 56 51 48
Grand Total 215 219 23 262 258 238 235 228 226 220

Source: City of Huntington Parlk Finance Department
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City of Huntington Park
Operating Indicators by Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscaj Year
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

: Palice;

? Arrests 2,872 2,924 2,729 2,002 2,346 * 2,366 2,624 2,183 2,112 1,778
Cells for sendce 44,736 44,280 41,539 42,412 33,580 2 44,430 26,101 37,840 36,272 33,627
Traffic volations 8,803 6,467 5,266 4,061 4129 % 7124 7.910 4,700 3,863 3,748
Code enforcement inspections 5 210 2,409 618 * 506 806 4 972 1,112 2,729 1,208 901

Public works:
Pounds of trash recycled N/A N/A 7,748 11,673 10,481 ¢ NiA NIA N/A N/A NIA
Pounds of trash recycled per resident NiA NiA N/A NIA NIA 4.1 NiA N/A NiA N/A
Parks and recreation:
Recreatlon classes 125 50 107 125 148 187 206 301 256 258
Recreation clags particpants 1,871 1,550 1,491 1,705 2125 3,295 4,254 3,483 3,263 2,467
Facility rentals 126 121 371 575 365 419 231 191 295 835
Youth sport parliclpants NiA NIA 823 883 797 920 866 1,081 1,057 1,101
Adult sport patticipants NFA N/A, 534 746 392 B52 905 B75 926 995
Water;
Awerage dally consumption
{thousands of gallons) 5,051 5,047 4,859 4,762 4,751 4542 5,374 5,452 5,645 4,258
Community Dewvelopment
Planning permits:
Entitlements NiA 17 18 22 26 7™ a* 13 7 12
|Legislative Action NiA 4 4 ] <] g* 6* g 5 2
Building pemmits:
New construction NiA 13 12 8 11 6 5 NiA N/A N/A
Alterationirepair NiA 451 616 378 267 259 199 N7A NIA NIA
Plan checks NIA 175 186 157 145 100 124 NiA N/A NIA
Business license inspections N/A 451 417 450 307 386 305 NIA NIA NIA

2 _ The information is activity from 4/4/08 - 10/19/08
3 . Down 1 code enforcement officers during period
4 - Down 3 code enforcement officers during period
5 - Supervisor on military leave during period
8 . As of November 31, 2007 and does not include
buy back center data ar C & D material.

7 - Down 3 planners during this period

Only includes cases revewed by the Flanning Commission andfer the CHy Council

Source: City of Huntington Park
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City of Huntington Park
Capital Asset Statistics by Function
l.ast Ten Fiscal Years

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Paolice:
Stations 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Substations 1 1 1 1 3 3 3 3 1 1
Field services:
Residential streets (mites) 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38
Traffic signhals 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 60 64
Parks and recreation:
Parks 6 6 6 [ [ 6 6 6 6 8
Park acreage 31 M 31 31 31 3 31 31 32 32
Athletic Fields ] 8 8 8 8 § ] 8 8 ]
Community centers 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
Water:
Water mains (miles) 61 61 61 61 61 61 61 61 61 61
Wells 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 ] 6
Plants - - 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21
Wastewater:
Sanitary sewers {miles} 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51
Storm sewers (miles) 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Note: A complete valuation of the City's capital assets including infrastructure was
completed for fiscal 2002.

Source: City of Huntington Park Finance Department
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CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK

Finance Department
City Council Agenda Report

May 19, 2014

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Huntington Park

6550 Miles Avenue

Huntington Park, CA 90255

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council:

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT TO CONDUCT FISCAL PLANNING COMMUNITY
SURVEY

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL:

1. Authorize City Manager to negotiate professional services contract to conduct
Fiscal Planning Community Survey for a not-to-exceed amount of $30,000.

PURPOSE/JUSTIFICATION OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Due to the downturn in the economy, the City has experienced a decline in operating
revenues over the past few years. With the exception of the dissolution of
redevelopment, the City has generally maintained the same level of service over this
period (i.e., same expenditure patterns). This has required the City of use its existing
reserves in order to offset an on-going structural operating deficit.

The City has begun to address its fiscal challenges in the past two years, by making
budget adjustments and program cuts that reduced the General Fund deficit from $4.2
million in Fiscal Year 2012-2013 to $2.8 million in Fiscal Year 2013-2014. The City
continues to face rising costs each year, primarily health care and retirement costs,
while revenues remain flat and the impact of current economic development efforts will
not be realized for several years.

Any forward progress toward bridging the budget gap has taken a step backward due to
current actions taken by the County of Los Angeles and State of California Department
of Finance (DOF) to usurp one half (50%) of the City’s voter approved pension tax equal
to $2.5 million per year. The City is pursuing both legal and legislative remedies to
settle the dispute with the County of Los Angeles/DOF.

There remains uncertainty regarding efforts to resolve this pension tax issue, and in the
meantime, the City is faced with diminishing levels of reserves, and therefore must soon
undertake personnel cuts and reduction in services in order to eliminate the City's $2.8
million structural deficit and to maintain its fiscal health.

6.5



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT TO CONDUCT FISCAL PLANNING COMMUNITY
SURVEY

May 19, 2014

Page 2 of 2

The City is faced with a number of potential options, all of which will have a direct
impact on the levels of service to the community. In order to better understand how the
community values each key service, the City should conduct a community survey in
order to help prioritize potential cuts/changes (i.e., facilitate the financial planning
progress).

FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING

The expected cost of the professional services contract should range between, $20,000
and $30,000, depending on the final scope/size of the survey. The survey questions are
expected to ask a number of community services-related questions, which will relate to
transportation, public safety, water, and economic development. Consequently, costs of
the survey will be allocated amongst a variety of grant fund programs, if eligible, in
commensurate proportion.

FACTS AND PROVISIONS/LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

This research is expected to be conducted by Proboisky Research. The survey will
target approximately 300 Huntington Park residents (adults), who will be asked 25-35
questions about how they value community services, via a telephone survey.

The survey process should take approximately 30-45 days. The result of the survey will
be presented in a short report/presentation.

CONCLUSION
Upon Council approval, staff will develop list of community survey questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Ly

RENE BOBADILLA DATE:

City Manager, P.E. SRESENTED TO

CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK"

M NI CITY COUNCIL

0 APPROVED
‘ [
JULIO F. MORALES 5 Pulled
Director of Finance 0 RECEIVED AND FILED
0 CONTINUED
ATTACHMENTS: O REFERRED TO

Attachment A: Professional Services Agreement

SENIOR DEPUTY CITY CLERK




ATTACHMENT “A”



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT FOR CONTRACT SERVICES (“Agreement”) is made and
entered into as of May 19, 2014, by and between the CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK, a
municipal organization organized under the laws of the State of California (“City”), and
PROBOLSKY RESEARCH, a California corporation (“Consultant”).

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:
SECTION ONE: SERVICES OF CONSULTANT

1.1 Scope of Services. In compliance with all terms and conditions of this
Agreement, Consultant shall provide professional service to conduct fiscal planning
community survey, as specified in the “Proposal” attached hereto as Exhibit "A” and
incorporated herein by this reference (the “services” or “work”). Consuitant warrants
that all services will be performed in a competent, professional and satisfactory manner
in accordance with the standards prevalent in the industry for such services.

1.2 Changes and Additions to Scope of Services. City shall have the right at
any time during the performance of the services, without invalidating this Agreement, to
order extra work beyond that specified in the Scope of Services or make changes by
altering, adding to, or deducting from said work. No such work shall be undertaken
unless a written order is first given by City to Consultant, incorporating therein any
adjustment in (i) the schedule of compensation, and/or (ii) the schedule of performance,
which adjustments are subject to the written approval of the Consuitant. It is expressly
understood by Consultant that the provisions of this Section 1.2 shall not apply to
services specifically set forth in the Scope of Services or reasonably contemplated
therein. Consultant hereby acknowledges that it accepts the risk that the services to be
provided pursuant to the Scope of Services may be more costly or time consuming than
Consultant anticipates, and that Consultant shall not be entitled to additional
compensation therefor.

1.3 Familiarity with Work. By executing this Agreement, Consultant warrants
that (a) it has thoroughly investigated and considered the work to be performed, (b) it
has investigated the nature and factual context of the work and fully acquainted itseif
with the conditions pertaining to it, (c) it has carefully considered how the work should
be performed, and (d) it fully understands the facilities, difficulties and restrictions
attending performance of the work under this Agreement. Should Consultant discover
any latent or unknown conditions materially differing from those inherent in the work or
as represented by City, and such latent or unknown condition affects Consultant’s ability
to perform the Work for the Contract Sum (as defined in Section 2.1 below) Consultant
shall immediately inform City of such fact and shall not proceed except at Consultant's
risk until written instructions are received from the Contract Officer (as defined in
Section 4.2 hereof).

1.4  Standard of Performance. Consultant agrees that all services shall be
performed in a competent, professional, and satisfactory manner in accordance with the




standards prevalent in the industry, and that all goods, materials, equipment or personal
property included within the services herein shall be of good quality, fit for the purpose
intended.

1.5  Prohibition Against Subcontracting or Assignment. Consultant shall not
contract with any entity to perform in whole or in part the work and services required of
Consultant herein without the prior express written approval of the City. Neither this
Agreement nor any interest herein may be assigned or transferred, voluntarily or by
operation of law, without the prior written approval of the City. Any such prohibited
assignment or transfer shall be void.

SECTION TWO: COMPENSATION

2.1  Contract Sum. For the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement,
Consultant shall be compensated in accordance with Exhibit “A” in a total amount not to
exceed Thirty Thousand Hundred Dollars ($30,000) (the “Contract Sum”), except as
provided in Section 1.2. The method of compensation set forth in the Schedule of
Compensation may include a lump sum payment upon completion; payment in
accordance with the percentage of completion of the services, payment for time and
materials based upon Consultant's rate schedule, but not exceeding the Contract Sum,
or such other methods as may be specified in the Schedule of Compensation.
Compensation may include reimbursement at Consultant's actual cost, without
additional overhead or services charge, for actual and necessary expenditures for
reproduction costs, transportation expense, telephone expense, and similar costs and
expenses when and if specified in Exhibit A.

22  Method of Payment. Uniess otherwise provided in the Schedule of
Compensation, Consultant shall submit to City no later than the tenth (10th) working day
of each month, in the form approved by City, an invoice for services rendered prior to
the date of the invoice. Such invoice shall (1) describe in detail the services provided,
including time and materials, and (2) specify each staff member who has provided
services and the number of hours assighed to each such staff member. Such invoice
shall contain a certification by a principal member of Consultant specifying that the
payment requested is for work performed in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement. City will pay Consuitant for all expenses stated thereon which are
approved by City pursuant to this Agreement no later than thirty (30) days after invoices
are received by the City.

SECTION THREE: PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

3.1 Time of Essence. Time is of the essence in the performance of this
Agreement.

3.2  Schedule of Performance. Uniess otherwise extended upon mutual
agreement by both parties, all services rendered pursuant to this Agreement shall be
performed by or before November 1, 2014.




3.3  Force Majeure. The time period specified for performance of the services
rendered pursuant to this Agreement shall be extended because of any delays due to
unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of
Consultant, including, but not restricted to, acts of God or of the public enemy, fires,
earthquakes, floods, epidemic, quarantine restrictions, riots, strikes, freight embargoes,
acts of any governmental agency other than City, and unusually severe weather, if
Consultant shall within ten (10) days of the commencement of such delay notify the
Contract Officer in writing of the causes of the delay. The Contract Officer shall
ascertain the facts and the extent of delay, and extend the time for performing the
services for the period of the forced delay when and if in his or her judgment such delay
is justified, and the Contract Officer's determination shall be final and conclusive upon
the parties to this Agreement.

3.4 Term. The term of this agreement shall commence on February 18, 2014
and terminate on July 1, 2014 (initial term). This agreement may be extended upon
mutual agreement by both parties (extended term). Unless earlier terminated in
accordance with Sections 8.10 or 8.11 of this Agreement, this Agreement shall continue
in full force and effect until completion of the services.

SECTION FOUR: COORDINATION OF WORK

4.1  Representative of Consultant. Adam D. Probolsky, Chairman and CEO
is hereby designated as the principal representative of the Consultant, authorized to act
in its behalf with respect to the work and services specified herein and to make all
decisions in connection therewith. A substitution of the designated representative must
be approved in advance by the City.

4.2  Contract Officer. The Contract Officer shall be René Bobadilla, City
Manager or such other person as may be designated by the City Manager of City. It
shall be Consultant's responsibility to assure that the Contract Officer is kept informed of
the progress of the performance of the services and Consultant shall refer any
decisions, which must be made by City to the Contract Officer. Unless otherwise
specified herein, any approval of City required hereunder shall mean the approval of the
Contract Officer. '

SECTION FIVE: INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION

5.1  Without limiting Consultant’s indemnification obligations, Consultant shall
not undertake the services contemplated hereunder until Consuitant has obtained ali of
the insurance required herein from a company or companies acceptable to City, and
Consuitant shall maintain all such insurance in full force and effect at all times during
the term of this License and any extension or renewal thereof. Insurance shall be
placed with insurers having a current A.M. Best rating of no less than A-VHl or
equivalent or as otherwise approved by City.

52  Consultant shall take out and maintain the following insurance:



5.2.1. Workers’ Compensation and _Employer's Liability Insurance:
Consultant shall cover or insure as required by applicable laws relating to workers’
compensation insurance all of its employees performing the services contemplated
hereunder, in accordance with the “Workers’ Compensation and Insurance Act’”
Division IV of the Labor Code of the State of California and any Acts amendatory
thereof. Consultant shall provide worker's compensation insurance and employer's
liability insurance with limits not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) each
occurrence, One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) disease policy limit, and One Million
Doliars ($1,000,000) disease each employee. Such policy of workers compensation
insurance shall contain the following separate endorsements:

(a) “Insurer waives all rights of subrogation against the City of
Huntington Park, its officers, directors, employees, representatives and
volunteers.”

(b) “This insurance policy shall not be suspended, voided,
reduced in coverage or in limits, cancelled, limited, non-renewed-or materially
changed for any reason by the insurer until thirty (30) days after receipt by the
City of Huntington Park of a written notice of such cancellation, limitation or
reduction of coverage.”

5.2.2. Commercial General Liability Insurance providing coverage in the
following minimum limits:

(a) Combined single limit of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per
occurrence for Bodily Injury, Personal Injury or Death and Property.

(b) Damage Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance
Services Office (ISO) Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence Form
CG 0001). '

(c) If Commercial Generai Insurance or other form with a
general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to the project/location (with the ISO CG 2503 or ISO CG 2504, or
insurer’s equivalent endorsement provided to City), or the general aggregate limit
shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

5.2.3. Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance, including owned,
non-owned, leased, hired, and borrowed automobiles and similar vehicles, providing the
following minimum limits:

(a) Combined single limit of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per
occurrence for Bodily Injury or Death and Property Damage.

(b) Coverage shall be at ieast as broad as Insurance Services
Office (ISO) Business and Auto Coverage (Form CA 0001) covering any auto.



5.2.4. Professional Liability: Consultant shall provide coverage
appropriate to the Consultant’'s profession covering Consultant's wrongful acts,
negligent actions, errors or omissions. The limits shall be no less than $1,000,000 per
claim and annua! aggregate. The retroactive date (if any) is to be no later than the
effective date of this Agreement. Consultant shall maintain such coverage continuously
for a period of one year after the completion of the contract work.

53 Endorsements: The policies of liability insurance provided for in
Paragraphs 5.2.2 through 5.2.4 shall specify that this specific Agreement is insured and
that coverage for injury to participants resuiting from Consultant's activities is not
excluded, and shall be in a form satisfactory to City and contain the following separate
endorsements:

(a) “The City of Huntington Park, its officers, directors,
employees, representatives and volunteers, are declared to be additional
insureds on all of the above policies with respects to the operations and activities
of the named insured at or from the premises of the City of Huntington Park.
The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the City of Huntington Park, its officers, directors, employees,
representatives and volunteers.”

(b) “This insurance policy shall not be suspended, voided,
reduced in coverage or in limits, canceled, limited, non-renewed, or materially
changed for any reason until thirty (30) days after receipt by the City of
Huntington Park of a written notice of such canceliation, limitation or reduction of
coverage.”

(©) “This insurance policy is primary insurance and no insurance
held or owned by the designated additional insureds shall be cailed upon or
looked to cover a loss under said policy; the City of Huntington Park shall not be
liable for the payment of premiums or assessments on this policy.”

(d)  “Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of
the policies including breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to
the City of Huntington Park, its officers, directors, employees, representatives, or
volunteers.”

(&)  “This insurance shali apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer’s liability.”

54  Evidence of Coverage: Consultant shall at the time of the execution of the
Agreement present to City the original policies of insurance required by this Section 5 or
a certificate of the insurance, with separate endorsements (Insurance Services Office
Form CG 2026, or equivalent), showing the issuance of such insurance and the
additional insured and other provisions and endorsements required herein and copies of
all endorsements signed by the insurer's representative. All policies shall contain the
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Consultant's name and location of the Premises on the certificate. At least thirty (30)
days prior to the expiration of any such policy, a signed complete certificate of
insurance, with all endorsements provided herein, showing that such insurance
coverage has been renewed or extended, shall be filed with City. Consultant’s
insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made or suit is
brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer’s liability.

55 Review of Coverage: City shall have the right at any time to review the
coverage, form, and limits of insurance required under this Agreement. If, in the sole
and absolute discretion of City, the insurance provisions in this Agreement do not
provide adequate protection for City, City shall have the right to require Consuitant to
obtain insurance sufficient in coverage, form and limits to provide adequate protection
and Consultant shall promptly comply with any such requirement. City's requirements
shall not be unreasonable, but shall be adequate in the sole opinion of City to protect
against the kind and extent of risks which may exist at the time a change of insurance is
reguired, or thereafter.

5.6  Deductibles: Any and all deductibles must be declared and approved by
City prior to execution of this Agreement.

5.7 Agreement Contingent Upon Coverage: Notwithstanding any other
provision of this Agreement, this Agreement shall be null and void at all times when the
above-referenced original policies of insurance or Certificate of Insurance or Renewal
Certificates or Endorsements are not on file with City.

5.8  Workers’ Compensation Insurance. By his/her signature hereunder,
Consultant certifies that he/she is aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the
California Labor Code which requires every employer to be insured against liability for
workers’ compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions
of that code, and hefshe will comply with such provisions before commencing the
performance of the work of this Agreement. To the extent required by law, Consultants
and subconsultants/subcontractors will keep Workers’ Compensation Insurance for their
employees in effect during all work covered by this Agreement. In the event Consultant
has no employees requiring Consultant to provide Workers’ Compensation Insurance,
Consultant shall so certify to the City in writing prior to the City’s execution of this
Agreement. The City shall not be responsible for any claims in law or equity occasioned
by failure of the Consultant to comply with this section or with the provisions of law
relating to Worker's Compensation.

5.9 Indemnification. Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and hold City and
City Personnel harmless from and against any and all actions, suits, claims, demands,
judgments, attorney's fees, costs, damages to persons or property, losses, penalties,
obligations, expenses or liabilities (herein "claims" or "liabilities") that may be asserted
or claimed by any person or entity arising out of the negligence, recklessness, or willful
misconduct of Consultant, its employees, agents, representatives or
subconsultants/subcontractors in the performance of any tasks or services for or on
behalf of City, whether or not there is concurrent active or passive negligence on the
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part of City and/or City Personnel, but excluding such claims or liabilities arising from
the sole active negligence or willful misconduct of City or City Personnel. In connection
therewith:

5.9.1. Consultant shall defend any action or actions filed in connection
with any such claims or liabilities, and shall pay all costs and expenses, including
attorney's fees incurred in connection therewith.

5.9.2. Consuitant shall promptly pay any judgment rendered against City
or any City Personnel for any such claims or liabilities. :

5.9.3. In the event City and/or any City Personnel is made a party to any
action or proceeding filed or prosecuted for any such damages or other claims arising
out of or in connection with the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of
Consultant, Consultant shall pay to City any and all costs and expenses incurred by City
or City Personnel in such action or proceeding, together with reasonable atforney's fees
and expert withess fees.

SECTION SIX: RECORDS AND REPORTS.

6.1  Reports. Consultant shall periodically prepare and submit to the Contract
Officer such reports concerning Consultant's performance of the services required by
this Agreement as the Confract Officer shall require.

6.2 Records. Consultant shall keep such books and records as shall be
necessary to perform the services required by this Agreement and enable the Contract
Officer to evaluate the cost and the performance of such services. Books and records
pertaining to costs shall be kept and prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principals. The Contract Officer shall have full and free access to such
books and records at all reasonable times, including the right to inspect, copy, audit,
and make records and transcripts from such records.

6.3  Ownership of Documents. Originals of all drawings, specifications,
reports, records, documents and other materials, whether in hard copy or electronic
form, which are prepared by Consultant, its employees, subconsultants/subcontractors
and agents in the performance of this Agreement, shall be the property of City and shall
be delivered to City upon termination of this Agreement or upon the earlier request of
the Confract Officer, and Consultant shall have no claim for further employment or
additional compensation as a result of the exercise by City of its full rights of ownership
of the documents and materials hereunder. Consultant shall cause all
subconsultants/subcontractors to assign to City any documents or materials prepared
by them, and in the event Consultant fails to secure such assignment, Consultant shall
indemnify City for all damages suffered thereby.

-7-



SECTION SEVEN: RELEASE OF INFORMATION/CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.

7.1  All information gained by Consultant in performance of this Agreement
shall be considered confidential and shall not be released by Consultant without City's
prior written authorization. Consultant, its officers, employees, agents, or
subconsultants/subcontractors, shall not without written authorization from the City
Manager or unless requested by the City Attorney, voluntarily provide declarations,
letters of support, testimony at depositions, response to interrogatories, or other
information concerning the work performed under this Agreement or relating to any
project or property located within the City. Response to a subpoena or court order shall
not be considered "voluntary” provided Consultant gives City notice of such court order
or subpoena.

7.2  Consultant shall promptly notify City should Consultant, its officers,
employees, agents, or subconsultants/subcontractors be served with any summons,
complaint, subpoena, notice of deposition, request for documents, interrogatories,
request for admissions, or other discovery request, court order, or subpoena from any
person or party regarding this Agreement and the work performed hereunder or with
respect to any project or property located within the City. City retains the right, but has
no obligation, to represent Consultant and/or be present at any deposition, hearing, or
similar proceeding. Consultant agrees to cooperate fully with City and to provide the
opportunity to review any response to discovery requests provided by Consultant.
However, City's right to review any such response does not imply or mean the right by
City to control, direct, or rewrite said response.

SECTION EIGHT: LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES.

8.1 Compliance With Law. Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of all
existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances and
regulations which in any manner affect those employed by it or in any way affect the
performance of services pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant shall at all times
observe and comply with all such laws, ordinances, and regulations and shall be
responsible for the compliance of all work and services performed by or on behalf of
Consultant,

8.2  Licenses, Permits, Fees and Assessments. Except as otherwise specified
herein, Consultant shall obtain at its sole cost and expense such licenses, permits and
approvals as may be required by law for the performance of the services required by
this Agreement. Consultant shall have the sole obligation to pay for any fees,
assessments and taxes, plus applicable penalties and interest, which may be imposed
by law and arise from or are necessary for the performance of the services required by
this Agreement.

8.3  Covenant Against Discrimination. The Consultant covenants that, by and
for itself, its heirs, executors, assigns and all persons claiming under or through them,
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that there shall be no discrimination against, or segregation of, any person or group of
persons on account of race, color, creed, religion, sex, marital status, national origin, or
ancestry in the performance of this Agreement.

8.4  [ndependent Contractor. Consuitant shall perform all services required
herein as an independent contractor of City and shall remain at all times as to City a
wholly independent contractor. City shall not in any way or for any purpose become or
be deemed to be a partner of Consultant in its business or otherwise, or a joint venturer,
or a member of any joint enterprise with Consuitant. Consultant shall not at any time or
in any manner represent that it or any of its agents or employees are agents or
employees of City. Neither Consultant nor any of Consultant's employees shall, at any
time, or in any way, be entitled to any sick leave, vacation, retirement, or other fringe
benefits from City; and neither Consultant nor any of its employees shall be paid by City
time and one-half for working in excess of forty (40) hours in any one week. City is
under no obligation to withhold State and Federal tax deductions from Consultant's
compensation. Neither Consultant nor any of Consultant's employees shall have any
property right to any position, or any of the rights an employee may have in the event of
termination of this Agreement.

8.5  Non-liability of City Officers and Employees. No officer or employee of the
City shall be personally liable to the Consultant, or any successor in interest, in the
event of any default or breach by the City or for any amount that may become due to
the Consultant or to its successor, or for breach of any obligation of the terms of this
Agreement.

8.6  California Law. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted both
as to validity and to performance of the parties in accordance with the laws of the State
of California. Legal actions concerning any dispute, claim or matter arising out of or in
relation to this Agreement shall be instituted in the Superior Court of the County of Los
Angeles, State of California, or any other appropriate court in such county, and
Consultant covenants and agrees to submit to the personal jurisdiction of such court in
the event of such action.

8.7 Disputes. In the event of any dispute arising under this Agreement, the
injured party shall notify the injuring party in writing of its contentions by submitting a
claim therefor. The injured party shall continue performing its obligations hereunder so
long as the injuring party commences to cure such default within ten (10) days of
service of such notice and completes the cure of such default within forty-five (45) days
after service of the notice, or such longer period as may be permitted by the Contract
Officer; provided that if the default is an immediate danger to the health, safety and
general welfare, City may take such immediate action as City deems warranted.
Compliance with the provisions of this section shall be a condition precedent to
termination of this Agreement for cause and to any legal action, and such compliance
shall not be a waiver of any party's right to take legal action in the event that the dispute
is not cured, provided that nothing herein shall limit City's right to terminate this
Agreement without cause pursuant to Section 8.11.
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8.8  Waiver. No delay or omission in the exercise of any right or remedy of a
non defaulting party on any default shall impair such right or remedy or be construed as
a waiver. City's consent or approval of any act by Consultant requiring City's consent or
approval shall not be deemed to waive or render unnecessary City's consent to or
approval of any subsequent act of Consultant. Any waiver by either party of any default
must be in writing and shall not be a waiver of any other default concerning the same or
any other provision of this Agreement.

8.9 Rights and Remedies are Cumulative. Except with respect to rights and
remedies expressly declared to be exclusive in this Agreement, the rights and remedies
of the parties are cumulative and the exercise by either party of one or more of such
rights or remedies shall not preciude the exercise by it, at the same or different times, of
any other rights or remedies for the same default or any other default by the other party.

8.10 Termination Prior To Expiration Of Term. This section shall govern any
termination of this Agreement, except as specifically provided in the following Section
8.12 for termination for cause. City reserves the right to terminate this Agreement at
any time, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days' written notice to Consultant.
Upon receipt of any notice of termination, Consultant shall immediately cease all
services hereunder except such as may be specifically approved by the Contract
Officer. Consultant shall be entitled to compensation for all services rendered prior to
receipt of the notice of termination and for any services authorized by the Contract
Officer thereafter in accordance with the Schedule of Compensation or such as may be
approved by the Contract Officer.

8.11 Termination for Default of Consultant. If termination is due to the failure of
Consultant to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement, City may, after compliance with
the provisions of Section 8.7, take over work and prosecute the same to compietion by
contract or otherwise, and Consultant shall be liable to the extent that the total cost for
completion of the services required hereunder exceeds the compensation herein
stipulated (provided that City shall use reasonable efforts to mitigate such damages),
and City may withhold any payments to Consultant for the purpose of setoff or partial
payment of the amounts owed City.

8.12 Attorney’s Fees. If either party to this Agreement is required to initiate or
defend or made a party to any action or proceeding in any way connected with this
Agreement, the prevailing party in such action or proceeding, in addition to any other
relief which may be granted, whether legal or equitable, shall be entitled to reasonable
attorney’s fees, whether or not the matter proceeds to judgment.

8.13 Conflict of Interest. No officer or employee of the City shall have any
financial interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement, nor shall any such officer or
employee participate in any decision relating to the Agreement which affects his or her
financial interest or the financial interest of any corporation, partnership or association in
which he or she is, directly or indirectly, interested, in violation of any State statute or
regulation. The Consultant warrants that it has not paid or given and will not pay or
give, any third party any money or other consideration for obtaining this Agreement.

-10-



|

8.14 Safety. The Consuitant shall execute and maintain his/her work so as to
avoid injury or damage to any person or property. The Consultant shall comply with the
requirements of the specifications relating to safety measures applicable in particular
operations or kinds of work. In carrying out his/her work, the Consultant shall at all
times exercise all necessary precautions for the safety of employees appropriate to the
nature of the work and the conditions under which the work is to be performed, and be
in compliance with all applicable federal, state and local statutory and regulatory
requirements including California Department of Industrial Relations (Cal/OSHA)
regulations; and the U.S. Department of Transportation Omnibus Transportation
Employee Testing Act.

SECTION NINE: MISCELLANEOUS

9.1 Notices. Any notice, demand, request, consent, approval, communication
either party desires or is required to give the other party or any other person shall be in
writing and either served personally or sent by prepaid, first-class mail to the address
set forth below. Either party may change its address by notifying the other party of the
change of address in writing. Notices personally delivered or delivered by a document
delivery service shall be effective upon receipt. Notices delivered by mail shall be
effective at 5:00 p.m. on the second calendar day following dispatch.

To City: "~ CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK
Attention: René Bobadilla, City Manager
6550 Miles Avenue
Huntington Park, CA 90255

To Consultant; Adam D. Probolsky
Probolsky Research, Chairman and CEQO
3990 Westerly Place, Suite 185
Newport Beach, CA 92660

9.2 Interpretation. The terms of this Agreement shall be construed in
accordance with the meaning of the language used and shall not be construed for or
against either party by reason of the authorship of this Agreement.

9.3  Integration; Amendment. This Agreement contains the entire
understanding of the pariies herein and supersedes any and aill other written or oral
understandings as to those matters contained herein, and no prior oral or written
understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered
thereby. No amendment, change or modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless in
writing, stating that it amends, changes or modifies this Agreement, and signed by all the
parties hereto.

9.4  Severability. In the event that part of this Agreement shall be declared
invalid or unenforceable by a valid judgment or decree of a court of competent
jurisdiction, such invalidity or inability to enforce shall not affect any of the remaining
portions of this Agreement which are hereby declared as severable and shall be
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interpreted to carry out the intent of the parties hereunder unless the invalid provision is
so material that its invalidity deprives either party of the basic benefit of their bargain or
renders this Agreement meaningless.

9.5  Authority. The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the parties
hereto warrant that (i) such party is duly organized and existing, (ii) they are duly
authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf of said party, (iii) by so
executing this Agreement, such party is formally bound to the provisions of this
Agreement, and (iv) the entering into this Agreement does not violate any provision of
any other Agreement to which said party is bound.

9.6  Statutory References. All references in this Agreement to particular
statutes, regulations, ordinances, or resolutions of the United States, the State of
California, or the County of Los Angeles shall be deemed to include the same statute,
regulation, ordinance or resolution as hereafter amended or renumbered, or if repealed,
to such other provisions as may thereafter govern the same subject.

9.7 Precedence: In the event of any discrepancy between the provisions of
this Agreement and Exhibit A, this Agreement shall take precedence and prevail.

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement as of the date
first written above.

CITY: CONSULTANT:
CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK FIRST SOUTHWEST COMPANY
By: By:
René Bobadilla, City Manager Name: Adam D. Probolsky
City of Huntington Park Title: Chairman and CAO
ATTEST:
By:

| Rocio Martinez, Sr. Deputy City Clerk
City of Huntington Park

APPROVED AS TO FORM

By:
Todd Litfin, Interim City Attorney
City of Huntington Park
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CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK
Public Works Department
City Council Agenda Report

May 19, 2014

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Huntington Park

6550 Miles Avenue

Huntington Park, CA 90255

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council:

PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THE COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT RUBBISH
CHARGES PURSUANT TO SECTION 6-2.205 OF THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON
PARK MUNICIPAL CODE

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL:
1. Open the public hearing to receive any comments.
2. Close the public hearing.
3. Adopt a Resolution authorizing and directing the County Assessor to include
delinquent waste management fees as a special assessment to be collected at
the same time and in the same manner as county taxes (172.52 Waste

Management Fee).

PURPOSE/JUSTIFICATION OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Consolidated Disposal Service ("CDS") is the City's current commercial waste hauler.
As required by CDS's franchise agreement with the City and in accordance with Section
6-2.205 of the City of Huntington Park Municipal Code, CDS has provided a list of
delinquent commercial accounts for the purpose of debt collection. Collection of
delinguent accounts, including all applicable fees and penalties, is accomplished
through the Los Angeles County Auditor-Controller's Office via the annual property tax
rol.

The Los Angeles County Auditor-Controlier's Office requires a City Council resolution to
be adopted annually to document the service assessments to be levied upon each real
property parcel and also inform the Auditor-Controller of the City’s intention to collect
delinguent trash accounts via the tax roll. Absent of this action, the City is unable to
collect the annual waste charges for the given year.
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PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THE COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT RUBBISH
CHARGES PURSUANT TO SECTION 6-2.205 OF THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON
PARK MUNICIPAL CODE

March 3, 2014

Page 2 of 3

CDS provided written notification of the upcoming public hearing to all of the delinquent
accounts a minimum of 45 days prior to the hearing (Attachment B). The public hearing
was also publicized in the May 8™ edition of the Huntington Park Bulletin, as required by
law.

Representatives from CDS will also be present at the May 19% public hearing to provide
customers the opportunity to settle delinquent accounts prior to the City's submittal to
the County.

FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING

Upon receipt of monies from the Los Angeles County Auditor-Collector, the City will
remit payment to CDS equal to the actual amount recovered less ten (10%) percent, in
accordance with Section 6-2.205 of the City of Huntington Park Municipal Code to cover
the City's cost in the collection of the delinquent fees. The City will also receive payment
of the franchise fee from CDS for the amount of delinquent fees received via the County
tax roll.

As of May 14, 2014, the list of delinquent commercial accounts includes a total of 175
accounts for a total of $112,274.76, including a 10% delinquency penalty.

FACTS AND PROVISIONS/LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

The City's franchise agreement with CDS provides for municipal solid waste and
recycling collection, transport and disposal services (“Refuse Disposal Service”) to
commercial properties in the City. Each operating business is required to have Refuse
Disposal Service and each property owner of a commercial property is ultimately
responsible for the payment of charges for service provided by CDS. In the event that
the Refuse Disposal Service charge billed by CDS is not paid, the provisions of
California Health and Safety Code Section 5473a and Section 6-2.205 of the City of
Huntington Park Municipal Code authorize the City to collect the delinquent Refuse
Disposal Service charges from the owner of the commercial property on the property tax
roll, after notice is given and a public hearing is held by the Huntington Park City
Council.



PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THE COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT RUBBISH
CHARGES PURSUANT TO SECTION 6-2.205 OF THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON
PARK MUNICIPAL CODE

March 3, 2014
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CONCLUSION

Upon adoption of the attached Resolution, staff will proceed to coordinate with the
County and place the subject assessments on the County’s Tax Roll for Fiscal Year
2014-2015.

Respectfully submitted,

% ’%
RENE BOBADILLA, P.E.
City Manager

-

JAMES A. ENRIQUEZ, P.E.
Director of Public Works / City Engineer

ATTACHMENTS
A: Proposed City Council Resolution
B: Sample Customer Notice from Consolidated Disposal Service
DATE:
PRESENTED TO
CITY OF HUNTINGTCON PARK
CITY GOUNCIL
| APPROVED
O DENIED
O PULLED
0 RECEIVED AND FILED
O CONTINUED
. n| REFERRED TO
SENIOR DEPUTY CITY CLERK




ATTACHMENT "A"

Proposed City Council Resolution
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RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK
AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE COUNTY AUDITOR-CONTROLLER TO
INCLUDE DELINQUENT REFUSE COLLECTION FEES AS A SPECIAL
ASSESSMENT TO BE COLLECTED AT THE SAME TIME AND IN THE SAME
MANNER AS COUNTY TAXES (172.52 WASTE MANAGEMENT FEE)

WHEREAS, Section 38790.1 of the California Government Code authorizes citics to
collect delinquent refuse collection fees via a special assessment to be collected with county
taxes; and

WHEREAS, the City of Huntington Park and its contractor Conselidated Disposal
Services have made numerous attempts to collect the delinquent refuse collection fees; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 25831 and 38790.1 of the California Government
Code, notice was provided to all delinquent account holders of the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, a duly noticed public hearing was held on May 19, 2014 and closed with
all comments received.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON
PARK DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.  The list of properties and the amounts to be collected, attached as
Exhibit “A,” shall be forwarded to the Los Angeles County Auditor-Controller for posting on

the tax bill as a special assessment. Exhibit “A” may be modified by the Finance Director to
delete those parcels where delinquent bills are paid prior to the City Council hearing.

SECTION 2. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 19th day of May, 2014.

By:
Rosa Perez, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Rocio Martinez, Senior Deputy City Clerk




ATTACHMENT "B"

Sample Customer Notice from Consolidated Disposal Service



CHNSOLIDATED DISPOSAL SERVICE
A Subsidiary of $.¥ REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC.

April 2013

«0O_NAME»
«0_ADD»
«O_CITY», «O_STATE» «O_ZIP»

Re: Address:
Service Address if different:
Account No.:
Parcel #:
Dollar Amount of Delingquent;
A 10% fee will be added if not paid prior to deadline of , 2014,

Dear Property Owner(s):

Pursuant to Section 6-2.205 of the Huntington Park Municipal Code, rubhish collection charges are a property lien on real property if the owner(s) of
the property served do not make payment directly to Consolidated Disposal Service, LLC. Consolidated’s records indicate that the owmer(s) of the
property referenced above are delinquent in the payment of rubbish charges.

To avoid having a lien placed against your property for rubbish charges and collection costs, applicable to your location you must make payment
directly to the City’s Contractor (Consolidated) by , 2014, When making payment please mark “LIEN” on your payment envelope to
help identify and record the payment. The contractor’s address is as follows:

CONSOLIDATED DISPOSAL SERVICE, L1.C.
12949 TELEGRAPH ROAD
SANTA FE SPRINGS, CA 90610
Phone: (562) 347-4016 FAX: (562) 347-4092

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that if you wish to protest the charges, you inay attend a Public Hearing to be held at Huntington Park City Hall, City
Council Chambers, 6550 Miles Avenue, Funtington Park, CA 90255, on May 19, 2014 at 6:00 FM. All interested persons may attend and be heard
ai that fime. :

Sincerely,

City of Huntington Park

PLEASE TEAR ALONG DOTTED LINE ABOVE AND MATL THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT IN THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE

Subject Property/Service Address:
Doliar Amount of Delinquent:

Name and Phone Number of Company: Consolidated Disposal Service
Providing Trash Collection Services: (662)347-4016

Account Number:

Parcel Number:

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD OR DEBIT CARD, PLEASE FiLL OUT BELOW. WE ALSO ACCEPT CHECKS BY PHONE

O MASTERCARD D VISA [ AMERICAN EXPRESS [ ATM/DEBIT [ security code on the back of Credit card
" WE WILL PROCESS YOUR PAYMENT OVER THE PHONE AT NO CHARGE BY CALLING 562 347 4016
CARDHOLDER NAME:

CARDHOLDER ADDRESS: ZIP:
CARD NUMBER: EXPIRES:
SIGNATURE

AMOUNT PAID: $




CHNSOLIDATED DISPOSAL SERVICE
A Subsidiary of 4. REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC.

Abril__, 2014

“La informacién de cuenta y la cantidad adeudada, para evitar el embargo, esta localizada en la porcién en
inglés de esta carta.”

El cargo del 10% sera agregado si no se paga antes de la fecha plazo ,2014

Estimado Duefio(s) de Propiedad:

Conforme a la Seccién 6-2.205 del Cédigo Municipal de Funtington Park, los cargos de la recoleccion de basura son un derecho de embargo
adecuados sobre los bienes inmuebles, si el duefio(s) de la propiedad, servide, no hace su pago directamente a Consolidated Disposal Service, LLC.
Los archivos de Consolidated indican que el duefio(s) de la propiedad referente arriba estd delincuente en el pago de Ia recoleccion de basura,

Para evitar el embargo sobre su propiedad, por los cargos de basura y recoleccion, usted tiene que hacer su pago directamente al Contratista
de 1a Ciudad (Consolidated) antes de , 2014. Cuando mande su pago por favor marquelo “LIEN” en ¢l sobre de pago para
facilitar Iz identificacién y registre del pago. La direccién del contratista es la siguiente:

CONSOLIDATED DISPOSAL SERVICE, LLC.
12949 TELEGRAPH ROAD
SANTA FE SPRINGS, CA 90610
Phone: (562) 3474016 FAX: (562) 347-4092

AVISO DE AUDENCIA PUBLICA
AVISO ES AQUI DADO si usted desea protestar los cargos delincuentes, puede asistir a la Audiencia Publica en a Alcaldfa de 1a Ciudad de
Huntington Park, en el Ayuntamiento, 6550 Miles Avenue, Huntington Park, CA 90255, Mayo 19, 2014 a las 6:00 PM. Cualquier persona
interesada puede asistir y ser escuchada en este tiempo,

Sinceramente,

La Ciudad de Huntington Park



CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK

Community Development Department
City Council Agenda Report

May 19, 2014

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Huntington Park

6550 Miles Avenue

Huntington Park, CA 90255

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council:

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT
COMMISSION (LGC) FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF A CALTRANS
TRANSPORTATION PLANNING GRANT FOR THE PREPARATION OF A COMPLETE
STREETS PLAN FOR THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL:

1. Authorize the City Manager to execute a professional services agreement (PSA)
with the Local Government Commission (LGC) for professionai services in support
of the administration and preparation of a Complete Streets Plan, for a not-to-
exceed fee of $215,000.

PURPOSE/JUSTIFICATION OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

On March 4, 2013, the City Council adopted a resolution authorizing the submittal of a
grant application to the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for the Fiscal
Year 2013-2014 Environmental Justice Planning Grant. On April 2, 2013, staff submitted
a grant application to Caltrans for the preparation of a Complete Streets Plan for the City
of Huntington Park. The grant funding requested was $215,000. The grant application
allowed for two sub-applicants. The City listed the LGC and the California Center for
Public Health Advocacy (CCPHA) as sub-applicants given that they assisted with the
preparation of the grant application and are also local organizations that heavily devote
their efforts to promoting and improving public health.

On September 19, 2013, staff was notified by Caltrans that the City of Huntington Park
was awarded $215,000 for the preparation of a Complete Streets Plan. On February 28,
2014, per the Resolution adopted by the City Council, the City Manager executed a Funds
Transfer Agreement (FTA) with Caltrans. All grant-funded activities shall be completed
by February 26, 2016.
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PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT
COMMISSION (LGC) FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF A CALTRANS
TRANSPORTATION PLANNING GRANT FOR THE PREPARATION OF A COMPLETE
STREETS PLAN FOR THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK

May 19, 2014
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FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING

There will be no impact to the General Fund as a result of this action. All services and
costs associated to the preparation of the complete streets plan will be paid by Caltrans
through the $215,000 grant awarded to the City. The grant also requires a local cash
match of a minimum of 10% ($21,500). City staff time related to the implementation of
the grant is considered a cash match. Therefore, the City’s 10% match will be in the form
of staff time and in-kind services.

The Total Contract Amount between the City and the LGC is $215,000, as presented
within the proposed Professional Services Agreement (Attachment A).

CONTRACTING PROCESS

The City will partner with LGC, which is listed as a sub-applicant. The LGC will be
responsible for the day-to-day management of the project. The LGC is a non-profit
organization that has extensive experience managing community-driven design projects
funded by Caltrans grants throughout California since 2001. LGC staff has experience in
public engagement in planning processes, land use and transportation planning and
design and in facilitating planning projects. The City and LGC will also partner with
CCPHA, which is also listed as a sub-applicant. CCPHA will be responsible for managing
and conducting the outreach and engagement aspects of this project. CCPHA is also a
non-profit organization that has been working on creating healthier communities
throughout California since 1999. CCPHA will lead all community participation aspects of
the grant including the establishment of a resident advisory group in Huntington Park for
ongoing communication with the City on all environmental justice and transportation
issues affecting health and quality of life.

Per the grant requirements, the City will provide staffing support to meet the minimum 10
percent cash match. Additionally, a firm with expertise in transportation planning, traffic
engineering and designing for pedestrians, cyclists and transit will be procured through a
competitive Request for Proposals (RFP)} process to provide assistance with detailed
design and route recommendations. The consultant(s) selected through the RFP process
will perform services as a sub-consultant to LGC. All fees for the sub-consultant(s) will
be paid by LGC from their $215,000 fee.
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CONCLUSION

Upon approval by City Council, the City Manager shall execute the Professional Services
Agreement with LGC for the administration of the Caltrans Transportation Planning Grant
for the preparation of a complete streets plan for the City.

Respectfully submitted,

/@4—/@4&\
RENE BOBADILLA
City Manager, P.E.

o

JAMES A. ENRIQUEZ, P.E.
Director of Public Works/City Engineer

ATTACHMENTS

A Professional Services Agreement with the Local Government Commission

DATE:
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| DENIED
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ATTACHMENT “A”

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT FOR CONTRACT SERVICES (“Agreement”) is made and entered
into as of April 1, 2014, by and between the CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK, a municipal
organization organized under the laws of the State of California (“City”), and LOCAL
GOVERNMENT COMMISSION, a California non-profit (“LGC”).

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

SECTION ONE: SERVICES OF LGC

1.1 Scope_of Services. In compliance with all terms and conditions of this
Agreement, LGC shall provide those services related to City of Huntington Park Complete
Streets, Pedestrian and Bicycle Plan, as specified in the “Scope of Services” attached hereto as
Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this reference (the “services” or “work™). L.GC warrants
that all services will be performed in a competent, professional and satisfactory manner in
accordance with the standards prevalent in the industry for such services.

1.2  Changes and Additions to Scope of Services. City shall have the right at any time
" during the performance of the services, without invalidating this Agreement, to order extra work
beyond that specified in the Scope of Services or make changes by altering, adding to, or
deducting from said work. No such work shall be undertaken unless a written order is first given
by City to LGC, incorporating therein any adjustment in (i) the Schedule of Compensation,
and/or (ii) the Schedule of Performance, which adjustments are subject to the written approval of
LGC. It is expressly understood by LGC that the provisions of this Section 1.2 shall not apply to
services specifically set forth in the Scope of Services or reasonably contemplated therein. LGC
hereby acknowledges that it accepts the risk that the services to be provided pursuant to the
Scope of Services may be more costly or time consuming than LGC anticipates, and that LGC
shall not be entitled to additional compensation therefor.

1.3  Familiarity with Work. By executing this Agreement, LGC warrants that (a) it
has thoroughly investigated and considered the work to be performed, (b) it has investigated the
nature and factual context of the work and fully acquainted itself with the conditions pertaining
to it, (c) it has carefully considered how the work should be performed, and (d) it fully
understands the facilities, difficulties and restrictions attending performance of the work under
this Agreement. Should L.GC discover any latent or unknown conditions materially differing
from those inherent in the work or as represented by City, and such latent or unknown condition
affects LGC’s ability to perform the Work for the Contract Sum (as defined in Section 2.1
below) LGC shall immediately inform City of such fact and shall not proceed except at LGC's
risk until written instructions are received from the Contract Officer (as defined in Section 4.2
hereof).

1.4  Standard of Performance. LGC agrees that all services shall be performed in a
competent, professional, and satisfactory manner in accordance with the standards prevalent in
the industry, and that all goods, materials, equipment or personal property included within the
services herein shall be of good quality, fit for the purpose intended.
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1.5  Prohibition Against Subcontracting or Assignment. LGC shall not contract with
any entity to perform in whole or in part the work and services required of LLGC herein without
the prior express written approval of the City. Neither this Agreement nor any interest herein
may be assigned or transferred, voluntarily or by operation of law, without the prior written
approval of the City. Any such prohibited assignment or transfer shall be void.

SECTION TWO: COMPENSATION

2.1 Contract Sum. For the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement, LGC shall
be compensated in accordance with Exhibit “B” (the “Schedule of Compensation™) in a total
amount not to exceed $215,000.00 (the “Contract Sum”™), except as provided in Section 1.2, The
method of compensation set forth in the Schedule of Compensation may include a lump sum
payment upon completion, payment in accordance with the percentage of completion of the
services, payment for time and materials based upon LGC's rate schedule, but not exceeding the
Contract Sum, or such other methods as may be specified in the Schedule of Compensation.
Compensation may include reimbursement at LGC’s actual cost, without additional overhead or
services charge, for actual and necessary expenditures for reproduction costs, transportation
expense, telephone expense, and similar costs and expenses when and if specified in the
Schedule of Compensation.

2.2  Method of Payment. Unless otherwise provided in the Schedule of
Compensation, LGC shall submit to City no later than the tenth (10th) working day of each
month, in the form approved by City, an invoice for services rendered prior to the date of the
invoice. Such invoice shall (1) describe in detail the services provided, including time and
materials, and (2) specify each staff member who has provided services and the number of hours
assigned to each such staff member. Such invoice shall contain a certification by a principal
member of LGC specifying that the payment requested is for work performed in accordance with
the terms of this Agreement. City will pay LGC for all expenses stated thereon which are
approved by City pursuant to this Agreement no later than thirty (30) days after invoices are
received by the City.

SECTION THREE: PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

3.1 Time of Essence. Time is of the essence in the performance of this Agreement.

3.2 Schedule of Performance. All services rendered pursuant to this Agreement shall
be performed diligently and within the time period established in Exhibit “C” (the “Schedule of
Performance™). Extensions to the time period specified in the Schedule of Performance may be
approved in writing by the Contract Officer.

3.3 Force Majeure. The time period specified in the Schedule of Performance for
performance of the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement shall be extended because of
any delays due to unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of
LGC, including, but not restricted to, acts of God or of the public enemy, fires, carthquakes,
floods, epidemic, quarantine restrictions, riots, strikes, freight embargoes, acts of any
governmental agency other than City, and unusually severe weather, if LGC shall within ten (10)
days of the commencement of such delay notify the Contract Officer in writing of the causes of
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the delay. The Contract Officer shall ascertain the facts and the extent of delay, and extend the
time for performing the services for the period of the forced delay when and if in his or her
judgment such delay is justified, and the Contract Officer's determination shall be final and
conclusive upon the parties to this Agreement.

34 Termm. The term of this agreement shall commence on April 1, 2014 and
terminate on February 26, 2016 (imtial term). This agreement may be extended upon mutual
agreement by both parties (extended term). Unless earlier terminated in accordance with
Sections 8.11 or 8.12 of this Agreement, this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect
until completion of the services, except as otherwise provided in the Schedule of Performance.

SECTION FOUR: COORDINATION OF WORK

4.1  Representative of LGC. Anthony I.eonard, Project Manager, is hereby designated
as the principal representative of LGC, authorized to act in its behalf with respect to the work
and services specified herein and to make all decisions in connection therewith. A substitution
of the designated representative must be approved in advance by the City.

42  Contract Officer. The Contract Officer shall be Albert Fontanez or such other
person as may be designated by the City Manager of City. It shall be LGC's responsibility to
assure that the Contract Officer is kept informed of the progress of the performance of the
services and LGC shall refer any decisions, which must be made by City to the Contract Officer.
Unless otherwise specified herein, any approval of City required hereunder shall mean the
approval of the Contract Officer.

SECTION FIVE: INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION

5.1  Without limiting L.GC’s indemnification obligations, I.GC shall not undertake the
services contemplated hereunder until I.GC has obtained all of the insurance required herein
from a company or companies acceptable to City, and LGC shall maintain all such insurance in
full force and effect at all times during the term of this License and any extension or renewal
thereof. Insurance shall be placed with insurers having a current A.M. Best rating of no less than
A-:VII or equivalent or as otherwise approved by City.

5.2  LGC shall take out and maintain the following insurance:

5.2.1. Workers’ Compensation and Emplover’s Liability Insurance: I.GC shall
cover or insure as required by applicable laws relating to workers’ compensation insurance all of
its employees performing the services contemplated hereunder, in accordance with the
“Workers’ Compensation and Insurance Act,” Division IV of the Labor Code of the State of
California and any Acts amendatory thereof. LGC shall provide worker’s compensation
insurance and employer’s liability insurance with limits not less than One Million Dollars
($1,000,000) each occurrence, One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) disease policy limit, and One
Million Dollars ($1,000,000) disecase each employee. Such policy of workers compensation
insurance shall contain the following separate endorsements:

(a) “Insurer waives all rights of subrogation against the City of
Huntington Park, its officers, directors, employees, representatives and volunteers.”
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(b)  “This insurance policy shall not be suspended, voided, reduced in
coverage or in limits, cancelled, limited, non-renewed or materially changed for any
reason by the insurer until thirty (30) days after receipt by the City of Huntington Park of
a written notice of such cancellation, limitation or reduction of coverage.”

5.2.2. Commercial General Liability Insurance providing coverage in the
following minimum limits:

(@) Combined single limit of Two Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per
occurrence for Bodily Injury, Personal Injury or Death and Property.

(b)  Damage Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services
Office (ISO) Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence Form CG 0001).

(©) If Commercial General Insurance or other form with a general
aggregate limit is used, cither the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to the
project/location (with the ISO CG 2503 or ISO CG 2504, or insurer’s equivalent
endorsement provided to City), or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

5.2.3. Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance, including owned, non-
owned, leased, hired, and borrowed automobiles and similar vehicles, providing the following
minimum limits:

(a) Combined single limit of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per
occurrence for Bodily Injury or Death and Property Damage.

{(b) Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office
(ISO) Business and Auto Coverage (Form CA 0001) covering any auto.

5.2.4. Professional Liability: LGC shall provide coverage appropriate to LGC’s
profession covering LGC’s wrongful acts, negligent actions, errors or omissions. The retroactive
date (if any) is to be no later than the effective date of this Agreement. LGC shall maintain such
coverage continuously for a period of at least three years after the completion of the contract
work. LGC shall purchase a one-year extended reporting period i) if the retroactive date is
advanced past the effective date of this Agreement; ii) if the policy is canceled or not renewed;
or iii) if the policy is replaced by another claims-made policy with a retroactive date subsequent
to the effective date of this Agreement. The limits shall be no less than $1,000,000 per claim and
annual aggregate.

5.3  Endorsements: The policies of liability insurance provided for in Paragraphs
5.2.2 through 5.2.4 shall specify that this specific Agreement is insured and that coverage for
injury to participants resulting from LGC's activities is not excluded, and shall be in a form
satisfactory to City and contain the following separate endorsements:

(a) “The City of Huntington Park, its officers, directors, employees,
representatives and volunteers, are declared to be additional insureds on all of the above
policies with respects to the operations and activities of the named insured at or from the
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premises of the City of Huntington Park.  The coverage shall contain no special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the City of Huntington Park, its officers,
directors, employees, representatives and volunteers.”

(b) “This insurance policy shall not be suspended, voided, reduced in
coverage or in limits, canceled, limited, non-renewed, or materially changed for any
reason until thirty (30) days after receipt by the City of Huntington Park of a written
notice of such cancellation, limitation or reduction of coverage.”

(c) “This insurance policy is primary insurance and no insurance held
or owned by the designated additional insureds shall be called upon or looked to cover a
loss under said policy; the City of Huntington Park shall not be liable for the payment of
premiums or assessments on this policy.”

(d) “Any failure to comnply with reporting or other provisions of the
policies including breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the City of
Huntington Park, its officers, directors, employees, representatives, or volunteers.”

(e) “This insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer’s
liability.”

54  Evidence of Coverage: LGC shall at the time of the execution of the Agreement
present to City the original policies of insurance required by this Section 5 or a certificate of the
insurance, with separate endorsements (Insurance Services Office Form CG 2026, or equivalent),
showing the issuance of such insurance and the additional insured and other provisions and
endorsements required herein and copies of all endorsements signed by the insurer’s
representative. All policies shall contain LGC’s name and location of the Premises on the
certificate. At least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of any such policy, a signed complete
certificate of insurance, with all endorsements provided herein, showing that such insurance
coverage has been renewed or extended, shall be filed with City. LGC’s insurance shall apply
separately to cach insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to
the limits of the insurer’s liability.

5.5 Review of Coverage: City shall have the right at any time to review the coverage,
form, and limits of insurance required under this Agreement. If, in the sole and absolute
discretion of City, the insurance provisions i this Agreement do not provide adequate protection
for City, City shall have the right to require LGC to obtain insurance sufficient in coverage, form
and limits to provide adequate protection and LGC shall promptly comply with any such
requirement. City’s requirements shall not be unreasonable, but shall be adequate in the sole
opinion of City to protect against the kind and extent of risks which may exist at the time a
change of insurance is required, or thereafter.

5.6 Deductibles: Any and all deductibles must be declared and approved by City
prior to execution of this Agreement.

5.7  Agreement Contingent Upon Coverage: Notwithstanding any other provision of
this Agreement, this Agreement shall be null and void at all times when the above-referenced
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original policies of insurance or Certificate of Insurance or Renewal Certificates or
Endorsements are not on file with City.

5.8  Workers’ Compensation Insurance. By his/her signature hereunder, LGC certifies
that he/she is aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor Code which
requires every employer to be insured against liability for workers® compensation or to undertake
self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that code, and he/she will comply with such
provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. To the extent
required by law, LGC and subconsultants will keep Workers’ Compensation Insurance for their
employees in effect during all work covered by this Agreement. In the event LGC has no
employees requiring LGC to provide Workers” Compensation Insurance, LGC shall so certify to
the City in writing prior to the City’s execution of this Agreement. The City shall not be
responsible for any claims in law or equity occasioned by failure of L.GC to comply with this
section or with the provisions of law relating to Worker’s Compensation.

59  Indemnification. LGC shall indemnify, and hold City and City Personnel
harmless from and against any and all actions, suits, claims, demands, judgments, attorney's fees,
costs, damages to persons or property, losses, penalties, obligations, expenses or liabilities
(herein "claims" or "liabilities") that may be asserted or claimed by any person or entity arising
out of the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of LGC, its employees, agents,
representatives or subconsultants in the performance of any tasks or services for or on behalf of
City, whether or not there is concurrent active or passive negligence on the part of City and/or
City Personnel, but excluding such claims or liabilities arising from the sole active negligence or
willful misconduct of City or City Personnel. In connection therewith:

5.9.1. LGC shall promptly pay any judgment rendered against City or any City
Personnel for any such claims or liabilities.

5.9.2. In the event City and/or any City Personnel is made a party to any action
or proceeding filed or prosecuted for any such damnages or other claims arising out of or in
connection with the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of LGC, LGC shall pay to
City any and all costs and expenses incurred by City or City Personnel in such action or
proceeding, together with reasonable attorney's fees and expert witness fees.

SECTION SIX: RECORDS AND REPORTS.

6.1 Reports. LGC shall periodically prepare and submit to the Contract Officer such
reports concerning LGC's performance of the services required by this Agreement as the
Contract Officer shall require.

6.2  Records. LGC shall keep such books and records as shall be necessary to perform
the services required by this Agreement and enable the Contract Officer to evaluate the cost and
the performance of such services. Books and records pertaining to costs shall be kept and
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principals. The Contract Officer
shall have full and free access to such books and records at all reasonable times, including the
right to inspect, copy, audit, and make records and transcripts from such records.
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6.3  Ownership of Documents. Originals of all drawings, specifications, reports,
records, documents and other materials, whether in hard copy or electronic form, which are
prepared by LGC, its employees, subconsultants and agents in the performance of this
Agreement, shall be the property of City and shall be delivered to City upon termination of this
Agreement or upon the earlier request of the Contract Officer, and LGC shall have no claim for
further employment or additional compensation as a result of the exercise by City of its full
rights of ownership of the documents and materials hereunder. LGC shall cause all
subconsultants to assign to City any documents or materials prepared by them, and in the event
LGC fails to secure such assignment, LGC shall indemnify City for all damages suffered
thereby.

SECTION SEVEN: RELEASE OF INFORMATION/CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.

7.1  All information gained by LGC in performance of this Agreement shall be
considered confidential and shall not be released by LGC without City's prior written
authorization. LGC, its officers, employees, agents, or sub-consultants, shall not without written
authorization from the City Manager or unless requested by the City Atftorney, voluntarily
provide declarations, letters of support, testimony at depositions, response to interrogatories, or
other information concerning the work performed under this Agreement or relating to any project
or property located within the City. Response to a subpoena or court order shall not be
considered "voluntary" provided LGC gives City notice of such court order or subpoena.

7.2  LGC shall promptly notify City should LGC, its officers, employees, agents, or
sub-consultants be served with any summons, complaint, subpoena, notice of deposition, request
for documents, interrogatories, request for admissions, or other discovery request, court order, or
subpoena from any person or party regarding this Agreement and the work performed hereunder
or with respect to any project or property located within the City. City retains the right, but has
no obligation, to represent LGC and/or be present at any deposition, hearing, or similar
proceeding. LGC agrees to cooperate fully with City and to provide the opportunity to review
any response to discovery requests provided by LGC. However, City's right to review any such
response does not imply or mean the right by City to control, direct, or rewrite said response.

SECTION EIGHT: LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES.

8.1  Compliance With Law. LGC shall keep itself fully informed of all existing and
future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances and regulations which in any
manner affect those employed by it or in any way affect the performance of services pursuant {o
this Agreement. LGC shall at all times observe and comply with all such laws, ordinances, and
regulations and shall be responsible for the compliance of all work and services performed by or
on behalf of LGC.

8.2  Licenses, Permits, Fees and Assessments. Except as otherwise specified herein,
LGC shall obtain at its sole cost and expense such licenses, permits and approvals as may be
required by law for the performance of the services required by this Agreement. LGC shall have
the sole obligation to pay for any fees, assessments and taxes, plus applicable penalties and
interest, which may be imposed by law and arise from or are necessary for the performance of
the services required by this Agreement.
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83 Covenant Against Discrimination. LGC covenants that, by and for itself, its heirs,
executors, assigns and all persons claiming under or through them, that there shall be no
discrimination against, or segregation of, any person or group of persons on account of race,
color, creed, religion, sex, marital status, national origin, or ancestry in the performance of this
Agreement.

8.4  Independent Contractor. LGC shall perform all services required herein as an
independent contractor of City and shall remain at all times as to City a wholly independent
contractor. City shall not in any way or for any purpose become or be deemed to be a partner of
LGC in its business or otherwise, or a joint venturer, or a member of any joint enterprise with
LGC. LGC shall not at any time or in any manner represent that it or any of its agents or
employees are agents or employees of City. Neither LGC nor any of LGC's employees shall, at
any time, or in any way, be entitled to any sick leave, vacation, retirement, or other fringe
benefits from City; and neither LGC nor any of its employees shall be paid by City time and one-
half for working in excess of forty (40) hours in any one week. City is under no obligation to
withhold State and Federal tax deductions from LGC's compensation. Neither LGC nor any of
LGC's employees shall have any property right to any position, or any of the rights an employee
may have in the event of termination of this Agreement.

8.5  Non-liability of City Officers and Employees. No officer or employee of the City
shall be personally liable to LGC, or any successor in interest, in the event of any default or
breach by the City or for any amount that may become due to LGC or to its successor, or for
breach of any obligation of the terms of this Agreement.

8.6  California Law. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted both as to
validity and to performance of the parties in accordance with the laws of the State of California.
Legal actions concerning any dispute, claim or matter arising out of or in relation to this
Agreement shall be instituted in the Superior Court of the County of Los Angeles, State of
California, or any other appropriate court in such county, and LGC covenants and agrees to
submit to the personal jurisdiction of such court in the event of such action.

8.7  Disputes. In the event of any dispute arising under this Agreement, the injured
party shall notify the injuring party in writing of its contentions by submitting a claim therefor.
The injured party shall continue performing its obligations hereunder so long as the injuring
party commences to cure such default within ten (10) days of service of such notice and
completes the cure of such default within forty-five (45) days after service of the notice, or such
longer period as may be permitied by the Contract Officer; provided that if the default is an
immediate danger to the health, safety and general welfare, City may take such immediate action
as City deems warranted. Compliance with the provisions of this section shall be a condition
precedent to termination of this Agreement for cause and to any legal action, and such
compliance shall not be a waiver of any party's right to take legal action in the event that the
dispute is not cured, provided that nothing herein shall limit City's right to terminate this
Agreement without cause pursuant to Section 8.11.

8.8  Retention of Funds. City may withhold from any monies payable to LGC
sufficient funds to compensate City for any losses, costs, liabilities, or damages it reasonably
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believes were suffered by City due to the default of LGC in the performance of the services
required by this Agreement.

89  Waiver. No delay or omission in the exercise of any right or remedy of a non
defaulting party on any default shall impair such right or remedy or be construed as a waiver.
City's consent or approval of any act by LGC requiring City's consent or approval shall not be
deemed to waive or render unnecessary City's consent to or approval of any subsequent act of
LGC. Any waiver by either party of any default must be in writing and shall not be a waiver of
any other default concerning the same or any other provision of this Agreement.

8.10 Rights and Remedies are Cumulative. Except with respect to rights and remedies
expressly declared to be exclusive in this Agreement, the rights and remedies of the parties are
cumulative and the exercise by either party of one or more of such rights or remedies shall not
preclude the exercise by it, at the same or different times, of any other rights or remedies for the
same default or any other default by the other party.

8.11 Termination Prior To Expiration Of Term. This section shall govern any
termination of this Agreement, except as specifically provided in the following Section 8.12 for
termination for cause. City reserves the right to terminate this Agreement at any time, with or
without cause, upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to LGC. Upon receipt of any notice of
termination, LGC shall immediately cease all services hereunder except such as may be
specifically approved by the Contract Officer. LGC shall be entitled to compensation for all
services rendered prior to receipt of the notice of termination and for any services authorized by
the Contract Officer thereafter in accordance with the Schedule of Compensation or such as may
be approved by the Contract Officer, except as provided in Section 8.8.

8.12 Termination for Default of LGC. If termination is due to the failure of LGC to
fulfill its obligations under this Agreement, City may, after compliance with the provisions of
Section 8.7, take over work and prosecute the same to completion by contract or otherwise, and
LGC shall be liable to the extent that the total cost for completion of the services required
hereunder exceeds the compensation herein stipulated (provided that City shall use reasonable
efforts to mitigate such damages), and City may withhold any payments to LGC for the purpose
of sctoff or partial payment of the amounts owed City as previously stated in Section 8.8.

8.13  Attorney’s Fees. If either party to this Agreement is required to initiate or defend
or made a party to any action or proceeding in any way connected with this Agreement, the
prevailing party in such action or proceeding, in addition to any other relief which may be
granted, whether legal or equitable, shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees, whether or not
the matter proceeds to judgment.

8.14 Conflict of Interest. No officer or employee of the City shall have any financial
interest, direct or indirect, i this Agreement, nor shall any such officer or employee participate
in any decision relating to the Agreement which affects his or her financial interest or the
financial interest of any corporation, partnership or association in which he or she is, directly or
indirectly, interested, in violation of any State statute or regulation. LGC warrants that it has not
paid or given and will not pay or give, any third party any money or other consideration for
obtaining this Agreement.
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8.15 Safety. LGC shall execute and maintain his’her work so as to avoid injury or
damage to any person or property. LGC shall comply with the requirements of the specifications
relating to safety measures applicable in particular operations or kinds of work. In carrying out
his’her work, LGC shall at all times exercise all necessary precautions for the safety of
employees appropriate to the nature of the work and the conditions under which the work is to be
performed, and be in compliance with all applicable federal, state and local statutory and
regulatory requirements including Califormia Department of Industrial Relations (Cal/OSHA)
regulations; and the U.S. Department of Transportation Omnibus Transportation Employee
Testing Act.

SECTION NINE: MISCELLANEOUS

9.1 Notices. Any notice, demand, request, consent, approval, communication either
party desires or is required to give the other party or any other person shall be in writing and
either served personally or sent by prepaid, first-class mail to the address set forth below. Either
party may change its address by notifying the other party of the change of address in writing.
Notices personally delivered or delivered by a document delivery service shall be effective upon
receipt. Notices delivered by mail shall be effective at 5:00 p.m. on the second calendar day
following dispatch.

To City: CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK
Attention: Albert Fontanez
6550 Miles Avenue
Huntington Park, CA 90255

To LGC: LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMISSION
Linda Cloud, Managing Director
1303 J Street, Ste 250
Sacramento, CA 95814
leloud@lge.org

9.2  Interpretation. The terms of this Agreement shall be construed in accordance with
the meaning of the language used and shall not be construed for or against either party by reason
of the authorship of this Agreement.

9.3 Integration; Amendment. This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the
parties herein and supersedes any and all other written or oral understandings as to those matters
contained herein, and no prior oral or written understanding shall be of any force or effect with
respect to those matters covered thereby. No amendment, change or modification of this Agreement
shall be valid unless in writing, stating that it amends, changes or modifies this Agreement, and
signed by all the parties hereto.

9.4 Severability. In the event that part of this Agreement shall be declared invalid or
unenforceable by a valid judgment or decree of a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity
or inability to enforce shall not affect any of the remaining portions of this Agreement which are
hereby declared as severable and shall be interpreted to carry out the intent of the parties
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hereunder unless the invalid provision is so material that its invalidity deprives either party of the
basic benefit of their bargain or renders this Agreement ineaningless.

9.5  Authority. The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the parties hercto
warrant that (i) such party is duly organized and existing, (ii) they are duly authorized to execute
and deliver this Agreement on behalf of said party, (iii) by so executing this Agreement, such
party is formally bound to the provisions of this Agreement, and (iv) the entering into this
Agreement does not violate any provision of any other A greement to which said party is bound.

5.6 Statutory References. All references in this Agreement to particular statutes,
regulations, ordinances, or resolutions of the United States, the State of California, or the County
of Los Angeles shall be deemed to include the same statute, regulation, ordinance or resolution
as hercafter amended or renumbered, or if repealed, to such other provisions as may thereafter
govern the same subject.

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement as of the date
first written above.

CITY: LGC:
CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMISSION
By: By:

René Bobadilla, City Manager Name: Linda Cloud

City of Huntington Park Title: Managing Director
ATTEST: By:

Name:

By: Title:

Rocio Martinez, Senior Deputy City Clerk

City of Huntington Park
APPROVED AS TO FORM
By:

Todd Litfin, Interim City Attorney
City of Huntington Park

2284/030418-0001
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EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

LGC, in close coordination with the City of Huntington Park, will manage the development of
the City’s Complete Streets, Pedestrian and Bicycle Plan. The Plan will be developed through a
robust public engagement process that includes multiple opportunities for residents to participate.
Special attention will be given to streets that are used by children to access school, by the elderly
to access goods and services and by the many residents that take transit. The outcome will be a
plan with detailed recommendations for physical changes to streets, sidewalks and intersections
that support all users as well as a bicycle route plan that maps out a network of bicycle facilities.
The overall plan objectives are as follows:

o Identify features of the five streets that make them unsafe or uncomfortable for all users

including pedestrians, cyclists, transit users and motorists

Identify primary and secondary walking and bicycling routes

Identify locations on the five corridors that are challenging to walk or bicycle on

Identify locations that are difficult to cross

Identify locations with high speed traffic

Recommend engineering treatments to improve conditions for walking (e.g., separated

sidewalks, curb extensions, crosswalks, shade, lighting, beacons, etc.)

Recommend bicycle facilities and treatments on the five corridors

e Engage residents in the planning process and in the City’s civic life, especially those
members of the community that have otherwise been left out of the decision process

¢ Improve communication between residents and the City

TASKS
1. Project Planning and Coordination

Task 1.1: Project Kickoff Meeting

City staff will conduct a kickoff meeting with Caltrans District staff to discuss grant procedures
and project expectations including invoicing, quarterly progress reports, and other relevant
project information. L.GC staff will join in via conference call. (Month 1)

Task 1.2: RFP for Transportation Planning/Engineering Consultant Services

LGC, in coordination with City staff, will prepare a Request for Proposals to solicit a transporta-
tion planning/engineering firm with expertise in pedestrian and bicycle issues that can provide
the necessary technical expertise. The RFP will follow the proper procurement procedures
established by Caltrans for these projects. (Months 3-4)

Task 1.3: Assemble Advisory Group

LGC, in coordination with City staff and the California Center for Public Health Advocacy
(CCPHA), will assemble an Advisory Group that will provide input as the project moves
forward. The Advisory Group will include City staff, School District staff, and representatives
from service organizations, businesses, neighborhood leaders and residents and other interest
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groups that reflect the demographics and perspectives of the community. The Advisory Group
of 8 to 12 representatives from agencies and the community will be consulted throughout the
project and serve as a sounding board. The Advisory Group will be consulted to schedule the
community design charrette, discuss key issues, identify additional players, determine strategies .
to engage all segments of the community, and to maximize charrette participation. (Month 4-53)

Task 1.4; Collect Data on Existing Conditions

LGC will work with the City and other sources to collect and orgamze available information on
existing conditions for the project areas, including traffic volumes, crash data, regional
transportation plans, state route planning and construction plans, aerial and base maps, General
Plan and other policy documents, development standards and regulations, and other relevant
studies. (Months 5-6)

Task 1.5: Prepare Base Maps

LGC will coordinate with the transportation planning/engineering consultant to prepare base
maps for consultant team design and analysis work and for use at charrette design tables.
(Months 5-6)

Task 1.6: Pre-Charrette Visit

LGC, CCPHA and the transportation planning/engineering consultant team will travel to
Huntington Park to conduct a one-day pre-charrette visit to coincide with the first Advisory
Group meeting (see Task 2.1) to meet with the project partners and selected stakeholders, and
tour and photograph the area to assess existing conditions. (Month 7)

Task 1.7: Ongoing Coordination

Monthly project team conference call meetings will be held between City staff and LGC to
ensure good communication on upcoming tasks and to make sure project remains on time and
within budget. Transportation planning/engineering consultants will be included in meetings
after they are selected. Caltrans District staff will be invited to participate in project team
meetings. (Months 1-25)

1.1 Meeting notes
Copy of RFP, Distribution list, Procurement
1.2 Procedures, Executed Contract
1.3 List of Advisory Group members
1.4 List of Planning and Existing Conditions Data
1.5 Base Maps
1.6 Agenda, Participant List, Digital Photos
1.7 Meeting notes

2. Outreach and Publicity
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LGC and CCPHA will work closely with the City to conduct publicity and outreach throughout
the course of the project.

Task 2.1: Advisory Group Meeting #1

The first Advisory Group meeting will be held in Huntington Park with participation from the
City, LGC, CCPHA and the consultant team. LGC, CCPHA and consultant team will travel to
Huntington Park for this Advisory Group meeting. The key items on the agenda will include:
Scheduling and location and time of one 7-day charrette for the entire City, key stakeholders to
invite, problem areas to study, and strategies for engaging underserved population. Caltrans
district staff will be invited to the Advisory Group meetings. (Month 7)

Task 2.2: Produce Outreach Materials

CCPHA, in coordination with the City and LGC, will produce flyers and posters publicizing
charrette events for community-wide distribution. Flyers will also be produced in Spanish to
reach predominantly Spanish-speaking households. (Months 7-8)

Task 2.3: Distribute Outreach Materials

The City, local businesses, religious and service organizations will be asked to distribute flyers
and information about the charrette through their communication networks. Elementary and
Middle/Junior High Schools will be asked to send flyers home with their students. CCPHA will
distribute flyers to neighborhood residents through community churches and other identified
channels. (Months 8-9)

Task 2.4: Media Outreach

Announcements and press releases will be distributed to local media. The project partners will
work on setting up changeable message signs or banners announcing events. Information will be
posted on the City and School District web sites, Newsletters and Cable Channel. (Months 8-9)

Task 2.5: Advisory Group Meeting #2

A second Advisory Group meeting will be held approximately one month before the community
design charrette to assist with outreach. LGC, CCPHA and consultant team will travel to
Huntington Park for this Advisory Group meeting. (Month 9)

2.1 Agenda, Participant List, Meeting Notes

Copies of flyers and posters (English and
2.2 Spanish

List of agencies, organizations disiributing
2.3 outreach material
24 Press Releases .
25 Agenda, Participant List, Meeting Notes

3. Charrette Events
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The design charrette is the centerpiece of this community-based planning project and will take
place over a 7-day period. The purpose of the charrette will be to work with residents to identify
barriers to walking, bicycling and transit throughout the City as well as potential solutions in the
form of design changes, operational changes and development of route options. LGC will
coordinate all charrette activities with assistance from City Staff, CCPHA the Advisory Group
and the consultant tecam. Caltrans, as a key stakeholder, will be invited to participate in all
aspects of the planning process.

Task 3.1: Pre- Charrette Training Workshops

Conduct “Change Starts with Me” training workshops for leadership development. These
trainings will provide residents with the information and skills they need to participate in the
development of a Complete Streets, Pedestrian and Bike Plan. The 90-minute, weekly workshops
are offered in English and Spanish and include homework. Participants will be encouraged to
walk and bike the central corridors in the city to assess barriers to walking, bicycling and transit.
Training Topics will include:

What is Health?

Complete Streets

Smart Streets and Safety

Health Advocacy

Complete Strects, Pedestrian and Bicycle Plan (attendance at Community Design
Charrette in Task 3.2)

» (raduation

Assumed travel expenses to Huntington Park for Pre-Charrette Workshops. (Month 8-10)

Task 3.2: Community Design Charrette

LGC, CCPHA and consultant team will travel to Huntington Park for the Community Design
Charrette, The draft schedule of activities for a multi-day charrette includes:

3-4 focus group meetings (60-120 minutes each) :

Evening kick-off meeting

Community walking and bicycling assessment

Community design workshop

Project team members will spend several days on site in intense production developing
recommendations and illustrative graphics .
Review of concepts with City staff

Closing evening workshop presentation of draft recommendations to the community for

feedback, comments and guidance
(Month 10)

3.1 summary and photos.

Sign-in sheet, PowerPoint presentation, workshop
3.2 summary and photos.
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3. Draft and Final Plan

Task 4.1: Plan Qutline :

Approximately one month after the charrette, the consultant team will prepare an outline of the
report and a list of any additional questions, concerns or critical issues that might have emerged
during or after the charrette. These documents will be circulated to selected stakeholders
including City and Caltrans staff, and the advisory group for comment. (Month 11}

Task 4.2: Advisory Group Meeting #3

Approximately one month after circulating the outline and list of pending issues, the project team
will travel to Huntington Park to meet with the Advisory Group and other key stakeholders to
discuss the outline, resolve any issues that might still be pending and review proposed concepts
developed during and after the charrette. (Month 12)

Task 4.3: Administrative Draft Plan

Within three to four months afier the charrette, the LGC project team will prepare and circulate
an administrative draft plan for review by the City and Caltrans staff and members of the
advisory group. The plan will include recommendations to make streets in Huntington Park more
complete; that is roadways that better accommodate all users including pedestrians, bicyclists,
transit and motor vehicles. The plan will include conceptual designs, recommendations and
development standards for improved road safety and operations, pedestrian, bicycle and transit
facilities, enhanced streetscapes, and community entry features and focal points. The plan will
also identify a network of routes that can be developed over time to facilitate bicycling in the
City. The report will also contain a record of the charrette process, proposed timing and
prioritization for implementation of the recommendations, and potential funding sources.
(Months 13-14)

Task 4.4: Draft Plan Comments

LGC will circulate the draft plan to City staff, Caltrans staff and the advisory committee for
feedback. City staff will collect and review all comments and provide a comprehensive set of
consistent comments to the LGC project team. (Month 15}

Task 4.5: Final Plan
LGC and consultant team will make one round of revisions and finalize the plan. (Months 16-
17}

Task 4.6: Present Plan to Policymakers

LGC and/or the consultant team will travel to Huntington Park to present the report at a City
Council meeting to consider for adoption by reference or amendment to other policy documents,
land use or transportation regulations, and for incorporation into work programs. (Month 18)

4.1 Plan Outline
4.2 Meeting Notes
4.3 Draft Complete Streets Plan
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4.4

Comments

45

Final Complete Streets Plan

4.6

Digital Presentation, Meeting Notes
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EXHIBIT B

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION

Payment shall be on a “Fixed Fee” basis in accordance with the Consultant’s Schedule of
Compensation attached herewith for the work tasks performed in conformance with Section 2.2
of the Agreement. Total compensation for all work under this contract shall not exceed
$215,000.00 except as specified in Section 1.2 - Changes and Additions to Scope of Services of
the Agreement.

Standard Hourly Billing Rates for Local Government Commission

Billing rates are to remain the same for the life of this Consultant Agreement.

Associate Director

e Paul Zykofsky $125
Project Manager

e Anthony Leonard $80
Project Associates $60
Project Coordinators & Assistants $60

Direct expenses are billed at actual costs.

CONSULTANT shall be entitled to reimbursement for direct expenses incurred in the
performance of this agreement. Acceptable direct expenses include: in-house copying and
telecommunications costs related to project; printing costs for invoicing, flyers, mailers, and
other outreach materials; printing costs for draft and final reports; equipment and facilities rental
fees.
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5320769.1 ab5/13/14 =L7=



EXHIBIT C

SCHEDULE OF PERFORMANCE

Consultant’s Project Schedule is attached and made a part of this agreement. Consultant
shall complete services presented within the scope of services contained within Exhibit “A” in
accordance with the attached project schedule.

2284/030410-0001
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CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK

Parks and Recreation Department
City Council Agenda Report

May 19, 2014

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

City of Huntington Park

6550 Miles Avenue

Huntington Park, CA 90255

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council:

FACILITY FEE WAIVER REQUEST FROM COACH ART
IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL:

1. Approve a Facility Fee Waiver request for use of the Salt Lake Park gymnasium,
baseball diamond and club room for Coach Art’s “All Star Games” event.

PURPOSE/JUSTIFICATION OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Coach Art is a non-profit organization that provides free access to lessons in art and
sports for chronically ill youth residing within the County of Los Angeles. Of the 1,100
children they cater to, approximately 237 of them live in Huntington Park and
surrounding southeast Los Angeles cities.

Coach Art has requested a facility fee waiver in the amount of $554 for the use of the
Salt Lake Park gymnasium, baseball diamond #1 and club room #1 on Monday, July 28,
2014 from 7:30 a.m. to 1 p.m. for their “All Star Games” event. The purpose of this
event is to celebrate and recognize the achievements of their chronically ill program
participants through sports activities/games, carnival-style challenges and an awards
ceremony.

Staff recommends that City Council consider issuing a facility fee waiver to Coach Art
for their “All Star Games” event,

FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING

Coach Art requests a facility fee waiver in the amount of $554 and have agreed to pay
the $400 facility deposit fee. The fees in detail, are as follows:

8.2



FACILITY FEE WAIVER REQUEST FROM COACH ART

May 19, 2014 :

Page 2 of 2
Facility rental fee: $522.50
Personnel fee: $25.50
Equipment - Chalk $6.00

Total fee waiver request: $554

CONCLUSION

Upon approval, staff will process the Facility Rental Application and will ensure that all
required liability insurance documents are appropriately filed with the City.

Respectfully submitted,
%/L«//%V

RENE BOBADILLA

City Manager, P.E. .

/

JOSETTE ESPINOSA
Director of Parks and Recreation

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A: Facility Rental Application & Facility Fee Waiver Application

DATE:
PRESENTED TO
CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK
CITY COUNCIL
a APPROVED
a DENIED
O PULLED
O RECEIVED AND FILED
O CONTINUED
O REFERRED TO
SENIOR DEPUTY CITY CLERK




ATTACHMENT “A”



FFacility Rental App[icatién

Please use this Application to submit your request to rent space at the Cily of Huntington Park's Department of Parks and
Recreation. In order 1o reserve a facility for private speglal events, fasility rental applications and rentail
fees MUST he submitted and paid in full a minimum of 2 weeks prior to event data(s) (Please see policy for
adding time fo your rental). Subsmission of this application does not guarantee rental of facitity.

CONTACT INFORMATION

MNAME OF GROUP/ORGANIZATION CoachArt TAX 1D 4 (Non-profits onlyd  94-3389547
APPLICANT NAME/PERSON RESPONSIBLE Hector Chajia TITLE Program Supervisor

CELL PHOME 323-346-9513 ALTERMATE PHONE 213-736-2850 %303

EMAIL  hector@coachart.org

ADDRESS 3303 Wilshire Bivd, Ste. 1200 ary Los Angeles STATE CA ZiP 20010

EVENT INFORMATION

SET UP DAY{S)/DATE(S) REQUESTED* Saturday, 6/28/2014 EVENT DAY(S)/DATE(S) REQUESTED* Saturday, 6/28/2014

NAME AND TYPE OF EVENT Coachart All Star Games {see comments ESTIMATED ATTENDANCE 100 - 150

FACILITY REGUESTEDQ, IF KNOWN Sait Lake Park gyiv., oltdloor grass arga {rear gy}, and a classmom ts/near gym;}

SET UP START TIME 7:30am__ SET UP END TIME 9:00am EVENT START TIME 9:0Cam EVENT END TIME 12:00pm « i .yt

* If more than three {3} dates are requested, please fist all dates and times fn “COMMENT / ADDITOMAL DATES® section on backside,  ©

EVENT DETAILS
1. Is your event open to the public? aYes XNo (ifyes, liabllity insurance required)
2, s this a fundraising event? o¥Yes XNo  (if yes, lability insurance required)
3. Will there be admission, charge or donation? uYes XNo  (if yes, liability insurance required)
4. Is the celebrant of your event younger than 21 years
and will alcohol be served during the event? nYes XNo (i yes, please see sscurily guard policy)
5. Will atcoholic beverages be sold at the svent? oYes XNo  (If yes, liablity Insurance & ABG license required)
&, Wil non pre-packaged food be served? XYes oNo (if yes, janitorial services are required)
7. Is this an organized sports activily? X¥es pNo ({If yes, lability insurance required)

8. Will Caterer/Bartender be onsite during your avent? oYes XNo  (If yes, fiability insurance & BL required)

Please sign befow to confirm that the information contained on this application is accurate

SIGNATURE @M DATE L/‘/ Z.Z/ / ()/

STAFF USE OHLY

APPLICATION RECEIVED BY APPLICATION APPROVED BY

- APPLICATION PROCESSED/LOGGED BY

FACILITY FEES DUE __STAFF FEES DUE JANITORIAL FEES DIVE KITCHEN FEES DUE

1

DEPOSITOUE <  RECEIPTNO, " PAYMENY TYPE: GHECK '*MONEY ORDER VISA/MASTERCARD.

oo

JANITORIAL*& SECURITY SERVICES CONFIRMED BY &~ - ©-

Qtleéifshs_ 323'..513‘4.62.18 & Fax 323.584.6310 0-3461 E. léforence Ave. o Huéﬂnglon Park, CA 90255 » www.huntingtonpark.org



Questions? 323.584.6218 e Fax 323.584.6310 ¢ 3401 E. Flarence Ave, » Huntingtan Park, CA 90255 & vawvw huntingtonpark.org
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4 Rental Information ‘_
AAL %‘K o

A permit is required for use of any indoor parl facilities or organized use of outdoor park facilities {such as team practices,
soccer league games, efc.). Permits are required for outdoor facllities for groups of 25+. Permits are required for outdoor
athletic fleld use for groups of 13+,

Minimum Reservation - The minimum reservation time for the use of any park faciilty for private special events occurring on
a weekend, such as birthdays, anniversaries, weddings, etc., is five (5) hours, Same day permits are available on an hourly basis
for small scale events, such as membership meetings and trainings/workshops only if those events take place during the
Department's normal hours of operation; if the facility is available and if the Director of Parks and Recreation or deslgnee
approves said use,

Kitohen Use - Kitchen is not available for use by permittees for the purpose of cooking food, The permittee has access to the
kitchen's stove to re-warm food, hand sink(s), refrigerator, freezer, ice machine, food storage racks, microwave, and counter
tops, where and when applicable.

Tables & Chairs - Permitiee must supply own tables and chais for private special events. All equipment provided by
permittee must be removed at the conclusion of the event. Tables and chaifs used for events which oceur on the weekend {5
p.m. Friday -~ Sunday) may be picked up on the following day per the following schedute; Sait Lake Patk, Fresdom Park and
Huntington Park Community Center facliities belwsen 2:30 - 4:30 p.m.; Perez Park facilitiss between ©:30 am. - 11:30 am, if
tables/chairs are left inside the facllity past the provided timeframe, the permittee will be charged facility fees and personnel
fees on an hourly basls untll the tables/chalrs are picked up.

Vehloles may not be parked on facility walkways for the purpose of loading or unloading equipment

APPLICATION PROCESS AND FEES==

a

Appilecatlon Deadiine - Faoii-?ﬁ;g applications and fees must be submitted and pald in full a minimum of 2 weeks prior to
the event date.
= Facilily rentat permits shalf not be granted for events scheduled more than one calendar year from the time the
application is submitted.
Make Payment To - Fees must be pald by check or money order made payabie to “Clty of Huntington Park” or by
Visa/MasterCard {No cash). Full payment is required at time facility rental permit application is submitted.
Business License
*  Business license for caterers based in Huntington Park: A valid business license must be on file with the city's Finance
Department at least one week prior to svent date,
= Business license for caterers based outside of Huntington Park: A copy of a valid business ilcense must be submitted to
the Perks and Recreation Depattment at least one week prior to event date.
Fee Waivers - Facllity rental fee waivers must be approved by the Parks and Recreation Commission and/or City Council, if
you would like to request a fee walver, please submit a completed facility rental permit application, along with a letter requesting
the fee waiver, at [east 60 days prior to the event. The letter of request shall Include the following: (A} names and addressas of
hoard members, (B) the event's purpose and benefits to the community, (C} the event's proposed budget including all revenues
and expenditures, (D} how the event’s proceeds are to be used. {Proceeds are to be used excfusively within the community for
charitable or hon-profit actlvities Involving youth or aduit programs). In addition, the person requesting the fee waiver must
attend the commisslon and/or Clty Council mesting when the request Is being considered. Ongoing faclity permiis for events
where fees are walved will be limited to 3-month periods. ‘
Weskend Rates - Facility rentals for events held from 5 p.in. Friday throtigh Sunday wilt be charged the “Weekend Rate® from
the current rental fee schedule,
Adding Time to Your Rental - Requests and payment in full for additional hours to be added to a private special event rental
must be made to the depattment in writing no later than five (5) business days prior to the reservation date. No more than 3
hours may be added per private special event rentat if fiye (5} or lass business days remain before the event is scheduwled to

take place.

CEURANCE T .

ieneral iiabllity insurance of the type and amount {at {east $1 mitlion) required by the Director of Parks and Recraation shalibe a
ondition of facility rental. Failure to provide adequate insurance may be a cause of the Clty to reject a rental apptication. irisurance
ill be required for any function or svent which is used for: fundraising, charges admission, wili sell alcohol, is open to the public, is an
rganized spoits actlvity where membership is required to participate, will be physically caterad/bartended onsite on day{s} of event,
nd/or may attract a crowd of observers. A cerilficate of Habllity insurance shali name the Clty of Huntington Park as an additional
1sured angd be provided five {6) business days in advence of the event, Minor events such as family reunions, plenics, ete., do not

:quire lability insurance untess open to the public or deemed necessary by the Director.

SUURITY DEPOSITS obf

[

v

Security Doposit'Refunds - Allow 4-6 weeks after event has taken place for refund of deposit. Deposits wili be malled to
name/address listed on facility rental application. Deposits will be withheld hy the City If the permittes is in violation of the rules
and regulations, if the entire deposit is used to pay fess incurred as a result of the event, the city reserves the right to bill the
permittee additional costs. )

Annual Deposits - Deposits for annual or ongoing rentals will be refunded on an annual basis at the end of the calendar year.
Deposits must be re-paid to the City for subsequent rentals {i.e. deposits do not carry over into the next calendar year),



CAMCELLATICNG z %M
Certain {aes will be fétained by the city for canceliations of facility rentals based on the following schedule:

AMOUNT REFUNDED TO QUSTOMER
Gancetlation Period - : Facllity Fees %‘Z‘;g;}{ Personnel Feses | Janitorial Fees
90+ days before event 100% 100% 100% 100%
46-89 days before event 75% 100% 100% 100%
15-45 days before event 50% 100% 100% 100%
14 or less days before event 0% 100% 0% 100%

Please note: Days fisted are calendar days

EYENT SETUP AND CLEANUP?:&‘_ :

o itis the responsibifity of the permit group to manage set-up and break down. City eguipment may be used when available and
reserved in the permit. Group must leave the room or park area exactly as they found it. If staff is required to clean-up,
breakdown, repair or replace items or the area, fees will be subtracted from deposit.

o If permittee leaves any equipment, personal belongings or furniture in city fatilitios, permittee will be charged storage fees on an
hourly basis. The storage fee will be deducted from the deposit.

o Setups for events schaduled to take place on Saturdays or Sundays may be done Friday after 5 p.m. only.

RULES AND REGULATIONS [
o Smoking and use of tobacoorelated products Is prohibited at all city parks and facilities (Municipal Code Sec. 4-12,03}.
o Nolse that disturhs the peace and quist of any neighborhood is prohibited {Municipal Code Section 5-11,01). As such, live
entertainment is prohibited at the Senlor Park Pavilion after 10 p.m., and DJs are prohibited after 11 p.m.

o Decorations must be non-flammable and must be labeled as state fire marshal approved fire retarding matertal or be certified
by approved companies. The use of tape other than masking tape is prohibited. The use of tacks, nails, scotch tape, stapies, or
similar fasteners is not allowed. GCandles are not allowed.

The entryway and hallway areas must be kept clear of guests and equipment, Children must refnain itside the rented premises

and must be supervised at all times, - :

o Electronics - Fog machines are not allowed during indoor facility rentals. Faollities suppott electronic equipment up to 160
volt, 15 amp.

o Jumpers and/or bounce houses are not allowed on patk premises,

o No Taco Grills/Carts allowed inside Clty buildings.

=]

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGESQ%, .
Alcoholic beverages are allowed at private events, Two security guards, at a minimum, are required for events whers alcohol will be
served and the celebrant is 21 yeats of age or younger, regardiess of the number of guests. Events for minors include, but are not
Iimited to, the following: Baptisms, Birthday parties for people under 21 years ofd, Quinceafieras, and First Communion/Confirmation
celebrations

o Glass Containers are not aliowed for alcoholic beverages (except for wine or charmpagne).

Liquor must be distributed through a bar using paper or piastic containers,

o Permittee shall supply all alcoholic heverages. Guests are not allowed to bring their own alcoholic drinks. Alcoholic beverages
shal! remain inside the building, and are prohibited outside on park facifities.

SECURITY POLICYSyE-
The City of Huntington Park reserves the right to request licensed security officers for security purposes per the discretion of the
Director of Parks and Recreation (ot designee). The guard to guest ratio is as follows:

With Alcohol Without Alcohol

1 - 50 guests = 1 guard 1 - 25 guests = No guard

51. - 99 guests = 2 guards 26 - 99 guests = 1 guards

100 - 199 guests = 3 guards 100 - 199 = 2 guards

200 - 250 guests = 4 guards 200 - 250 = 2 guards
Applicant must contact High Quality Seourity - [877) 889-8970 - www.highqualilysecurity.com - and afrange seoutity services
directly with the company, A receipt or contract showing the number of guards and hours contracted must be submitted within &
business days of event datefs). The security cost for the company is $18 per guard per hour. Permittee Is liable for payment of
additiona! security services, If more than the stated number of gussts on the application is In attendance on the day of the event{s).

ul

PLEASE PRINT, SIGN AND DATE BELOW TO CONF QUR RECEIPT OF THE FACILITY RENTAL INFORMATION FORM
Haby Chaint G2 v/t

‘Applicart Rame (Prnt) F ApPTEaNt Signature { Dats



City of Huntington Park e Department of Parks & Racreation
3401 E. Florencs Ave, « Huntington Park, CA 80256 » 323.584.6218 « FAX 323-584-8310 v huntinglonpark. org

FACILITY FEE WAIVER APPLICATION

Please read and carefully complete the following application. Fallure to provide accurate information
may resuit in a delay or denial of your request for a fee waiver, Please attach a copy of your Facifity
Rental Paymit Application to this form and retur to the Pepartment of Parks & Recreation, '

A. APPLICANT INFORMATION
e e e e b aetips b, L
Organization/Business Name: _ CoachArt

Contact Name: __Hector Chaira Is this a noh-profit organization? [Jves [ No
Address: __3303 Wiishire Blvd. Suite 1200 Los Angeles, CA 90010

Telephone #; _213-736-2850 x303 E-ms:li address: _hector@gcoachart.org

B. FACILITY INFORMATION

Indicate the specific facllly or faciiiles for which you ara requesting a fee walver:

[X} Sait Lake Park [ Keifer Park [ Senior Park [H.P. Community Genter
[ Perez Park (1 Freedom Park '

{Describa the specific area of the park andfor bnlldlng)
Gym, 1 classroom, and 1 baseball diamond

Ofher

C. EVENT INFORMATION

Dascription of Event (orovido & detallsd description of the event, its purpose and the activitles that wil fake place)
CoachArt All Star Games is an event to celebrate and recognize the achievements and participation

of our chronically ill children and their siblings in athletics and cooking programs. Activities at this
event include sports activity stations, carnival-style challengeés, a cook-off challenge, socterand
basketball all star gaifies, dance showcase and awards ceremony.~CoachArHs dediested-to-improving

Anticipated Attendance Total: 150 - Per Day: 150
Will you be charging a fes? [ Yes  [X No 1 "Yos® list all feas:
Will the event be open to the public? [ Yes No

Is this event a fundraiser? [] Yos [ No IF"Yes" state who will recelve the fundis:

D. EVENT DATESITIMES
Event Date(s): __ Saturday, June 28, 2014
9:00am - 12:00pm

Event Time{s):

Rev, 4-11



E. FEE WAIVER INFORMATION

Please complete gnly the gection which applies to your svent.

$ [] Infergovernmental Cooperation (applicant is a government agenecy)

Name of specific deparlimentfunit Yesponstble for event:

How doas this event henefit the residanis of Hunfington Park?

Why Is it necassary to hold this event at a clly factlity?

» [¥ Non-Profit Organization
¥ ] Private Business/Organization or Individual

Non-Proflt Organizations wiif be sequired to provide verificalion of tax-exainpt status.
Do you provide service solely to residents of Huntington Park? [1Yes [ No

indicate the negative lmpact or financlal hardship that the normal facfiity use fees wotld create for your event or
agency. Yo may attach a budget or financtal statement far your organization to clarify tha raason for your request;

_CoachArt has focused on developing athletics programs for chronically ! chiidren and thelr siblings in need. Of our
1,400 students, 80% are from low-income families who otherwise would not be able to participate in valuable
enrichments. Our programs are currently driven by donation of space and a small budget, Being awarded this

wmmmmmmmmmmmwmmmﬂdmmﬂmmw

What significant value or benefit will your event provide lo Huntington Park residents?
in California. 1 in 6 children suffer from some type of chronic liiness, in fow incoms neighborhoods, that number
rises to 1 in 5 children. Our event will engage families in active and sporis-based activities tailored to meet their
needs. CoachArt currently sarves 237 students In Hunfingfon Park and neighboring communities. |hese

Thitdrenare affected by asthime, tancerdiabetes-and-otherchroniciiinesses—

» [[] City-Sponsored Event

Sae the Park Facility Use Fee Waiver Policy for defalls about Cliy-sponsored event requests,
Does your organlzation have, or Is it In the process of recelving, tax-exempt status? [1Yes [ No

Explain why the clty should he a co-sponsor of your event:

F. FEE WAIVER REQUEST

Are youl requasting a 100% walver of all applicable rental fess? %Yas {C]No

If “NO” which feas are you reguesting to be waived? (note: refundable security deposit may not be waived)
[ORentald__ . [} Perconnel g Cldanitorlald 7] Equipment/matedal

Rew, 4-11
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REVIEW PROCESS; You will be notifled within 5 buginess days of submisslon of your applicalion whether
your request has been deniad or will be referred fo the PARG Commission andfor Clty Council for review, Fee
wativer requests less than $260 in indirect foes may be considared by the PARG-Commission and/or City
Gouncil. Fee waiver requaests of more than $250 must ba reviewed by the Clty Councll, For additional details,
review tha Park Fachity Use Fee Walver Policy,

1

APPLICANT SIGNATURE: | understand and agree to ablde by all of the Facility Fee Walver and Faclity Rental
tegulations of the City of Huntington Park and any oiher conditions imposed for the evant raquested. | certify that all
statements made on this application ars true and complete to the best of my knowledge. §understand that any false
stalement may result n denlal of the requested pennlt or revocation of any issued permit, ‘

1//22,//‘7

Applieant's Signature Date
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: :
. 1
Date applicafion recelved: Receivad by: \Af ¢ / AL
Criterlamal: [JYes [JNo Fes walver status; {1 Approved (Opented ] Conditional

Total feas walved; Deposit to ba pald: $ Add'l Fees to be paid: §
Approved hy:

Additional information:

Rev. 4-14



COACHWART

wiwvLconchart.org

Aprit 22, 2014

City of Huntington Park
Department of Parks & Recreation
3401 East Florence Avenue
Huntington Park, CA 90255

Re: Letter of request for fee waiver

To Whom Tt May Concern:

We would like to request a fee waiver for the use of the Salt Lake Park Gym,
Baseball Diamond and 1 classrooin on July 28, 2014 from 7:30am-1:00pm
for CoachAri's All Star Games,

CoachArt is a nonprofit organization that provides free lessons in the arts
and athletics for chronically ill youth and their siblings in order to improve
their quallty of life. Since 2001, we have provided free services to thousands
of children throughout Los Angeles County, and currently have over 1,100
children enrolled in our program, including 237 CoachArt kids who reside in
Huntington Park and neighboring communities.

CoachArt has focused on developing athletics prograins for the chronically ill
children and siblings enrolled in our program. 0f our 1,100 students
approximately 80% are from low-income families who otherwise would not
be able to participate in valuable enrichments. Qur programs are currently
driven by donation of space and a small budget. Being awarded this waiver
will allow us to serve more families who are living with the difficulties of
childhood chronic disease.

_ In California, 1 in 6 children suffer from some type of chronic iliness. In low
income neighborhoods, that number rises to 1in 5 children. On June 28,
CoachArt will host a free All Star Games event to celebrate and recognize the
achievements and participation of our CoachArt students, volunteers and
partners in athletics and cooking programs. Activities at the event include
sports activity stations, carnival-style challenges, a no-bake cook off
challenge, soccer and basketball games, a dance showcase and awards
ceremony. Our event will engage families in active and sports based activities
tailored to meet their needs.

HOARLD GF DIRECTORS
LOS ANGELES

Leah Berpthal
Drew Bucklay
Anthony Chee
Walter Delpph
Jane Garing
Emndly Greenspan
Elena Halpei-5chilt
Corlyn Hanty
Kellie Lakomp
Peter Lavin
Dave {oyior
fander Lude
Kelly Merryman
Seun Moriarly
James Pitsro
Rich Sulfrzan
Boly Roback
Brenl Wenstein
James Williams

SAN FRAMCIZCO

Eliza Becher

Chiris Biilt

Peto Disiand
Russelt Fraclin
Adam Lavine
Jascn Lure
Deanna Robinson
Deiddee Robinson
Jomes Sounders
Andrew Shopirs
Kirnbetly Verhohitz
Manc Verma
Bret, Wallace
John White



COACHWART

Please see below a listing of the Board of Directors for CoachArt Los An geles,
along with their corporate affiliations:

Leah Bernthal
Fio-Fourwien
Zander Lurie
foFoiundan
Drew Buckley
Eleeius
Anthony Choe
Hramtwood Asgon
Leah Bernthal
{Cn-Founder)
Zander Lurie
{Co-Foynder)
Drew Buckley
Fiagdug

Anthony Choe

Xoampadys-rnesmd B gvoso oo ot o
Nl Ansoomnpss

A

Walter Delph

5 .15
3 A1 e
FURY

Jane Gering
Emily Greenspan

© 2 A i

Elena Halpert-Schilt

LA Ty i

sty 1
Hat

This event will be free of charge to CoachArt kids and their families, and no
revenue will be generated. The proposed budget for our free event is as

T perpen y ol
CALATY

follows:

Food $550
Sports Eguipment $200
Awards and Recognition | $250
Event Total $1,000

wav.coachait.org

Carlyn Henry

Vhiz Oxbridae Group

Kellie Lakamp
Flurs
Peter Levin
GYL g

Dave Leyrer

i v mrrd e dferl
Hociavard Captial

Kelly Mertyman

Meifiin
Sean Moriarty
Saaich A

Robert Roback

Fendat Music Dompany

Rich Sullivan

Drasmiiarks Animaton

Brent Weinstein

UTA

James Willlams

[P PR
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BOARD OF LIRECTORS
LOS ANGELES

Leah Baynihal
Drew Buckley
Anthony Choe
Walter Uelph
Jone Garing
Emily Gieenspan

- Blena Halpen-Schili

Caslyn Henry
KeMie Lakamp
Pater Levin
Dave Leyrer
Zander Lurie
Kelly Fretryman
Saan WMortarly
Jainwas Pikarn
Rich Sulliven
Bob Roback
Brent Welnsteln
James Willigns

SAN FRANIYSCO

Eiiza Becker
Chuis Britt

Pele Distond
fuszell Fratin
Adam Lavire
Juson Lure
Dannna Robinson
Deidre Robinson
James Saunders
Andrew Shaplio
Kinbesly Vedionitz
Manof Vermm
Bratt Wallace
Juhin While



COACHWART

s wenw.coacharLo
Our kids are very much looking forward to this event, and we are oia oful For
the consideration of your request.

Sincerely,

lg - j e,
Kai Tramiel,
Outreach and Program Director
CoachArt )
213-736-2850 x304
kai@coachart.org

cc Hector Chaira, Program Supervisor

BOARD OF (HRECTORS
LOG ANGELES

Leah Bernthel
Drew Buckley
Anthony Choe
Walter Deiph
Jane Gering
Emily Greenspén
Elena Halpert-Schiit
Carlyn Heriry
tellie Lokanmp
Peter Lavin
Dave Leyrer
Zander Lurie
Relly Merryman
Searn Moriarty
Jares Pitaco
Rich Suilivat
Bob Raback
Brent Welnstain
James Willlams

SAN FRARCISCO

Eliza Beckar
Chyis it

Pele Distand
Russal Fradin
Adamn Levine
Jason Lurde
Deanna Robinson
Deidre Rohinson
Jomes Srunders
Apdrew Shapire
Kimberly Vorbonitz
Matioj Vo
Breftt Wallace
John White



City of Huntington Park + Department of Parks & Recreation

3401 E. Florence Ava. « Huntington Park, CA 90255 » 323-584-6218 « FAX 323-584-6310 » www.huntingtonpark.org

Facility Fees Quote

Eacility: Salt Lake Park Ball Field #1, Gymnasium and Lounge
Description of usage: Usage for "CoachArt" from 7:30 a.m. fo 1 p.m. (5.5 hours)

Quantity Unit Description Unit Price Total Price
1 1|Refundable Deposit $400.00 $400.00
1 1}Refundable Deposit on file from November 2013 -$400.00/ -$400.00
5.5 1 HouriNon-Profit Facility Use (Loungs) $30.00 $165.00
5.5 1 Hour|Gymnasium Use $40.00 $220.00
£5 1 Hour|Ball Field #1 $25.00 $137.50
1 1jChalking Fee $6.00) $6.00
1 1{Personnel Fee for Chalking Field $17.00 $17.00
0.5 T|Persenne! Fee during non-hours of operation $17.00 $8.50
Total $554.00
Notes:

This quote dogs not guarantee use of the facly. This is only e quole end pricas are subject to change basad upon ilmes and facililies raquested.




Producer
MAMION/BELL INSURANCE ASSCCIATES
P. 0. BOX 36186

105 ANGELES, CA. 90036

{213) 387-8294* FAX {213) 383-5B33

LIC. #0655274

THIS CERTIFICATE 15 1SSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION
ONLY ANO CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTEFICATE
HOLDER. THIS CERTIEICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR
ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW

4/29/2014

COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGES

Company

Insured

COACHART.ORG
3303 Wilshire Blvd, Ste. 1200
Los Angeles, Ca. 90010

A
Company
8
Company
C

Compan

EXCLUSIONS A% D CONDETIONS OF SUCH POLIEIES. LINITS SHOWR MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

Nonprofits' Insurance Alliance of Calif,

United States FIC

7445 15 TO CEATIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF (HSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR YHE POLICY PERIOD

{INDICATED, RORWITHSTARDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CORTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTEFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AYFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN |5 SUBIECT TO ALL THEIR TERMS,

A rated Best

Cerhflcate Holder Is Inc]udéd as additional Ensured as regards operatmns of named Insured

IReference - 6/28/2014 All Star Games

City of Huntington Park and its Offlcers,
Agents and Employees

6550 Miles Avenue

Hgntington Park, CA 90?55

i

0 PRLCY PRLCTHE OO EURAATOA
LR TIPE OF INSURANCE POUCY KURBER pATAMLbONY) DAFRIA0AY) HMTS
{ GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
A % JOCCURRENCE FORM PRODUCTS*COMP/OP AGG $2,000,000
OTHER PERSOMAL & ADY IURY $1,000,000
¥ wosTuauon LaBLOY 2014 1045 NPO 1/28/2014 1/28/2015|EACH DCCURRENCE $1,000,000
FIRE BAMAGE{Any one fire) $500,000
MED EXP{Any one person)* $20,000
*EXCLUDES PARTICIPANTS/STAEF
COMBINED $INGEE UMIT 51,000,000
A |ALL OWHED AUTOS SODILY INJURY
SCHEOULED AUTOS 2(:14 1045 NPO 1/28/2014 1/28/2015] {Per person)
X |HIRED AUTOS BODILY INJURY
X |NON-DWHED AUTOS {Per accident)
5250, DED. QN COMP/LOIL PROPERTY DAMAGE
S ADED $5,000
B X |PARTICIPANT ACUDENT SRGP 10428 1/28/2014 1/28/2015 | MEDICAL EXPENSE 410,000
DEDUCTIBLE 50
Bulding BUILDING
Equip. Rented by Others BUS. PERS, FROP.
DEDUCTIBLE DEDUCTIBLE

Salt Lake Park
3401 E. Florence Ave

SHOULD ANY OF THE AROVE DESCRIBED POLEOES BE CANCELED BEFOAE THE

EXPiRATION DATE THEREDF, THE LSSUING COMPANY WALl MARL

30 pavs WAYEN BOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER HAMED YO THE LEFT,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Glory fanlon

213 387 8294




CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK

Police Department
City Council Agenda Report

May 19, 2014

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Huntington Park

6550 Miles Avenue

Huntington Park, CA 90255

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council:

PURCHASE OF MOBILE DIGITAL COMPUTERS / JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT
FUNDING

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL:
1. Approve the purchase of five Panasonic Toughbook computers from
ProcurelT in the amount of $19,735.19 using 2011 JAG grant program funds

and the General Fund.

2. Authorize the Finance Department to issue a purchase order to facilitate the
purchase of this equipment and services.

PURPOSE/JUSTIFICATION OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

The Huntington Park Police Department utilizes Mobile Digital Computers (MDCs} in our
patrol vehicles as part of our computer aided dispatch system. Personnel in patrol
vehicles are able to use MDCs to obtain information on calls for service, and obtain
other information in support of their responsibilities.

The Police Department seeks approval to purchase new MDCs as replacements for
aging computers that do not support our needs any longer. Funding for this equipment
has been approved in our revised expenditure plan for the 2011 Edward Byrne Justice
Assistance Grant (JAG). The Police Department is seeking authorization to purchase
five (5) Panasonic Toughbook computers with (56) memory modules, and one 4G LTE
multi-carrier wireless cellular modem.

Three quotes have been obtained to determine the best pricing for the product meeting
the needs of the Police Department; ProcurelT quoted $19,735.19, TigerDirect.com
quoted $20,471.62, and Alvaka Networks quoted $21,482.10.

8.3



PURCHASE OF MOBILE DIGITAL COMPUTERS / JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT
FUNDING

May 19, 2014

Page 2 of 3

FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING

The Huntington Park Police Department will use $18,652.00 from the 2011 ARRA JAG
grant (Account 227-7099-421.74-10) to purchase the requested items. The remaining
$1,083.19 for this purchase will be from the Police Administration — Department
Supplies & Expenses account (111-7010-421.61-20).

FACTS AND PROVISIONS/LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

According to Section V, D, “Purchase Order Requirements and Procedures” contained
in the Finance Department Policy and Procedures, the City Council must approve
purchase orders in excess of $15,000.00. The requested purchase is in excess of this
amount.

Generally, purchases in excess of $15,000 require a formal bid procedure. Exceptions
to this requirement include instances where this process would be impracticable,
useless or economically infeasible to foliow such procedures. In such instances the City
Council, by a majority vote, may dispense with bidding, in accordance with Huntington
Park Municipal Code Section 2-5.13. The Police Department would request the City
Council dispense with a formal bidding process for this purchase in order that we may
complete the project within grant timelines. The 2011 JAG grant expires 09/30/2014.

CONCLUSION -

Upon approval by City Council:

1. City Staff shall be authorized to purchase the Mobile Digital Computers and
associated items from ProcurelT.

2. The Finance Department shall be authorized to issue the purchase order and
make payment to the vendor as necessary to complete the purchase.

, DATE:
Respectfully submitted,
PRESENTED TO
/ CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK
CITY COUNCIL
RENE BOBADILLA D Ay
City Manager, P.E. 0 PULLED
] RECEIVED AND FILED
0 CONTINUED
; O REFERRED TO
JORGE ClS.NEROS SENIOR DEPUTY CITY CLERK
Chief of Police




PURCHASE OF MOBILE DIGITAL COMPUTERS / JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT
FUNDING

May 19, 2014

Page 3 of 3

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A:  ProcurelT Quote (PITQ2978-1)
Attachment B:  TigerDirect.com Quote (3022903)
Attachment C:  Alvaka Networks Quote (HPP0131214ToughBooks)
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QUOTE

NUMBER  PITQ2978-01

www,procureitusa.com
P 866-868-9240 | F 866-280-5520 DATE May 8, 2014
550 W. Baseline Road Suite 102-467; Mesa, A7 85210

_'Huntmgton Park Pollce Department
"Lt Neal Mangan “

: 6542 Miles Ave

: Hunnngton Park CA 90255

Huntmgton Park Pollce Departiment -

k'k',_CA 90255

-phane; (323) 8266601 : . : 6ol

.. Prepay .

5 Panasaonic Toughbook CF-31WALAXLM $3,519.17 $17,595.85
Win7 {Win8 COA), Intel Core i5-3340M 2.70GHz, vPro, 13.1" XGA Touch, 500GB{7200rpm}, 4GB,
Intel WiFi a/b/g/n, TPM, Bluetooth, Single Pass {Selectable), Emissive Backlit Keyboard, No Drive,
Taughhoaok Preferred

5 Kingston 4GS 1600MHz SoDIMM 1.35V - 4 GB (1 x 4 GB) - $42.77 $213.85
DDR3 SDRAM - 1600 MHz DDR3-1600/PC3-12800 - Non-ECC
- Unbuffered - 204-pin - SoDIMM

All Kingston memory modules must perform properly to ensure
maximum performance. Therefore, Kingston has developed an
industry leading quality process to ensure that Kingston memory
delivers superior quality, performance, and 100% compatibility with
the computing system the module is designed for.

1 4G LTE Multi Carrier wireless celiular modem {MC7355 FIELD UPGRADE FOR CF-31) ' $259.97 $259.97

1 Configuration Services far the installation of the 4G LTE wireless cellular modem $25.00 $25.00

subTotal - | §1B,09467

" Shipping '&"I-'la diing

To have the order processed, please sign and scan/emall to customercare@procureitusa.com or fax to (866)280-5520 ***

1. Execution of this Quote creates a binding contract, which is subject to modification only ifin writing sighed by both Procurelf and Buyer.

2. The terms of this Agresment supeiseds all prior and coptemporaneous ars! o7 written agreements and understandings of Buyer, afl of which wii be deered Lo be merged into this Agreement, This Agreement Is 3 final and
complete integration of the understandings of Buyer.

3, BUYER HEREBY WAIVES ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES 45 TO PROCUREIT, INCLUDING THE EMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANITABRITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. BUYER UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES THAT
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL WARRANTIES ARE MANUFACTURER WARRANTIES AMD ATS BCARS MO RESPONSERILITY FOR MANUFACTURER WARRANTIES.

&. lithere is any dispule between Buyar and ProcuredT arfsing aut of this lransaction, the successful paity, as determined hy the court, will be enlitled to receive fram the other party, all costs, legal feas, consultant fees, expert
witness fees, investigatian costs, and similar expenses (through arbilration), Including, but not limited to, attarneys™ fees in a reasonable amount incurred by the successful party.

5. This Agreement will be governed by and construed and enfarced in aceordanee with the laws of the State of Arfzona. Any action brought te interpret, enforce, or construe any provisien of this Agrearnant must be
camimenced and mainialned in Maricopa County, Arizona. Al parties Irrevocably consent to this jurisdiction and venue and agree not ta transfer or remave any action commenced In accordance with this Agreement.

6. Paymeant is due upoh receipt of an Ihvoice from ProcurelT unless Terms are agreed to in wilting.

7. Hihe Involce from ProcurelT is not paid within thirty (30) davs of mailing, interest will accrue on the autstanding principal batance at the rate of eighteen percent (18%) per annum,

2. Ail orders are subject Lo the Procurell Return Folicy and the buyer acknowledges receiat and awareness af this Return Palicy.

ANY AND ALY DISPUTES RETWEEN PROCUREIT AND CLIENT ARISING OUT OF AND/OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT AND THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN ATS AND CLIENT, WHETHER TORTIOUS OR CONTRACTUAL I NATURE,
SHALL BE SUBJECT TO MANDATORY MEDIATION IN FRONT OF A MUTUALLY AGREEABLE MEDIATOR LOCATED IN MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA.

SIGNATURE: DATE:

05/08/14 Page 1of 1



Please complete and fax to {866) 280-5520 or email to customercare@procureitusa.com

Invoice/Quote Ref#

Business Name:

Cardholder Name:

Credit Card Type: E VISA

[ mastercar [_JAMERICAN Express [ JipaveaL [__lpiscover

Card Number:

Expiration Date: Security ID/CVV/CCID Number:

Billing Address:

City:

State: ZIP:

Phone Number:

| ONE-TIME cHARGE [} reoccuring cHARGE ﬂ AUTHORIZE TO KEEP CARD ON FILE

| hereby certify that  am a duly authorized signer of the above referenced credit card and ProcurelT to use the
above information to process my credit card in the amount of:

$ UsD

Signature: Date:

© 550 W BASELINE ROA

. "’:.SUITE 102- 467 = MESA, AZ 85210 % P 866-868 9240- F 866 280 5520
L WWWL PROCUREITUSA COM =




All RMA's must be pre-authorized by customer service personnel and accompanied by a corresponding RMA number.
Certain conditions MUST be met before we will issue an RMA number. A 20% restocking fee will apply to all non-
defective merchandise returned.

GENERAL POLICIES:

Return Condition. All products to be returned must be sent within 10 days of the receipt date, 100% complete, in “AS
BRAND NEW” condition, and must include original packing material, user manuals, blank warranty cards, UPC codes and
all accessories provided by the manufacturer.

Shortage or Shipment Errors. All claims for shortage or shipment errors must be made within 3 days upon receipt of the
merchandise. This includes, and is not limited to, OEM software. Reciplent must report to freight courier immediately
when damaged boxes are received.

Shipping and Handling. Shipping and handling charges are not refundable. Customer assumes responsibility for all return
shipping costs. ProcurelT offers refunds on the value of the product only, and does not reimburse or offer credit for initial
or return shipping charges.

Refusals. Refusals will be assessed a 20% restocking fee in addition to all freight and insurance charges.
Built-To-Order Products. Products that are Build-To-Order or Custom Configured are not eligible for returns.

Software, Software is non-returnable once you have opened the package, if the install media is defective, we wili replace
it with the same exact title only.

Printers. Please remove all installed ink or toner cartridges prior to repackaging your printer for return. Cartridges left
installed during shipping can seriously damage the printer, in which case credit cannot be given.” Contain these removed
cartridges in either their original packaging or a securable plastic bag.

Memory Modules and Processors. Due to the daily fluctuation in prices for memory modules and processors, refunds are
based on the current selling price of the item purchased or the invoice price, whichever is lower.

Credit. All credit, exchange and fees will be assessed at the discretion of ProcurelT once the items are received and
inspected. Do not apply the halance of your subsequent order(s); it will result in a credit hold. Please note that your
financial institution may take up to 10 additional days from the date we issue the credit to post it to your actual account.
Questions regarding this should be directed to your financial institution.

Disputes. In the event of a dispute, the venue for litigation will be Maricopa County, Arizona.

RETURN ADDRESS:
ProcurelT

Attn: Procurement Returns

574 E. Alamo Road

Suite 50

Chandler, AZ 85225
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Quote No. 3022903

ol

EUSINESS TO BLISINESS

HPPD HPPD

NEIL MONGAN NEIL MONGAN

6542 S MILES AVE 6542 S MILES AVE
HUNTINGTON PARK CA 90255 HUNTINGTON PARK CA 90255
(949) 428-5000 (949) 428-5000

Dear NEIL MONGAN,

This email contains your quote summary. Should you have any additional questions or wish to
complete your order, please feel free to call us at Phone: 1-(866) 310-2123. Please refer to quote
number 3022903 when contacting us for assistance.

Regards,

KIMBERLY AUDINO
Phone:(866) 310-2123-7407
kimberly.audino@tigerdirect.com
TigerDirect.com

Business To Business

NO- CF- TOUGHBOOK CF-31 15-3340M 2.7G 3,93950 5

102110642 JTWALAXLM - 19,697.50

Shipping Method : UPS - UPS GROUND

Note :

PNO- 31GOBIS000F 4G LTE CARRIER MC7355 FIELD 270.97 1 27097

102030940 u

Shipping Method : UPS - UPS GROUND

Note :

YYI1-RB2027 CF- 4BG MEMORY INDIVIDUALLY PACKED 100.63 5 503.15
WMBA1204G

Shipping Method : UPS - UPS GROUND

Note :

Purchase order:
ltem Total: 20,471.62



Estimated Freight: 73.00
Tax: 0.00

*Extended Price: 20,544.62

SQUARETRADE NEXT BUSINESS DAY 3-YR
FQA-102032009 SB3-CN4999RN3B PROTECTION PLAN 449.99

FQA-102032360  SB1-CN4999RN3B lES&JK?\RETRADE PARTS ONLY 3-YEAR PROTECTION 389 99

FQA-102032282  SBI-GNA9QORNZB popi o o De PARTS ONLY 2YEAR PROTECTION 549,99

FQA-102033080  SB3-CN4999RN2B g(L)AI‘r\ITADE NEXT BIZ DAY 2-YR LAPTOP PROTECTION 289 99

Notes

Ask your agent about installation. We now offer expert hardware and software deployment services.
No job is too big for us to handle from a simple small network to an enterprise level rollout.

the o

Thank you

ith the pricing and information above.

» Sales tax will be charged where applicable unless a tax-exempt certificate is on file.

= Special buy prices are subject to change without notice in the event the manufacturer/supplier
raises the price. Prices are subject to change on any Instant Rebate item.

» This offer shall be valid until the quote expiration date. Because of market volatility, memory &
CPU pricing are only valid for 48 hours, unless otherwise stated on this quote.

- This offer is contingent on quantity restrictions and is subject to product availability.

« Original or faxed copy of the purchase order is required on all PO orders.

- A Return Authorization Number (RMA) is required on all returns. The RMA can only be issued
within 30 days of the original ship date. We reserve the right to charge a 15% re-stocking fee where
applicable.

+ Returns of defective and mis-picked software and some hardware are limited to exchanges
only. Some defective hardware covered by the manufacturer's warranty must be handled directly
through the respective manufacturer.

» All sales are final on special ordered items (no return, exchanges, or refunds).

« Shipping charges are contingent on quantity orders, total weight of products and unusual size.

Click Here! to see important sales and use tax information regarding the tax you may owe directly
to the state of your residence if you are focated in Oklahoma, Vermont, Colorado or Kentucky.

TigerDirectB2B is not responsible for typographical errors or omissions. This email was sent to
nmongan@huntingfonparkpd.org in response to Quote # 3022903.

Note that TigerDirectB2B never sells, rents, or shares your email address. For more information,

please review the TigerDirectB2B Privacy Policy at: http://biz.tigerdirect.
com/sectors/aboutus/privacy.asp

For Merchandise Returns: c/o TigerDirect Warehouse - 175 Ambassador Drive, Naperville, IL 60540

Copyright © 2014 - TigerDirect, Inc. 7795 West Flagler Street, Suite 35, Miami, FL 33144 (Corporate



Headquarters: No Mail or Returns Accepted)LEGAL NOTICES | PRIVACY POLICY



ATTACHMENT “C”



Alvaka Networks

Network System Proposal
Prepared for;

Huntington Park Police Dept

6542 Miles Avenue

Huntington Park, CA 90255
323-584-6254

Date: 5/13/2014
Contact: A. Martinez
Terms: Net 10
Consultant: Albert Lee
NetProp #: HPP0131214T oughBooks

Description Quantity Unit Price Total
Panasonic Toughbook CF-31WALAXLM 5 $3,800.00 $19,000.00
Win7 (Win8 COA} Intel Cor i5-3340M 2.70ghz, vPro, 13.1" XGA Touch
500GB (7200rpm), 4GB, Intel Wifi a/b/g/n, TPM, Bluetooth, Single
Pass (Selectable), Emissive backlit Keyboard, No Drive, Toughbook
Kingston 4GB 1600mhz SoDimm 1.35V-4GB (1x4GB) 5 $70.00 $360.00
4G LTE Multi Carrier MC7355 Field Upgrade for CF-31 MK4 1 $300.00 $300.00
Configuration Services for 4G LTE Card 1 $40.00 $40.00

Sub Total: § 19,690.00

Shipping and Handling

{9%) Sales Tax: $1,772.10

$20.00
Trip Charge:

*Total: § 21,482.10

- |
NetSecure”
W@%E!ﬁﬂ » Farfifior by Ahwedia
Agreed: Date:

Required Deposit: $10,741.05

10 Corporate Park, Irvine California 92606; 949-428-5000, 949-264-1333 fax
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